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bathroom and bedroom.
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Steinhoff
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Through investments and partnerships, the supply of household goods adds value

and luxury to the family. Products include kitchen appliances, lifestyle products,

Timber and wood products
One of the most extensive divisions in the group, the timber division owns the newly acquired interest
in the plantations in the eastern Cape and throughout its many locations, produces and manufactures
wood products and by-products including furniture frames, bedding bases, household goods, pallets,
treated poles, etc.

Foam products and raw materials
Foam products, inner springs and related products are manufactured and used in our own furniture
and for the export market, allowing us 10 secure a cost-effective and reliable source of inputs for our
manufacturing operations, drawing on intragroup m<:m@mm..

Textiles and upholstery -
Our textile manufacturing plants supply upholstery and drapery fabrics as well as mattress ticking.

Leather

Through our joint venture in Kolkata, India, the Alam Tannery manufactures leather cut and sewn
upholstered furniture covers, produces upholstered leather furniture as well as other small leather
items.

Particle board
PG Bison is the largest producer of particle board (chipboard) and medium-density fibre board in
South Africa. Qur investment in chipboard is an important component used in the production of
household gocds. PG Bison has enhanced synergies within the group and accelerated growth.

Decorative laminates

Part of the timber division produces this highly durable decorative surface material which is used
with particle board in the kitchen, office, commercial, furniture and shopfitting industries.

Case goods
A wide range of solid timber case goods includes tables, chairs, dining and bedroom suites and
non-solid timber case goods are made of particle board upgraded with foil or veneer.

Soft furnishings

The furniture division also produces a ‘E:mm of soft furnishings including pillows, duvets, and linen.

Manufacturing and upholstered goods
Global production facilities produce a wide range of static and motion lounge furniture and bedding
under well-known brand names.
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Financial highlights

.................................................. . for the year ended 30 June 2006

The results were delivered in a period where market conditions

in continental Europe, the UK and the Pacific Rim continued to

be subdued. South Africa continued to experience strong
consumer demand as a result of consumer confidence and

sound economic fundamentals.

Headline earnings per share - Net asset value per share
(cents) {cents)

Shareholders’ funds Distribution per share
Rm B {cents)

14 000 40,0 375

11895
12 000 350

10 000 30,0
25,0
BOOQ
20,0 |-
& 000
1501 ~

4000 10.0

2000 50

Steinhoff
2006
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— Europe 3

O

-

Production facilities
5 Germany Brilon, Gengenbach,
Haslach, Herzlake,
‘Torgelow
2 Hungary Nagykanizsa , Pescz
1 Netherlands Boxmeer
11 Poland Brocje, Czersk, Debno,
Goscicinio, Klodsko,
Nowe, Prudnik, Rzepin,
Witnica, Wolow, Zielona
Gora
1 Ukraine Le Viw
i & United Kingdom Bridgend, Bridport,
: Okehampton, Taunton,
Wellington

V

h

d Pacific

<U

C N

Ical footprint

F-N

'

N

A

Production facilities

4 India

Kolkata

2 Germany
2 Netherlands
20 United Kingdom

Distribution and <_<mﬂmjoc&3@

Leinefelde, Westerstede

Hapert, Tholen

|
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Group at a glance
— management structure

Europe and
Pacific Rim

UK and Homestyle

United Kingdom Distribution centres 20
Factories 6
‘Retail 625

Netherlands, Belgium and France
Distribution centres 2
L1 Sleepmastersy. Factory 1
) o s b DY ~

German region

Germany Distribution centres 1
Factories 5
Sales office 1
Warehousing 1
ri 8
ﬂ.”__”“ue me_m > Central and Eastern Europe
Retail 16 .
Switzerland Sales office 1 Poland Factories 3
France Sales office 1 . Sales office 1
Austria Sales office 1 Ukraine [Factory 1
Pacific Rim
Australia Distribution centres 6
Factories 3
import facilities 2
Retail 173
New Zealand Factories 1
Retail 15
China Sales office 1

Steinhoff
2006
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&

Geographical footprint

— Africa

\

S\

,%

Raw materials
1 Eastern Cape

1 mmcﬁm.:.m
2 KwaZulu-Natal

1 Mozambique
2 Namibia

2 Westarn Cape

Port Elizabeth
Industria

Pietermaritzburg,
Verulam

Maputu
Ondangwa, Windhoek
Epping

Timber and wood products

2 Eastern Cape
5 Gauteng

5 KwaZulu-Natal

1 Mpumalanga
1 Southern Cape
3 Western Cape
2 Zimbabwe

Great Brak, Kareedouw
Alrode, Boksburg
Creighton,
Piet Retief, -
Pietermaritzburg

, MNelspruit
George

Bellville, Stellenbosch

Mutare

~

Plantations

1 Eastern Cape Maclear
1 KwaZulu-Natal Midlands
1 Secuthern Cape Knysna

Steinhoff
2006
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Chairman and CEQ report
Financial officers report
Europe and Pacific Rim
Africa
Group setvices
Corporate governance

Financial statements
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Steinhoff
2006

Joint report by

chairman and chief executive

officer

Dear shareholder

Steinhoff's 2006 financial year was a remarkable year for
the group. Qur investment, since listing, in our talented and
committed team came to fruition in the current year, as
evidenced by the revenue and earnings growth. The
changes in the indusiry and global economy in recent years
enabled the group to position itself as & global player which
provided growth from a stzble base and a globai footprint,
and will continue to do so in future.

The group's strategic, global positioning of its operations
has yet again defivered the desired results. The business
model of geographically spread operations and
accompanying strategies of supply chain participation
through vertical integration is the platform from which
sustainable growth is being delivered.

The group’s manufacturing and sourcing operations benefited
from its investment in an expanded retail base. Despite
—— challenging -market conditions outside South Africa, the

well as sourcing networks, The investments in brands, both
through development and acquisition, have benefited both
the group and its strategic retail partners via exclusivity
agreements. The Polish and Hungarian operations
performed well. The Benelux region, through its accelerated
roll out of the Henders & Hazet concept, showed a ,
satisfying improvement in profitability towards the latter
part of the financial year. It is anticipated that this concept
will enable the Benelux operations to continue to grow
under this new business mode!, which should contribute

to improved perfermance in the years ahead.

In addition to growth in existing markets, the group
continues to pursue and secure new markets. In the year
under review, the group secured new sustainable supply
agreements to Scandinavia, France and the Far East. These
achievements were the result of its geographic reach and
position as a preferred supplier to leading retailers in
those markets.

extension of the group’s retail distribution base is poised to
deliver sustainable benefits in future. .

Trading conditions in continental Europe remain competitive,

despite moderate signs of recovery.

The consalidation trend in these markets continues and the
group is well positioned to exploit these through market
coverage in terms of variety of product and price points as

In the UK, the group should continue to benefit from its
investment in Homestyle. Despite difficult trading conditions
and decisive restructuring actions, Homestyle is now well
positioned to grow. Its operating profitability has already
improved in the last six months of the financial year. The
commercial relationship with Steinhoff, as a significant
supplier to Homestyle, has exceeded initial expectations and
benefited the group through incremental business from its
retail distribution base. Steinhoff's UK manufacturing
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further expanded to facilitate increased participation through
additional added-value segments of the supply chain,

The group generated 46% (2005: 52%) of its revenues in
currencies other than South African rand, principally eurg,
pound sterling and Australian dollar. The impact of the
inclusion of Homestyle as a subsidiary on the proportionate
contribution of foreign currency-denominated revenue was
reduced by the full-year inclusion of Unitrans. However, if
Unitrans’ motor retail business is excluded, the foreign
currency-denominated revenue of the group comprises 67%
(2005: 67%). The actual foreign revenue achieved in currencies
other than South African rand, denominated in euro, increased
by 61% from €1 138 million to €1 830 million.

Headline earnings attributable to ordinary shareholders
increased by 26% from R1 557 million in the year ended
30 June 2005 to R1 959 million.

Headline earnings per ordinary share increased by 25% to
173 cents (2005: 138 cents) with basic earnings per ordinary
share improving 21% to 166 cents {2005: 137 cents).

The weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue
was 1 133,3 million (2005: 1 128,1 million).

Ordinary shareholders’ funds at 30 June 2006 amounted
to R10 873 million (2005: R8 187 million}. The return on
average ordinary shareholders’ funds was stable at 21%.
The net asset value per ordinary share grew to 953 cents
from 724 cents per share as at 30 June 2005.

The group’s cash flow from operations was R3 305 million
(2005: R1 424 million). Cash generation is calculated after

The group's operating margin decreased, as expected,
to 11,3% (2005: 12,5%) excluding, for comparative
purpases, the lower margins of the motor retail business
of Unitrans. The decreased margin is attributable to the
inclusion of Homestyle and the retail operations in the
Pacific Rim, which, as a result of continued tough trading
con ns in the UK and Australasia, made lower
proportionate contributions to group operating profits.
The continued improvement and growth in the retail
trading results is anticipated to impact favourably on
margins. The group continues to benefit from improved
efficiencies throughout the supply chain and the group’s
favourable terms of supply of finished products for
resale. Margins should also improve once the current
process of integrating and rationalising activities in the
Pacific Rim, notably in the logistics function, have

been completed.

Balanced growth

The group will continue to drive efficiencies through its
network of manufacturing, warehouse, distribution and
retail trading platforms. Central to this strategy is the
group's growing brand portfolio and the continued
investment in its heritage of quality and affordability,
innovation and branding excellenge. This in turn will
energise the core categories which comprise our business.

Steinhoif’s international brand strategy, focusing on
acquiring and developing key trade and consumer brands,
is expected to continue which will lead to further
sustainable growth. Steinhoff Africa’s furniture divisions
implemented various strategies to enhance the awareness
of its different furniture brands, Steinhoff Africa’s furniture
divisions were the official shirt sponsors to the World Xv

The furniture division alse sponsors the richest horse racing
event in Africa, the Gornmagomma Challenge. The next
race is scheduled to take place on 5 May 2007.

In Europe, our growing brand portfolio is well positioned to
enable us to penetrate new markets, while our continued
investment in these brands aims to not only retain existing
markets, but also expand to new consumer segments
within these markets,

In Africa, our continued investment and focus behind
our vertical integration strategy aims to hedge our supply
risk, balance our business mix, and improve our market
respansiveness which increasingly sophisticated
customers demand.

Following Steinhoff's investment in Hornestyle, the

current year marks the start of our turnaround plan which
focuses on improved awareness and market penetration.
Above-the-line marketing spend was concentrated through
advertising behind the core trade names such as Harveys,
Bensons for Beds, Sleepmasters and Bed Shed. Encouraging
results are already evident, and our market share position
has improved across the focused range of categories
identified to best suit our business model. Marketing
investment will also continue to focus on the systematic
upgrading and remodelling of Homestyle outlets, io better
match changing consumer needs.

Careful review of in-store representation covering location,
space and range for our key categories across both Freedom
group in the Pacific Rim and Homestyle in the UK has
yielded important insights into consumer behaviour at the
point of purchase. The group’s economies of scale, increased
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taking account of the net increase in working capital of

R45 miillion (2005: RS91 million). Net cash flow from
operating activities (as adjusted for dividends anc capital
distributions paid) is 237 cents per share {2005: 95 cents per
share} and exceeded headline earnings per share at

173 cents, confirming the group’s quality of earnings. Positive
cash generation was achieved through good working capital
management, as well as containing inventory and debtor
levels, despite the substantial increase in activity levels,

rugby team. Steinhoff is the first South African-based
public company to sponsar the World XV rughy team,
Steinhoff co-branded the Steinhoff International brand
with its strongest brands in South Africa and the UK.
The ever-papular Grafton Everest and Harveys furniture
retail brands were used for matches in South Africa
and the UK, respectively. The key sponsorship
objective was to generate brand awareness for the
Steinhoff group.

retall investment, and diverse supply structures enable its
European retail cutlets to improve operations such as stock
management, increased floorspace cw___mm:o: and enhanced
customer service. Further operational efficiencies and
emphasis on the realignment of store layouts based on
consumer demand is expected to drive earnings growth.

The development of the Henders & Hazel store-in-stare
concept in the Benelux countries has opened further
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industry and the organisation continues to work closely Our values

with a number of industry stakeholders to ensure that trade Qur decentralised operations are bound by a set of shared
agreements are adhered to and products, services and corporate values across the whole of the Steinhoff group.
capital are allowed to move unencumbered and the group
is able to compete internatianally. These are:
. * putting the customer first at all times

We welcome the developments on long-term infrastructure * valuing teamwork as a means to attain our objectives
projects expenditure in South Africa as this creates jobs, * striving for consistency and excellence in all our operations
reflects confidence to the international investor community * creating an environment of trust and mutual respect-
and ultimately provides the country with competitive * » relentlessly pursuing results.
logistical and societal supgort services. The capability of
government to provide both the finance and organisaticnal By believing in the same things and behaving in the same
capability to deliberate, prioritise and deliver on important manner, we ensure that our customers enjoy a constant
infrastructure projects has improved significantly. It signals quality of experience in every location. We attract, recruit
confidence in the region. and retain talented people to give Steinhoff a distinct

competitive edge in the marketplace: a clear and strong
Disappointingly, the better performance of the South company culture supports this goal.
African economy over the last three years has done little
to reverse the downward trend in formal sector Qur purpose in formalising and communicating the
employment or to relieve poverty. The sustained high fuel values to our people is to embed them into the fabric of
price and recent increases in interest rates, driven by the our organisation, To do 50, we encourage our teams
volatile rand and rapid rise in consumer and producer across the globe to discuss what each value means to
prices, are placing strains on the economy. The weaker them in their local environment - it is vital that our
rand has recently driven up inflation and, while it is people are involved in their interpretation and
possible that interest rates might increase further in the understanding how to apply them.
short term, we expect that interest rates and inflation will
turn favourable in 2007 and thai the economy will once Having a strong sense of who we are and how we operate
again move towards targeted levels. not only enhances customer experience, it also aids the

integration of businesses we have acquired by fostering

a shared sense of purpose.

Qur strategy is clear. The Steinhoff Way ensures we have a
common set of operational tools and processes. Our values
will affect the way we go about delivering value and create
a positive working envirgnment to be proud cf.

Our people

At Steinhoff, we recognise our people as a valuable asset.
We aim to be an employer of choice, attracting and
retaining high-quality individuals to ensure we continually
enhance our performance and achieverments.

We recognise that the continued development of our
employees is integral to the successful delivery of our
strategy. We have therefore introduced a formal worldwide
pragramme 1o ensure sustained efforts in branding the
group, among fuiure and current employees, as an
employer of choice.

Our entrepreneurial management team is experienced

and knowledgeable in our business. Our culture aims to be
non-bureaucratic and to encourage leadership at all levels.
Our challenges are to recruit and retain the best people in
our industry and to continue to develop an entrepreneurial
culture built on responsible risk-taking.

Management compensation is linked to those of
shareholders through a long-term incentive plan tied 1o total
shareholder return and a short-term incentive plan based on
variables that we believe correlate to shareholder return.

Compensation policies have been developed to attract and
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-—We -aim-to-bean employer-of-choice;
securing enhanced performance and top

achievements

retain the best people for our business.

To protect the future of the group, the board and the
human resources and remuneration committee reviews
succession planning annually. Formal programmes have
been adapted to encourage advancement from within.
Certain positions have been designed as training positions,
giving management candidates an opportunity to n_m<m_.on
a wider skill set and knowledge base.
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concept of our Benelux operations is being extended to
other Eurppean destinations.

Steinheff International Sourcing in China w
contribute to the success of the divisions it serves, in
particular the UK region, Australasia, the German region
and South Africa. The sourcing base is being expanded to
increase the group’s supplier base. Initiatives are well
advanced to improve the logistics and distribution function
to provide a more efficient service to the group. In respect
of Australia, project "Renew” {the repositioning of the
existing Freedom brand) and new store openings under
the BaylLeatherRepublic brand all bode well for improved
performance in the current financial year and beyond.
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ncreasingly

The South African retail secior is expected to become more
competitive as a result of macroeconomic factors impacting
on consumer confidence and disposahle income. The
combination of the timber interests and their rebranding
under PG Bison is expected 1o deliver sustained growth in
future. PG Bison's NECF particle board project is well under
way and is expected t¢ be commissioned in January 2008,
which will add capacity of 1 000m?2 of particle board per
day. This will further strengthen and improve PG Bison’s
competitive position in import replacement and the
anticipated continued high level of demand in the
structural industry.

The acquisition by Unitrans of Concorde Logistics and
TechXpress provides a base for Unitrans’ international
expansion, and these acquisitions will assist in exploiting
synergies within the larger Steinhoff group. It is anticipated

- that Unitrans will deliver a satisfactory performance in the

current financial year.

Management expects to achieve growth in headline
earnings from continuing operations for the current
financial year.

Appreciation

We wish to extend our sincerest thanks to our
shareholders, bankers, analysts and brokers for their
continued belief, contribution and investment in the group
during this year. To our sponsor, advisors and consultants,
thank you for your contribution to our achievements and
success this year.

To our most important asset, the employees of Steinhoff,
we thank you for the continued hard work, effort and
enthusiasm with which you embrace and live our vision
and strategy.

As always, we express our gratitude to our board and
committee members for their diligence and attentiveness
throughout the year, contributing to the growth of the
business and its shareholder value, as well as entrenching
exernplary corporate governance,

A final word

We believe several aspects characterise Steinhoff as
we know it today: Leadership in our industry, our |
commitment to innovation and our passion to deliver.
We are conscious of our commitments 10 various
stakeholders and are cenfident the organisation is
well positioned to deliver to expectation,

A

Bruno Steinhoff Markus looste

Executive chairman Group chief executive
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Comparisons with results for the 12 months to

30 June 2005 are affected by acquisitions, capital items
such as the restructuring initiatives {mainly of the group's
timber interests in South Africa), the impairment of the
group's investments in Zimbabwe, exchange rate
moverments in this period, the group’s transition to
Internationa! Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), black
economic empowerment (BEE) transactions, and circular
9/2006 - a revised interpretation issued by the South
African Institute of Chartered Accountants (SAICA),

Currency

The group continues to minimise and manage earnings
volatility through appropriate foreign exchange risk
management programmes. In rand terms, changesin
the exchange rate have significan influence on the group’s
earnings, with approximately 46% (2005: 52%) of the
group's revenues denominated in currencies other than
the rand. The impact of the inctusion of Homestyle as

a subsidiary on the proportionate contribution of foreign
currency-denominated revenue was reduced by the
full-year inclusion of Unitrans. However, if the Unitrans
motor retail business is excluded, the foreign
currency-denominated revenue of the group comprises

67% (2005: 67%). The actual foreign revenue achieved
in currencies other than South African rand, denominated
in euro, increased by 61% from €1 138 miilion

to €1 830 million.

The group is able 1o manage the exchange rate expasure of
its operating companies by matching foreign currency
revenue with foreign currency expenditure. The group also
strives to hedge itself against long-term foreign currency risks
by matching financial liabilities in the same currency as the
capital commitments these funds are intended for, The
average exchange rate used for converting euro income and
expenditure to rand was R7,8196: €1 compared to

R7.9091: €1 for the year ending 30 June 2005. The closing
exchange rate {rand:euro) was RS,1600: €1 (2005: R8,0965).

Given the firsi-time consolidation of Homestyle, the
group has been more exposed to the British pound than
in the past.

Acquisitions

The most notable acquisitions that affected the group’s
comparable results in the current period were that of the
Homestyle Group plc and Unitrans Limited.

Jan van der Merwe (Chief financial officer)

Frikkie Nel {Financial director)

Homestyle, acquired by Steinhoff on 30 June 2005, had no
inceme statement effect on the group’s 30 June 2005
results, although the balance sheet was consolidated for
that period. In the current year, Homestyle reported
turnover of GBP451,1 million for the 52 weeks ended

1 July 2006 and generated a pre-tax loss of GBPS,0 millicn
before one-off reorganisation costs of GBP4,0 miltion.
Homestyle's results had an expected adverse effect on

the group’s operating margins. The turnaround plan at
Homestyle is well on track and adverse margins are
expected to improve by the latter part of the following
financial year.

The revenue of Unitrans {acquired 1 January 2005) included
in the consolidated results of the group was R13,4 billion in
comparison to only six-manth turnover of R5,6 billion
included in the results of the June 2005 financial year.
Unitrans reported cperating profit for the year ended

is notorious for its high revenue and low margins. During
the year under review, the motor retail division segment -
contributed revenue of R10 324 million and operating
profit of R327 million to the consolidated results of
Unitrans. This segment’s low operating margins, and the
fact that only six months of the Unitrans results were
included in the group’s 2005 results, distorted operating
margin comparability.

Exceptional items (capital items)/non-headline
earnings items

The restructuring of the group’s timber interests in
South Africa resulted in closure costs of R54 million
{2005: R9 million), while the current-year impaizment
charge of R28 million (2005: R39 million) relates mostly
to the impairment of capital investments in Zimbabwe,

-Restatements

IFRS

The group is reporting under IFRS for the first time for the
year ended 30 June 2006 and, accordingly, comparatives
have been restated where required. The transition 1o IFRS
has been accounted for in accordance with IFRS 1
{First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting
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interest rate envircnmenis and the effect relevant interest
rates have on our operatiocns and consumer spending within
these environments. These variables are taken into account
to minimise the impact on earnings and maintain an overall
competitive, market-related cost of funding.

In this respect the group has swapped all the )

US dollar-denominated cash flows relating to the seven-
and ten-year US dollar notes into euro-denominated

cash flows and a EURIBOR-linked variable interest rate to
better match the inherent financial risks of this funding
arrangement to the business environment the funds

were intended for. The group has elected for the swap

to be designated as a fair value hedge, and is valued as
such in the financial statements.

Cash flow and net debt
The major iterns affecting cash flow are summarised
below:

R millions
[ 2006] 2005

Cash generated hefore !
working capital changes ! 3350 | 2401
Working capital changes L ws) @)

fnventory 213 “ (146}

Debtors 409 * (714)

Creditors : (667) (117}
Cash generated fromoperations 1 3305} 1424
Investing activities C(5978)  (2479)
Financing activities ' 33757 3036

The group continues to generate significant cash from its
operations. The reduction in inventory and debtor levels in
a period of higher activity is encouraging and reflects the
group's particular focus on cash flow in measuring and
rewarding the performance of its decentralised business
units. The strategy to build long-term supplier relationships
with a specific emphasis on being a preferred customer and
long term price reductions through settlement discounts,
etc is evident in the reduction of the creditor balances.

All these factors led to a reduction in working capital

requirements from R977 million to R45 million which
further increased cash generated from operations to
R3 305 n {2005: R1 424 million),

As a result of the sustained quality of earnings, net cash
flow from operating activities (as adjusted for dividends
and capital distributions paid) per share increased by 140%
to 237 <ents per share.

Tax paid increased to R340 million (2005: R201 million),
while the 1axation charge increased to R428 million

{2005: R213 million), representing a 17,5% tax rate
compared to the 11,9% effective tax rate reported last year.
The increased tax rate was mainly as a result of the full-year
consclidation of Unitrans and Homestyle. Unitrans reported
an effective tax rate of 32%, higher than the normal
statutory South African corporate tax rate of 29%, largely as
a result of one-off {ax adjustments which are not expected to
be repeated going forward, while the benefit of Homestyle's
tax lasses will only be accounted for when the business
reports a profit, which is expected in the next financial year.

At 30 June 2006, Steinhoff had net interest-bearing debt of
R3 566 million (30 June 2005: R1 894 million) resulting in a
debt:equity ratio of 30% (30 June 2005: 219%), well within
the group's targeted debt:equity range.

Investing activities

Investment in associates

Amalgamated Appliance Holdings Limited (AMARF)

AMAP is listed on the JSE and specialises in the
manufacture, supply and distribution of household
electrical and electronic durables. Following the disposal by
Salton Inc of its interest in AMAP, Steinhoff acquired

53 259 690 AMAP shares for R264 million. The acquisition
became effective on 1 October 2005, At year end, Steinhoff
owned an effective interest of 26,65% in AMAP and equity
earnings of R34,5 million were accounted for as associate
earnings in the year under review.

KAP International Holdings Limited (KAF)
KAP is listed on the JSE and acts as a holding company
for its investments in a diverse set of manufacturing

businesses. Effective November 2005, Steinhoff acquired
88,76 million shares in KAP. The purchase consideration
of R316 million, equivalent to 356 cents per share,
represented a discount of 6,3% to the closing market
price of KAP's shares of 380 cents per share on

4 November 2005, being the date on which the purchase
price was agreed. The acquired shares represented 20,97%
of KAP' issued share capital. In addition Steinhoff assisted
with a BEE investment {(Micawber — see above) which
increased the effective contribution by 6,14% to 27,11%
and resulted in associated earnings of R28 miliion for the
year under review.

Investment in brands and operational improvements
The continued investment in brands, innovative operating
strategies and operational improvernents has resulted in
strong organic growth in the manufacturing businesses
across the globe. During the year under review, the group
invested R3,5 billion in existing businesses to strengthen its
future organic growth cpportunities. The majority of these
funds were spent in acquiring successful brands and
improving existing manufacturing operations. Some brands
acquired were subject to third-party license agreements.
During the year the group incurred royalties of R338 million
(2005: R238 million), some of which were paid in respect of
the acquired brands. Investments in manufacturing
operations included the acquisition of improved equipment
expected to enhance efficiencies and secure innovations in
the manufacturing businesses.

Other investment and *caamzm. activities
The remaining R1,8 billion was invested in:

* The acquisition of the remaining shareholding in
Steinhoff Asia Pacific Holdings (Pty) Limited. Steinhoff
now owns 100% of this entity.

« The acquisition of the Cargo Homeshop retail business
through its subsidiary, Steinhoff UK Holdings Limited.
[
* The selective participation in funding the expansion of
select strategic retail partners in the European Union.
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The net proceeds from the bond are earmarked for
investment in the North-Eastern Cape Forests project
{NECF), described in more detail under the operational
review section of this report.

Variable rate, cumulative, non-redeemable,
non-participating preference shares {perpetual
preference shares)

The group’s permanent capiial base was further
strengthened by the net proceeds of R378 million from the
issue of a further tranche of perpetual preference shares.

Shareholder information

At 30 June 2006, the group had 1 141 billion shares in
issue (2005: 1 131 billion) with the weighted average
number of shares for the year being 1 133 billion

(2005: 1 128 billion}. At year end, the group's share trust
held 4,7 million shares {2005: 4,1 million) which have been
netted off against issued ordinary share capital as treasury
shares. In addition, the company has reserved for
allocation and issue on conversion 54,7 million ordinary
shares under its obligations 1o the holders of convertible
bonds issued on 30 June 2006.

For the year, headline earnings per share increased by 25%
to 173 cents (2005: 138 cents), while fully diluted earnings
per share increased by 229% from 134 cents to 164 cents.

The balance sheet remained strong and net asset value per

Net cash flow from operating activities (adjusted for
dividends and capital distribution) per share

increased by 140% to 237 cents per share

ordinary share increased by 32% in rand terms 1o 953 cents
from 724 cents in 2005. Return on average ordinary
shareholders’ funds for the period remained stable at 21%.

The closing share price at 30 June 2006 was 2 135¢ps with
a high of 2 476¢ps during May 2006 and a low of 1 500cps
during uly 2005.

Liquidity in our shares remains high with 81% of the
weighted shares in issue being traded during the 12 months
{71% during the previous 12 menths ending June 2005).

Throughout the past 12 months Steinhoff International
Holdings Limited has been ranked in the JSE Limited's Top
40 Index in terms of both total market capitalisation and free
float {1009%}. Steinhoff international Holdings Limited has
provided investors with a 27,85% five-year compound
growth in shareholder value.

Share incentive scheme

The directors are authorised to issue, allot or grant rights
to a maximum of 10% (2005: 10%} of the issued share
capital of Steinhoff International Holdings Limited from
time to time in terms of employee share incentive
schemes. Certain details of participation in the share
incentive scheme are set aut in note 22 of the annual
financial staterments. The rights have been actuarially
valued in terms of IFRS 2 and a charge of R40 million
(2005: R46 million} has been accounted for as personnel
expenses, as set out in note 3.3 of the annual

financial statements.

Distribution

Previously, we announced our intention to maintain
distribution in accerdance with historical policy and to
increase distribution in line with performance after taking
into account operational requirements. Going forward we
are committed to grow distributions in line with earnings.

For the current year, the board have approved a cash
distribution of 37,5 cents out of our share premium

account. The company has substantial share premivm
which can be used for distribution.
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Operational review
— Europe and Pacific Rim

Steinhoff is a leading supplier of furniture in the highly
fragmented European market. We host a broad product
spectrum ranging frem mass-produced catalogue furniture
to high-quality branded product. Qur European activities
consist of a network of trading, Bm:cﬁﬂcq_:,m‘ retail
and distribution operations. The trading companies and
distribution centres are located throughout Europe, while
the manufacturing opesations are located primarily

in Poland, Hungary, Ukraine, Germany, the UK and the
Netherlands. Qur centralised international scurcing
division is located in China. Products manufactured in our
European facilities are primarily sold to western European
retailers, including our own retail outlets such as Harveys,
Bensons for Beds, Sleepmaster and Bed Shed in the UK
and Quattrc Mohbili and Andante in Hungary. Products
are distributed either directly from the factories or via

our centralised distribution centres strategically located
throughout Europe. In Europe, as elsewhere, our strategy
is to source and produce goods in lower-cost emerging
economies and sell into developed economies, This
division made significant further investments in intellectual
property through the development and acquisition of
brands and tradermarks.

Market

Trading cenditions in continental Europe remain
competitive, despite moderate signs of recovery. The .
consolidation trend in these markets continues and the
group is well positioned to continue 10 evaluate the

resulting opportunities . During the year under review,
organic growth was mostly achieved through increased
market coverage as a result of increased depth and breadth
of both our product and price ranges brought about by
our increased sourcing capabilities. The investments in
developing and acquired brands have benefited both the
group and its strategic retail partners. The Polish and
Hungarian operations performed well. The Benelux region,
through its accelerated roll out of the Henders & Hazel
concept, has shown a satisfying improvement in profitability
towards the latter part of the finandial year. In addition to
growth in existing markets, the group continues to pursué
and secure new markets. In the UK, the group should
continue to benefit from its investment in Homestyle.
Despite difficult trading conditions but following decisive
restructuring actions, Homestyle is now well positioned

to grow. The commercial relationship with Steinhoff,

as a significant supplier to Homestyle, has exceeded

initial expectations and benefited the group through
incremental business gained from this retail distribution
base. Steinhofi’'s UK manufacturing businesses delivered

a strong performance and are well positioned for significant
growth, Consumer confidence and spending patterns in
the Pacific Rim region were subdued, with the furniture
retail market in Australia and New Zealand remaining

static during the year under review. Focused rebranding
initiatives, the development and store roll cuts of the new
brand, BayLeatherRepublic, and store format conversions
are showing signs of improvement. The International
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The other Hungarian facility, Danubia Mohacs, is a chair
factory specialising in leather diningroom chairs, most of
which are exported and scld in Germany, Austria,
Switzerland and in the UK, Products are distributed and sold
into the local market through our owned retail operations.
Danubia Mohacs showed encouraging growth during the
year and turnover nearly doubled compared to last year.

Our competitive advantage results from cur focus on
guality and service, innovation and strategic alliances with
key custormners, Our integrated concept enables customers
to furnish a whole room with Steinhoff furniture,
providing us with a further competitive edge. This
approach is supported with strong brands which included
brands under license, developed and acquired brands.

The integrated concept stimulates volume, as new ideas
for complete room settings result in impulse purchases.The
Esprit collection, for example, is a branded collection of
various kinds of furniture under one style and presented

in one concept. The Esprit collection is only offered to
exclusive retailers. The Esprit furniture collection was
successfully introduced to our product collection in
Cologne in 2006 and we currently have 120 Esprit pariners
throughout Europe. The Esprit brand will ensure strong
growth in the new financial year, Through our focus on

- Our integrated concept enables customers

to furnish a whole room with Steinhoff
furniture, giving us a further

competitive edge

innovation we have become the leader in upholstered
cover materials (fabric and leather) in our chosen markets.

We continue to extend our product range to include
children’s furniture under the Jancsch brand umbrella.

During 2005, the benefits from our centralised international
sourcing division in China resulted in further growth in our
European division.

Both Harveys, Homestyle's furniture retailer, and the
German division were able 1o capitalise on the synergies
brought about by the group’s investrent in Homestyle. The
efficiencies and increased volume in the German division
resulted in better supplier terms and stock management for
both Harveys and the Steinhoff factories that supply them,
Together with Harveys we developed a new concept,
Flexible Living, which was faunched in the UK.

The highlights for the financial year include a double-digit
percentage growth in sales compared io last year. We have
experienced strong growth in our export business during
the year, especially to countries such as the UK, France
and Switzerland.

Furthermore, our bathroom {actory, Puris Bad, recorded
phenomenal growth resulting in double-digit growth in
the bottom line.

Preparations were made during the year far the integration
of our joint venture leather tannery in India to our existing
supply chain. We expect an estimated USD3 million purchase
volume {rom this source during the next year.

Key innovations include:

+ Steinhoff Germany received the Red Dot Design award
for furniture in 2006 for a product developed for the
Dieter Knoll Collection.

* In the mobile home sector, Birstner GmbH, a customer
of the German divisicn, received the Caravan design
award - innovations for new mobility 2006/2007 for
using our Novalife fabric in its mobite homes. We supply
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Central and eastern Europe

Our central and eastern European operations consist of our
own manufacturing facilities in Poland and Ukraine
dedicated to the mail order and regional business. We are a
major producer for mail order companies in Europe which
make up 65% of our annual turnover. Fifty million
catalogues containing our products are distributed and we
deliver products all over Europe.

We have one production facility in the Ukraine
(approximately 50km from the “new” EU border) which
commenced production in 2001, This facility produces
cu:o_.ﬂmaa furniture predominantly for the local Ukrainian
market as well as for export to Russia. Exports from the
Ukraine to Russia are not subject to any material duties,
whereas exports from other European countries to Russia
carry excessive import duties. As the Ukrainian operations
develop, we intend 10 export more products into wastern
Europe. Production costs in the Ukraine are the lowest
among European operations. We have been sourcing high-
quality timber from Russia since the earty 1990s.

We intend to capitalise on our position as a low-cost local
manufacturer and distributor of quality furniture and
related household goods in central and eastern Europe.
We continue o benefit from lower iabour, distribution,
energy and real estate costs.

Highlights of the year included very strong growth in the
mail order business. We took part in the International
Furniture Fair in Cologne during January 2006. We recorded
an excellent financial performance during the year with
double-digit growth in turnover.

In the year ahead we plan to implement and develop the
Mago factory and to redevelop the new factory in our
Steinpol system.

Difficulties during the year included the rise in raw materials
prices as well as cil and fuel prices. -

Sales will continue to grow through mail order companies.
We plan to further increase our market leadership in the

mail order business and are developing our mail order
business with customers in the UK.

We intend to improve the productivity and efficiency of
existing facilities and will continue to target new low-cost
manufacturing locations in central and eastern Eurcpe,
We will continue to seek further cost savings in current
and additional central and eastern European countries
as opportunities arise and where political and economic
conditions allow. We will also seek to receive tax
dispensations and other incentives in connection with
new central and eastern European investments which
would further contribute to our profitability in

this ragion.

The Netherlands, Belgium and
France

In the'Netherlands, we hold a 50% interest in Van den
Bosch Beheer BV, a joint venture with the Van Den Bosch
family. Van den Bosch Beheer sells a wide range of
household goods to retailers in the Netherlands,
Belgium, Luxembourg, Germany and exports to

the UK. The joint venture does not conduct
manufaciuring operations and all preducts are
independenily sourced.

The company has a two-track policy. Firstly, we sell under
private label livingroom furniture with a high price
performance ratio to leading retailers in the mid and
upper segment of the market. Specialist product ranges
are offered, which include diningroom tables, chairs,
cabinets and home theatre elements and matching sofas.
The main activities are conducted through Habufa
Meubelen 8V. The Habufa branded products comprise

a range of rattan, antique reproeduction and upholsiered
furniture. The Habufa brand sells a wide range of
household goods to customers in our targeted market.
The strength of Habufa lies in its global sourcing network,
which has been established and strengthened over the
last 15 years.

Secondly, we offer 2 marketing and sales sofution concept
of lifestyle furniture, including accesscries and home
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reinvigoration for the Homestyle businesses. Since the
investment, significant challenges in the trading
environment combined with management changes and
a variety of operational issues have all been addressed
through decisive action by a largely new executive team.
The result of this work is an improving profitability trend
and trading operations that are much better positioned
to deliver profitable long-term growth.

Homestyle's results have been consolidated, for the first
time, into Steinhoff's results for the full financial year. The
refinancing at the time of the acquisition was undertaken
toreturn Homestyle 1o profitability. An analysis of the
results shows that this process is well on track. The
turnover for the year was GBP451 million, generating

a consolidated loss within the Steinhoff group of

GBP5S million. Compared to Homestyle's interim results
{0 31 October 2005 when a comparable loss of

GBP23 miltion for that six-month period was reported,
the turnaround is evident. Homestyle's balance sheet is
now stronger with net assets at 30 June 2006 of

GBPE3 million and net gearing of 25% (which includes
indebtedness to Steinhoif). Although the furniture
industry in the UK experienced tough trading conditions
in 2006, Homestyle's restructuring is well on its way.

Homestyle has two divisions: The furniture division trades
under the Harveys brand with 170 locations across the UK.
Combined with more attractive store layouts and improved

value praduct ranges, this division experienced significant
sa'es growth. The beds division retails under three fascias:
Bensons, Sleeprnasters and Bed Shed from 392 stores. New
momentum has been experienced in this division through
improved product ranges, better sales management
disciplines and refreshed promotional campaigns. Further
expansions are planned during the coming year.

As part of the initial investment it was envisaged that a
three-year turnaround plan would be put in place to drive
the business back to the levels of performance we expect.
We are well on track with the turnaround plan. Trading
losses have been reduced substantially during the first year
and businesses on the furniture and bed sides have both
been repositioned. .

The strategy with the investment in Homestyle, which has
been a notable success, included opening new sources of
nroduct to the businesses on improved commerciat terms.

The full benefits of this relationship are beginning to emerge.

Following our investment in Homestyle, we have a
substantial vertically integrated furniture manufacturing
and furniture retail business in the UK market.

Within this first year, post the investment in Homestyle,
the integration mechanism with our factories has worked
extremely well and currently 25% of the products sold by
the Harveys furniture division are sourced from

Steinhoff group companies.

‘New momentum has been experienced in
the beds division through improved
product ranges, better sales

management disciplines and refreshed

promotional campaigns

Full details of Homestyle are available in its 2006 annual
report and on its website on www.homestyle.com.

Pacific Rim

In October 2001, we formed a joint venture, Steinhoff
Pacific, which acquired the manufacturing operations of
Austealian retailer, Freedom Group Limited (listed at the
time), the second-largest retailer of furniture and household
goods in Australia. We assisted in the privatisation of
Freedom group in December 2003. Freedom expanded to
New Zealand through the acquisition of the Levene stores
during the 2004 financial year.

During the year, the Pacific Rim division launched a new
group identity and Freedom Group Limited changed its
name to Steinhoff Asia Pacific Limited. In January 2006,
we acquired the remaining interest in the retail operations
of Steinhoff Asia Pacific, which resulted in this entire group
becoming wholly cwned. )

Project Renew's pilot Freedom store in Bella Vista in New
South Wales was successiully implemented, including the
launch of the new Freedom logo. There has been an
immediate and significant lift in sales in the pilot store.
The store reflects the strategic aims of Project Renew,
namaly broadening the appeal of the Freedom brand
while maintaining focus on delivering stylish solutions

at great value. Project Renew has not simply involved

a modification of store interior, but all elements of the
business, including product ranges, marketing messages,
a new Freedom logo, refined recruitment strategies and
store merchandising.

BayLeatherRepublic stores were rolled out during the year.
BayLeatherRepublic is now represented in the major
markets in Australia, being Sydney, Melbourne and
Brishane/Gold Coast. The in-store presentation of
BayLeatherRepublic is almost without par in Australia

and is squarely aimed at becoming the market leader

in aspirational and contemporary leather furniture.

We have strengthened the furniture offer in Bayswiss
stores through the introduction of BayleatherRepublic




900¢
HOYUIRS
£z abed

“wou Asnpul

a1 MO|3q {|aM SI UDIYM “Of1B) Japlo-01-9suadxa

N0 UIBIUIBW G} SN P3JGBUS SAIDUIIDIYD 34EIUI JApIO

pue abpamouy 1npoid mo ut Yimaib ay) “sanobaied
wnpoud uaiap any 01 Aobaed sjbus e wouy Aobales
1oNpeid INO pasea.du) pue Malaal Japun eak 8yl u) swoedu)
13PI0 INC P3|CLIT AL JBBA 1UDAI IS0W ay) Ul Aljpidadsa
s1eaA aauyy 15ed AUl U ywmoib (eudwouayd pasuauadxa apn

‘sa1y|oe) uonanposd uelsip

Buissande ADaup 104 JIomauel) (U B Ylm sn sapiacid
SIL| "BISY U] S3IUNOJ A0 pue elsauopu| Allenualod
‘WeUar S NS 'suoibal 1apeciq 35ay) ul jomiau
Buinos ayl a1el|oey 0} wea) Jne papuedxa Apusnbasuod
BABY B4 'SUONEIO| JUR]SID MU olul bulpuedxa sai|iney
uoipnposd yum ‘Ajeanselsp pabueyd sey uenanpoid [eqoio

‘padnposd buiaq
ainyiuiny Jo spiepueys Alenb 1saybiy syl saunsua uiny ul
Yoiym ‘18U 2Je Alljenb pue spiepuels 15e-inojod uabuuls
18U} 3NSU 0} Wedl BudINos AUNKWINY INO YIIAL Y10M
sisieads Juge) asnoy-ul INQ 'sieak 331y 1sed 3yl Jano
PA1E|NLINIDE BABY 3M Y2ILUM ‘SIUSLITUOD JUIaLIP 33y}
wouy aseqelep 1onpoid pajelfiaur ino pue saLoE) BOL
Alue3au jo aseq Addns Ino 53208 ued SIBWosN)

dnoibeniul o 1eyy si abeiueape 3aN2dwod 5 UOISINP SIyL

"e3ll)y WIayInos pue adoing
‘BISE|RIISNY ADLIBU ‘SIUBUIIUCD 331L) $SDIDE SISWCISND
petar a1bateas nayy pue saiueduwiod dnoib yoyusls |7 1o

siuawalnbal buizinos ay) abeurw am asaum uanesiuebio
BuRINOs 3sipuetyxaul B 51 bupINog jeuonewRUl JOoyurls

‘Juawabeuew Addns se |[am se suoieo| uoianpoid
10puaA ||e 18 uondadsul sdueansse Alenb Buyeirapun
‘uoneuwcur Suiddiys pue ansiBo; Buisiadns A|ddns
S|ELZIBW Mel pue s153] ge| 'sjeacsdde ajdwes Buneuipioos
"1UaWdD|IAID Jge} SAISUIYAIALICD "BILRISISSE [ERUYDAL
wawdo@asp 12npoud pue jeulew sasuays:dwod
s1a)ddns buidpienk pue Butdjiiuspl :3pnpUl $22IAAS NG

‘sadpeld Buiesado

pue sJuaLuanbat [enpiapul 0} $32MIBS BuInos

NG Jojiey am 'spaau buunos anbiun aAey s1awoisnd
dnaibenu INo ||B Sy "salelpawldiul AUBss3dsuun Jaylo
pue siape)) e am yiym ybinouy usbe Buing e
se Auaredsuely 319/dwo? JO aUO S| |IpOW SSBUISNG INO

‘Buuue|c pue

malnas Alfenb yum saoud annadwod 1e ‘alesado am
2Jaym AI0)ILIT) PUB UDISIAIR Yaea Jop spnpeoad jo Buninos
a3 suoddns yayas pue Japiaoid a3ruas aind e s ydiym
‘uoIsIip BuPINOS feUOIIRUIALY| LJOYUIBIS 3Ul PBYSIOR1S3
B\ WOopaal4 pue _ingeH Jo suauadxe Buinunos

3L} UO SAMBIP OS[E 33140 Syt Alu21ya spnpoid

324n0s ©1 "BuIy D) "UaYZuays Ul 32140 aanelussasdal

e 10 bujuado ayl pareniul UgISIAIR URLNZD) INQ

euyD

“alaymasia pue eleasny Ul
inbae ajenieaa pue Aluapl

saiunuoddo yimolt uol

4] SANUNLO] UDISIAP 313 ‘15ed BU) U Sy ‘Sassaufsng
Bunnisejnuew pue |1B131 JO suorIsinboe aleudoidde
1o} |enudlod sy) buug >__mE5c suolipuo Bupe)
yBnot ‘1eak |eueuly syl Buunp ij1zed eiSy JOYUIRLS
Aq apew alam suollsinbae ale1odiod ou ybnoyly

‘S13YJRLL PUBIEIZ MBN pUE
ueleasNy a2 Bupiaas U sabejueape aaladwod umo
13U Hojdxa ol J3Y18bol N10m [ SUOISIAIP sodw pue

Buunaenuew ay| sanualadwod puelg A2y uo buisnioy
puge suiBiew Buiseanu Aq Aupgenyoid aseanu 03 Buryooy
are JqndayJayieaieg pue SsIMsARg Sa01S St LI 5318S )|

pue Guiuosodal DSBS )1 AUAUIPUN (1AL YDIYM YOO|
24015-U1 mMaU pue BuIpueIgal SH LIuNe| [Im szoousu,ldes
‘531015 Ue||RASMY |2 01 peauds saalleniu) mauady 1alold se
‘wiopaaly Ul saseanus sajes abie| woly Jjauaq pinoys dnosb
3l /0/9007 W uewcuad |enueu) s U luswasoudwr
weduBs e Bupaaap uo pasnaey i JIyded BISY oYWl

"dnoib ay) Inoybnoiyy 3y usaq sey
sajes |1elal uo edwi amebau ay) “suosiap Buipiodun pue
BulNeINUBW UMO S) Ylim ‘vonesado pateiBbaiu Allediuan

Alanie[RI B S)J1jIDBY BISY HOYUIS 1BYY 108y 841 o 14b1) uj

suibiew uo ainssasd bumnd
'saomadwiod (e Aq saniaiae builunodsip punol-iead 1sowe
Yy ‘sieak Auews ut 8aNadwod 150w sI 1e Usaq sey
1esiew ay| ieak |epueuy Siy3 buunp 153q 1e Apeals usaq
SBY BI|EAISNY JO ISOW 104 Udiym "YimoibsAyane Auadosd
|EIUSPIS2) O [3A3] Y 5] WY DI}DE4 8yl W 5a55aU1SNg

o jo Auew uo s1edwil Ydiym 101e3IpU) E.Eocq )
“aIMIuINg SB YaNs sWall 1axa1-biq pue Aeuonansp U
Aejnoiued ‘Bupuads Jawnsuod ue ainssaid snowoud
pade|d sey siy| "sadd [N} PO SE [[3M 5B SR 1SDISIUI
Buisl padudLIRCxe SARY PUBIEIZ MON PUE BI[BAISTY
‘saunssald diLouodacidew Ag pPasNeEd sUOTlIpUad J13yIeW
9543ApE 0} anp as01e Alueuiwopsaid Jesh ay) Buunp
JH1de4 BISY HOYUILS AQ paduauadxa sannoipp ayl

. ‘buibuel ynpoid pug

ubisap 21015-ul "BuIpURIg MU JOJ YoM JU3WdoRAIP

O LDISN[2UGD 3} MES 0S| J23A SILY 'SIIW0ISND

113yt O J1BAUNWILLOD S13|e1a) Buippag uyoym U Aem ayl

paSILONM|OAST Sely"azoous |ap dadls aunbey ay Bundope
pue anupuddxa Buneyew [euoIIppe YIAA "BlERsSNY

Ul [IR)31 SuUoN|os das|s puE WOOIPA Ul I3PES| 13yJew 3yl
awodaq o} uejd x631es SU PaLYdUNe| sey szoousutde)

“safHARIE Bunassew

uowwod Buibessas) pue 1ay1s50) spuelq
Jlgndaylayieanieg pue ssimsAeg ayl buibuirg Aq sojes
amnpuny antea-uBiy aimdes o1 Ayunuoddo sy) stuasaid
Ya1ym “(s|jew Buiddoys) seaue aypen seybiy yonw u)
Pa1ED0] 3I SIIOIS SSIMSARG SO “SISILOISNY SsImsAeg
01 sau)| ainyuing sepnded 1sow ayy Bunayo ‘sapa|eb




manufacturing

ivingTex 0.l  Z=SPRIT

it Sicherneit waohitdnien home

J ———
RE
steinhoff
s
home| PUF1S
4 mbbelt 1hr Bad auf
_ 'mo_.mﬁwxo>rmﬂm m
F danubia G
danubia GmbH
r@s o v ||O
Q__—Jm:@ Every Body's Darling ﬂO”z
@home
e llo)
, . [/ P
Die Klase Kollektion I .
Erste Wahi beim Essen, s rornis LifeStyle

. Polstermdbel

Dieter Knoll Collection

_m_ Steinhoff Mabel

ldesignwerk

enjoy quality

DEK ANSPRUCH

Poland ]
Depol-

] @ [ STEINPOL OK MEBLE Sp. z 0.0.

Mago-

..the functien company

e Kolekcla

I v Klose .
BSTEINPOL

... friends of the discounters

kolekcja

steinhoff

J-a

ITALINE

by Prudnik

—
u iCM Meble Spétka z 0.0.
"
\ . >
. u Fabryka Mebli Prudnik
<

Ukraine ]

WiNt

or Krdsl

distribution

page 24
Steinhoff
2006 .




9007
Hoyuials
gz abed

1BYID&| ALNOND 144 m

............ /hﬂ\n\..\@ B

m ﬁ v g, .

s> o

1 J ‘epsanem -

\\.EOme } “VanavA —+

O

|°ZeH vw@:u_quI u

e as.| G3HS 038 IHL
SSIMSERA®! @icines =

— BN\::m ide) Spaq.o) D

9UOADT sucCsuag &

y . olgnday —
\\.EODmmt ,B_mymo._m

,Q.Eonmo:
VITVLI VANIT
S IR R . —r—_ . B
—l—

"UZ SIRYOW =

m_n_::m_ud c

puai] eszjuRy AG o)

e aquepue 27\a al

.m - 142 anTal n

SNXaN VS ZINVA =y

N = DuLIOU . )

—_— FILWNNS DNUAS !
pue|eaz MaN pljeIISNY spuelaylaN = wopbury pauun o AT ).




Chairman and CEQ report

Financial officer’s report

Europe and Pacific Rim
Africa

Group services

Corporate governance

Financial statements

page 26
Steinhoff
2006

Operational review

— Africa

South Africa’s household geods sector continued o
experience strong demand during the year under review
and Steinhoff Africa’s furniture division performed
particularly well due to its positioning to capitalise on
increased consumer spending and a wider consumer base.
Unitrans delivered sustainable growth under its different
divisions, predominantly the significant performance by its
mator division. PG Bison again delivered recard results. All
Steinhoff's timber interests have now been rebranded under
the successful PG Bison brand. This resulted in an expanded
integrated value chain, stretching from the plantations to
value-added products supplied directly 1o the end
consumer. The raw materials division experienced tough
trading conditions as a result of import competition. The
textile division was repositioned during the year to improve
future contribution. The increase in fue! prices and
continued high consumer spending and accompanying
inflationary impact have resulted in interest rate hikes.

This may cause a slowdown in the buayant market which
prevailed in household goods. To address these effects,
actions have been implemented in all southern African
operations to remain competitive, while maintaining
profitable growth.

Revenue

In the year ended 30 June 2006, revenues increased by
B8Q% from RS 958 million (restated in terms of circular
9/2006) to R17 928 million. A substantial portion of the
increase was attributable to the first-time consolidation of

the full-year results of Unitrans, which became a subsidiary
with effect from January 2005.

Furniture division

Our furniture business in southern Africa consists of four
sub-divisions; upholstered furniture, bedding, non-solid
case goods and solid case goods. These di ns are also
supported by an import distribution business, that imports
household goods to supplement the manufactured ranges.
Steinhoff Africa produces a significant number of the majer
brands in South Africa at price points ranging from the
upper to lower ends of the market. OQur manufacturing
operations mainly produce for the local market while a
portion of upholstery product is produced for export. It is
intended to increase the proportion of revenue generated
from export in the medium to lenger term. At year end,
the manufacturing operations consisted of 15 factories.

The manufacturing divisions were well positioned to
capitalise on buoyant market conditions during the year.
The import division was able to take advantage of
opporiunities arising from the strength of the rand and to
combat increased competition from the East. The import
division derives major benefits from the Steinhoff
International Sourcing infrastructure including sourcing,
quality control and order management.

Five of Steinhoff Africa’s production facilities manufacture
upholstered furniture, producing a wide variety of both
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Managing directer
Danie van der Merwe (48}, BComm LLB

Marketing director
Gavin van der Merwe (48), BA, HDip(S, MBL

Divisional management
Graup services
Hein Odendaal {49) {MD}, CA{5A}

Internal contral
Jan Opperman (43) CA(SA)

Peter Griffiths (43) (MD}, CA(SA), CFA

Greg Boulle {50} (FD), CA(SA), Dip Tax

Chris Dirks (39} (Marketing), BCamm {Hons)

Larry Webster (54) {Marketing and Sales: Case goods-foils)

Bedding

Mike Lawrence (57) (MDJ), Dip Prod Man

Malcolm McDonald (45} {FD), ACMA, ACIS, HDip BA
Tony Welthagen (56) (Marketing and Sales)

Upholstery

Tony Ash (53) {MD: Grafton Everest)

Jahn Leydell {58) {MD: Alpine Lounge)

Wynand van Dyk (37) (MD: Milano Décor), Dip Prod Manaven
Mark Richardsen (39) (M0 Gommagomma)

Roger Little (38) (MD: Gemmagonma Zimbabwe)

Case goads {sofids) and imports
Campbell Peter (56) (MD), Dip Marketing

Case goods (foils) -
Willie de Lange (50) (MD: Highpaint)
Heath Mirtle (37} (MD: Pat Cornick)
Lawrence Light {57} (MD: Victaria Lewis}

PG Bison (Steinhotf Timber)

Chris van Niekerk (59) (CEO), BA (HED)

André Norval (48) (CFO), BComm, CA{SA)}, MBA

Andrew Gilbert {56} (Director: Capacity creation and Trade Retail}, BAcc, MBA
Gary Chaplin (36} {COC: Timber Products}

{an Scott (49) (COC: Panel products), BComm

Jorg Weeber (59} (Director: Capital Projects), Dipl Eng {Ger)

Philip Rowx (37) (Director: Logistics), BComm MBA

Raw materials and African operations

Frans Human (51) (MD), BA

Albert Rapp (57) (FD), CA{SA)

Ferdie van Vuuren {53} {MD: Mattex), BComm
André Jooste (38) (MD: Loungefoam), BComm {Hons)

Unitrans

Jo Growé {57 (CEO), AMP (Qxford)

Philtp Dieperink {50) (FD), BComm (Hons), CTA, CA{SA), HDip Tax
Frank Wagner {45} CEO: Unitrans Supply Chain Solutions), BAce, CALSA)
Steve Keys (45) (MD: Mator and Financial Services), CA(SA), HDip Tax
Nico Bashoff (51) (MD: Unitrans Passenger) BComm

India
Mahmud Alam (42) (MD), BComm

Jo Grové

Chris van Niekerk

Frans Human

Mahmud Alam

Hein Cdendaal

Raw materials

During the year under review, Steinhoff's raw materials
division comprised Vitafoam (a foam producer), Mattex and
Jatex {ticking and other textiles), Loungeweave, Steinhoff
Mozambique and House of York, which became part of the
division on 1 July 2006. The raw materials division produces
mainly foam and textiles for use in the production of
household goods and for sale to third parties locally and in
western Europe and Australia. Through Vitafoam, Mattex
and Jatex, as well as through the investment in

BCM Holdings (a wire, spring and bedding component
operation), the division is able to negotiate competitive
terms on the supply and procurement side. In addition,

the group cwns an assaciate interest in Loungefoam,

a producer of foam products for use in furniture and
bedding. The combination of sourcing and cur cwn
production of raw materials allows us to secure a
cost-effective and reliable source of inputs for our
manufacturing operations and also leads to synergies

in intragroup sourcing. This division not only supplies

cur manufacturing operations, but a significant portion

of its production is supplied to third parties.

Vitafoam produces flexible polyurethane foam for use in
the furniture and bedding industry and in packaging
industries and other related consumable products. Vitafeam
is able to produce economy foam mattresses that are
pepular in most African countries. Vitafoam has seven
production plants located in South Africa, Namibia and
Mozambique and mainly sells its products into the southern
African market.

During the year, working closely with Steinhoff Bedding,
Vitafoam has improved and expanded its bedding di
nationally. This improvement was needed to satisfy the
increased demand as a result of the group’s bedding
strategy to increase market share in foam beds at the
bedding market's entry level. The introduction of the
Gommagomma range of bedding during 2006 has not only
expanded the value-added product portfolio of Vitafoam,
but, with focused and innovative marketing efforts,
provided Vitafoam with an excellent growth oppartunity
for the 2006/2007 financial year. The Gommagomma brand
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The timber division now consists of activities in forestry,
sawmilling and pole production. We own and manage
forests, own and operate sawmills and manufacture timber-
related preducts for sale into the local market. The group
sources some of its timber requirernents locally from third
parties, but intends to secure an increasing proportion of
timber through long-term supply arrangerments or through
its own proeduction.

Poor financial results were recorded by all export functions
such as doors, furniture and poles, while the performance
of sawmilling and forestry was, on the whole, acceptable
and accerding to mxnmﬂmz.o:m. During the first half of the
financial year, steps were taken to exit all exports. This
brought about the closure of three door factories,
Moxwood, one furniture factory, Steincraft and the
reduction of the extent of the pole manufacturing
operations. Subseguently, a decision has been taken to
reconsider the future of door manufacturing which may
lead to the group’s exit altogether. Negotiations are
currently in progress aimed at achieving this cbjective,

As far as sawmilling is concerned, manufacturing facilities
where we were dependent an external log supply
arrangements have come under increasing threat due,
solely, to excessive log price increases, During the past

12 months, log price increases had a severely negative
impact on some of our operations and the industry

at large.

PG Bison completed the expansion and upgrading of its
Piet Retief particle board plant, at a cost of R1 oo million,
during 2005. The expansion significantly added to total

particle board producticn capacity in Scuth Africa.

The Pietermaritzburg particle board plant was upgraded
in Decernber 2Q05, aimed at reducing stack emissions.
The project was completed at a cost of R15,5 million
and the installation of new eguipment and technology
has brought emissions to a level below European
minimum standards.

PG Bisen has made an investment in Zimbabwe in a
hardboard manufacturing facility.

The elimination of unprofitable activities, combined with
the amalgamation with PG Biscn’s board plants, branch
network and Timber City and Pennypinchers footprint,
will turn the timber division into an integral and
value-enhancing component for the group.

PG Bison currently owns and manages 87 000 hectares

of forest land, mostly in the north-eastern Cape, of which
40 000 hectares is afforested. The company’s sGuthern .
Cape plantation is FSC certified and supplies & significant
portion of the 13 000m? of timber required per annum. The
group also owns and operates four sawmills. The largest of
these, the PG Bison Thesen sawmill in George, was
completed and became fully operational in 2005. One of
the most modern sawmills in southern Africa, it positions
PG Bison to add optimum value to its forest resources in the
southern Cape. It also forms an integral part of the
integrated vafue chain, from tree to trade retail stores such
as Pennypinchers. The new sawmill at George has the
capability to add considerable value to our timber resources
in the region. This plant is currently increasing production
to reach design capacity of 555m? per shift. This sawmill
will supply sawn and treated timber to the structural,
building, furniture and packaging industries throughout
the eastern and southern Cape regions of South Africa.
The remaining sawmills are located in Mpumalanga
(eMpuluzi sawmill) and KwaZulu-Natal (Malenge and
Weatherboard sawmills).

Despite some of these negative impacts on the PG Bison
business, the ccmpany experienced another good year,
and, for the seventh consecutive year, recarded a pre-tax
profit growth above the targets set in 1999. This
amalgamation with Steinhofi’s timber interests bodes
well for the future of PG Bison, and, with the new
integrated value chain, we believe this will be to our
advantage, as PG Bison will be in a position to offer
unigue packages to customers.

NECF (North Eastern Cape Forests)

The recent increase in timber prices motivated the group to

increase its investment in owned and managed plantations

to secure its future supply at controllable costs. Of particular
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Fellowing its restructuring, USCS, supported by the supply
chain re-engineering expertise within CSD, is well
positicned to accelerate organic growth, either within

its existing customer base or via partnerships with new
customers. This cluster will evaluate prospects in
additional market segments, as well as new regional
oppertunities in areas in Africa where Unitrans has
acquired expertise.

Corporate activity
Curing the year Unitrans, with the assistance of

Steinhoff UK Holdings Limited, acquired 60% of

Unitrans Logistics (UK) Limited (Unitrans Logistics).
Unitrans Logistics is the sole shareholder in Concorde
Logistics Services Limited and TechXpress Limited,
operating as specialist logistics service providers to high-
technology companies in the United Kingdem and
mainland Europe. This transaction positioned Unitrans for
expansion of its Jogistics operations into the UK and
Europe. This division plans ta expand on its existing
businesses and will look to capitalise on synergies with
Steinhoff's operations in these territories,

Unitrans has acquired a 25,1% interest in Xinergistix
Limited, the holding company of a broad-based black
economic empowerment group of companies specialising
in road freight transpontation.

Unitrans previously announced the subscription for
13,02% of the group’s total equity by Fundiswa
Investments (Proprietary) Limited, a combination of
Mvelaphanda Capital {Proprietary} Limited, Arch Equity
Limited-and an employee trust.

USCS has disposed of its 60% interest in the Botswana
registered company, African Express (Pty) Limited. This
dispesal was in line with Unitrans’ decision to exit from
the express courier business.

The competition authorities approved the acg n

by Unitrans Motors (Proprietary) Limited of the remaining
60% of the issued share capital of Unitrans Rentals (South
Africa) (Proprietary} Limited, trading as Hertz-Reni-A-Car,
in August 2005. Hertz is now a wholly-owned Unitrans
group subsidiary.

Unitrans Passenger

This division provides a comprehensive range of passenger
transport and logistics services, both nationally and cross-
border, through its specialised passenger transport
operations. Unitrans Passenger will continue to pursue
contracts in the commuter transport arena, where it has
established a solid reputation. The division will also focus
on strengthening its relationships with tour operators and
on developing ongoing working partnerships to ensure
increased differentiation of its services.

— R

It is m:.ﬂnmﬁm.ﬂma that the major portion of Unitrans’
! growth will continue to be organic in
nature, and Unitrans is constantly m<m_cm¢3@

acquisition opportunities

Mega Bus

The salient target markets are the mining, industrial and
commuter sectors of the national market.

Mega Coach and Mega Tourer

Coach and minicoach services are provided to the tourist
and corporate conference markets.

Magic Bus ) .

Niche service provider to the corporate and private
sectors of exclusive airport shuttle transfers in three
major centras.

Greyhound and Citiliner

Intercity coach and bus transport services.

Bojanala Bus

This operation provides contractiual commuter bus
transport in North-West province.

Motor and financial services

This division’s main service offering is the sale of new

and pre-owned vehicles, parts and accessories, and
after-market service. This is augmented by the provision
of consumer credit, insurance products, fleet management
services and car rental. Services and products are provided
on a national basis. Market coverage ranges from
passenger vehicles to heavy trucks. The motor retail
division, which experienced another record-breaking

year in 2006, sells and services both new and pre-owned
vehicles through an extensive national network of

72 dealerships.

During the first half of the year, two new vehicle
dealerships were acquired. In addition, three independent
pre-owned vehicle dealerships were opened, as well as
the division’s first manufacturer-approved repair centre.

Prospects for the Unitrans motor and financial services
division depend on consumer demand and, in turn, cn
interest rates. Although it is anticipated that the recent
increases in interest rates will, to some extent, curb
consumer spending, the demand {or motor vehicles is
nevertheless expected to remain strong in the medium term.
The mator retail division’s financing, insurance and after-
market services should continue te benefit from sustained
high levels of vehicle sales. .
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Group services

To achieve operating efficiencies and provide centralised
management of activities, we provide certain services
to our operating entities on a centralised basis from our
South African headguarters with assistance from
regional headquarters.

Certain group services are also provided to our operating
entities by Steinhoff Europe, Steinhoff Africa or Steinhoff
Asia Pacific as the case may be.

Financial management

“Our financial management department implements and
oversees procedures which must be followed in preparing
financial reports and tax assessments. It also ensures that
adeguate risk control measures are in place. This includes
proper insurance cover for direciors’ liability, product
liability, business interruption, credit default debts, and
the group’ assets.

Internal control and audit

The internal control and audit department is mainly
responsible for independent financial, internal control
and operational system reviews and audits. This
depariment also evaluates and assesses risk management
processes and internal control framewaorks. This includes
financial and non-financial controls over all processes in
the group contributing to the achievernent of
organisational objectives.

Human resources

Human resources is generally managed through regional
human resources divisions. The group’s head of human
resources receives reports from each division, which, in
turn, receives reports from each operating unit.

We currently have succession-planning procedures in place for
management and senior employees. These contingency plans
include, when required, outside recruitment, selection and
assessment procedures and proper training {or successar
employees. In accordance with South African legistation,
human resources alse implernents and oversees training
programmes to ensure that historically disadvaniaged
employees receive spedific training and development.

Information technology

Information technology decisions and day-to-day
managernent within the group are managed at regional
division level and overseen centrally by group services

IT management. Although implementation, roll cut, and
subsequent maintenance and support are conducted at
regional division level, group services IT management
conducts regular onsite visits to evaluate system
performance and future development plans, *

Given the disparate operational requirements and the
variety in infrastructure between the different regions and
industries where we operate, we have made the decision
not to implement a single platform or application solution.
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Introduction

The Steinhoff group and its directors are fully committed to
the principles of corporate governance and application of
the highest ethical standards in the conduct of its business.
The group endorses the principles of openness, integrity
and accountability advocated by the code of corporate
practices and conduct (the code) set out in the King Il
Report on Corporate Governance {King Il). Efforts made in
the group over a number of years conform to curzent
inteenational trends towards improving transparency in
reporting and accountability. In all dealings, we strive to
ensure that the interests of stakeholders are foremost in
our dedisions and that they are fully informed of the
process. The board believes that the group complies with
the code.

The key principles underpinning the group’s governance are
set out in this statement. The group believes that a corporate
culture of compliance with applicable faws, regulations,
internal vo_.. ies and procedures is a core component of good
corporate governance, Steinhoff believes that while
compliance with the form of corporate governance is
important, compliance with the substance of corporate
governance and good citizenship in each jurisdiction where
we operate will lead the group in the right direction.

The board charter

The board operates under an approved charter which
regulates the way business is conducied by the board in

Corporate governance

line with the principles of sound corporate governance.
The board charter, modelled on the principles
recommended by King |l, incorporates the powers of the
board, providing a clear division of responsibilities and
accountability of the board members, collectively and
individually, to ensure a batance of power and authority.
The annual self-evaluation process to review the
effectiveness of the board, its committees and individual
directors has also been entrenched.

Ethics

We have adopted a code of ethics, committing to the
highest standards of conduct. The code of ethics has been
approved by the directors and a formal ethics programme
rolled out throughoui the group. This code, inter afia,
addresses conflicts of interest.

The group operates on the basis of decentralised
management across numerous countries. All employees are
required to maintain the highest level of ethical standards in
ensuring that the group’s business practices are conducted
in a manner that, in all circumnstances, is above reproach.

Steinhoff continues to expand its performance-driven
culture of appropriate disclosure and transparency in which
individual executives and employees assume responsibility
for the actions of the business. The integrity of new
appointees in selection and promotion processes is
continuously assessed. The code spells out our commitment
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Subject to specific fundamental, strategic and formal
matters reserved for its decision, the board may delegate
certain responsibilities to a number of standing
committees, which cperate within defined terms of
reference laid down by the board, as referred to below.
The board has executive, audit and risk, human resources
and remuneration, nomination and group risk advisory
commitiees to assist with its duties. Refer to page 54 for
board committees.

Accountability

The CEO is responsible and accountable 1o the board for
all group operations. The CEO has appointed managing
directors (MDs} of the main operating divisions to assist
in discharging this résponsibility. The duties and
responsibilities of the MDs are detailed in a formal role
description, together with limits of authority, and these
are approved and reviewed annually by the CEQ.

The company’s policy of decentralisation and flat
organisational structure means that each region is
managed autonomously. Each region has its own
cperational, marketing and social responsibility budget.
gach business division is responsible for its own results
and responds individually to customer needs,

pricing policies, and in its choice of social

responsibility programmes.

Company secretary

All directors have access to the advice and services of the
company secretary, supported by the legal department,

and are entitled and autherised to seek independent and
professional advice about affairs of the group at the

group’s expense, The company secretary is responsible

for the duties set out in section 268G of the Companies Act,

The certificate required to be signed in terms of subsection
(d} of the act appears on page 69.

Remuneration report
Philosophy

The group human resources and remuneration committiee
is responsible for the remuneration strategy of the group,

the approval of mandates for incentive schemes within

the group and the determination of the remuneration

of executive committee members, relative to local

and international industry benchmarks. It alsc makes
recommendations to the board regarding the remuneration
of Steinhoff directors.

Employees in general

The following principles are used to determine

appropriate remuneration levels:

Employees linked to compulsory and binding bargaining

structures and forums are paid accordingly i

* Team performance-related incentive systems are, however,

optional to ensure achievement of targets

Supervisory and middle management’s remuneration is

linked to competency levels and team performance

Underperfarmance is not incentivised and active steps

are taken to improve individual performance or for

that individual to leave the group, in line with

accepted practices

Strong long-term incentives are created to ensure that

performers are retained

* The collective incentives promote and reward
entrepreneurial skills according to perfermance.

The board applies the principles of good corporate
governance relating to directors” remuneration.

The company sirives 1o strike a balance between the
need to protect shareholders interests and to provide
the appropriate incentives to management and staff to
ensure that sustainable value is being developed and
maintained. Governance of directors’ remuneration in
Steinhoff is performed by the human resources and
remuneration committee.

The remuneration philosophy of Steinhoff is to attract,
retain and motivate executives while giving due
consideration to remuneration levels, both within and
outside the group. To meet these objectives, the committee
duly considers external market representative surveys.

The company’s primary executive rermuneration objective
is to reward executive directors to ensure that their

interests are as far as possible cornmensurate with the
interests of shareholders.

Annuzl bonus arrangements have been structured so that
stretching targets are based on corporate, business unit
and individual performance.

In setting remuneration levels, the committee commissions
an independent evatuation of the roles of the executive
team, and also of the next levels of management within
the company. The committee takes independent advice
from consultants on market-level remuneration, based on
comparisons with other furniture manufacturing
companies with which the company competes for
executive talent.

The committee recognises the importance of linking
rewards to business and personal performance and
helieves that the arrangements implemented provide an
appropriate focus on performance and halance between
short- and long-term incentives. The annual bonus plan
and long-term incentive arrangements provide a significant
portion of the total reward for the achievement of
stretching target leve! business and personal perfermance
objectives. Higher proportions of performance-based
reward are available for the delivery of exceptional
personal business performance, resulting in enhanced
shareholder value.

The human resources and remuneration committee
constantly monitors market practice to remain
competitive, to ensure that reward policy supports
company strategy and to reflect good corporate
governance practice. The committee has implemented
changes 1o Steinhoff’s incentive strategy to help deliver
enhanced shareholder returns. At this time, no other
substantial changes to the company’s palicies on
directors’ remuneration are envisaged over the next year
and in subsequent years. However, the committee may
develep policy and, should it determine any changes

o be appropriate, will report such changes to
shareholders through established channels of consultation
and reporting.
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also receives assurance from the audit and risk committee,
which derives its information, in part, from regular internal
audit reports on risk and internal control throughout the
group. The company’s internal audit function has a formal
collaboration process in place with the external auditors to
ensure efficient coverage of internal controls and to
eliminate duplication of effort. ’
The key features of the internal control system that
operated throughout the year covered by the financial
statements are described under the following headings:
| Control environment
The board has put in place a documented organisational
structure with clearfy-defined and understood tines of
responsibility and delegation of authority from the board
to operating units. There are established policies and
procedures, including the code of ethics, to foster a
strong ethical climate.

B Identification and evaluation of business risks and
control cbjectives
The board has the primary resporsibility for identifying the
major business risks facing the group and for developing
appropriate policies to manage those risks. The risk

. management approach is used to focus the attention of
directors and management on the group's most significant
areas of risk and 10 determine key conirol objectives. This
process is supported by group risk advisory.

B [nformation systems
The group operates a comprehensive annua! planning
and budgeting system with an annual budget approved
by the board. There is a financial reporting system which
compares results with plans and the previous year every
month, to identify any significant deviation from
approved plans. Reports include a monthly cash flow
analysis projected for 12 months, which is used in
determining whether the group has adequate funding
for its future needs.

B Risk management
The board of Steinhoff recognises the critical importance
of the risk management function and takes ultimate

responsibility for this function. The company is fully
committed to complying with the risk management
requirements and mandates of King [, and an
enterprise-wide integrated risk management approach
has been adopted in line with international best
practice. The board is supported by executive and
non-executive committees in the identification

and management of risks, and the process is
highlighted abave.

The internal control department regularly reviews the
implementation and management of the risk profile
through the internat audit process.

The group manages risk in three categories with a
varying degree of central guidance. The risks within each
major risk category and the risk management process of
the major risks facing the group are discussed in more
detail below:

B Financial risk management

The group’s financial instruments consist mainly of
deposits with banks, local money market inctruments,
accounts receivable and payable, loans to and from
substdiaries, leases, hire-purchase agreements and some
derivatives. Derivative instruments are used by the group
for hedging purposes. Such instruments include forward
exchange and currency contracts and interest rate swap
agreements. The group does not speculate in the trading
of derivative or other financial instruments other than in
the normal course of operations. In addition, the chief
financial officer and central finance function play a
major role in identifying and managing these risks
through various forums which communicate and train
operational finance executives in managing these risks.

Those major risks include:

* Currency risk
Our business model is underpinned on the strategy
of locating production and sourcing operations in
emerging low-cost economies and supplying finished
products into developed economies. Curtently, our
revenues outside southern Africa are earned

principally in euro, sterling and Australian dolfars.
Our operating cosis and expenses for our major
European retail businesses are in sterling and
Australian dollars, while Pennypinchers, Timber City
and the Unitrans motor retail businesses operate in
rand. On the other hand, our sourcing operations in
the East mostly deal in US dollars, and all our
manufacturing operations are located in emerging
markets and these costs are therefore incurred
principally in rand, zloty, forint and hryvnia. Also, as
we are a South African-listed company, our reporting
currency is rand. The group’s reported profits, net
assets and .@mm::m are all aifected by movements in
foreign exchange rates.

The responsibility for monitaring and managing these
risks is that of management in conjunction with the
central treasury and foreign exchange support functions.
Since inception, the businesses have experienced a
period of decline in emerging currencies against the
euro, and during the periad under review, both the zloty
and rand have appreciated strongly against the euro and
the US dollar, respectively. The mix and interaction of
currencies in our business model is closely managed to
pratect the natural hedge which exists within some of
our business units.

Through various management {orums, the group
provides guidelines to key management in managing
the risks. It is group policy to hedge exposure to cash
and future contracted transactions in foreign
currencies for a range of forward periods but not to
hedge exposure for the translation of reported profits.

Additional information is highlighted in the chief
financial officer’s report.

Treasury risk management

A finance forum consisting of senior executives of the
group meets on a regular basis to analyse currency
and interest rate exposure and to re-evaluate treasury
management sirategies in the context of most recent
economic ¢onditions and forecasts. ’
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* People risk

Our strategic development and growth depends in
part on the continued contributions of a number of
our senior executive officers and key employees. As
our business develops and expands, we believe our
success will depend on our ability to manage,
attract and retain skilled and qualified personnef.
Competition for skilled employees in the furniture
industry is intense.

Steinhoff has addressed this key risk by the recent
launch of a comprehensive employer of choice
programme which aims both to attract skilled and
qualified persorinel and retain the key employees
necessary 1o secure the success of the group.

Reward and incentive schemes are also in place to
align people goals to that of the group and its
shareholders. Training is prioritised to develop skills
and hedge against the risks posed by skills shortages
in Steinhoff's business arena.

HiVIAids

Aids poses risks to Steinhoff in terms of lost
productivity and increased costs in our operations in
southern Africa. The incidence of Aids in southern
Africa, which is forecast to increase over the next
decade, poses risks to Steinhoff in terms of
potentially reduced productivity, our ability to recruit
skilled employees and increased related costs. In
addition, the increased incidence of Aids may lead to
a decrease in consumer spending within the local
population, which could adversely affect demand for
our products in southern Africa. The potential
impact of Aids on our operations and financial
condition will be determined by a variety of factors,
including the number of HIV infections among our
employees, the pregressive impact of HIV on
infected employees' health, and the medical and
other costs associated with the disease, most of
which are beyond our control. During an
independent study conducted in 2003, it was
estimaied that approximately 24% of the South

African workforce would have been infected with
HIV/Aids by 20086. The study further found that,
compared to the general population of South Africa,
Steinhoff has a moderate risk profile.

Various initiatives are undertaken by the group to
counter this risk, further details of which are
contained in the sustainable development report.

Labour disputes

Our operations and financial condition may be
adversely affected by labour disputes or changes in
labour laws in the various jurisdictions in which we
operate. The largest concentration of our employees
is in South Africa and Poland. Labour laws may
continue to change in South Africa in future in a
manner which could adversely affect our business.
Significant labour disruptions at any of our
operations coutd have a material adverse effect

on our business, operating results and

financial condition.

In certain rural areas of Poland where we operate,
there is little organised labour activity and
membership in labour unions is low. However,
following Poland’s accession to the EU in May 2004,
Polish labour unions have become more prevalent.
While we strive to maintain a good relatienship with
our workforce in all the regions in which we operate,
an increase in organised lzbour activity may affect our
profitability, to the extent such increase in organised
labour activity leads 10 work stoppages or demands
for increased fevels of compensation.

Pension and provident fund risk

A suitably qualified board of trustees exists, which,
together with prefessional investment advisors and
internal investment mcc.aosa_:mmm. is responsible for
evaluating the effectiveness of investment decisions.
The group remains committed to its pension
obligation to current and former employees, and *

to pensions in general as a key part of its
remuneration package.

* Insurance and risk management
The group undertakes an annual assessment in
conjunction with the insurance brokers of the risk
exposure relative to assets and possible liabilities
arising. All risks are considered adequately covered,
except for political risks. Self-insurance programmes
are in operation covering primary levels of risk at a
cost more advantageous than open market premiums.
Regular risk management audits are conducted by the
group’s risk management and insurance consultants,
whereby improvement areas are identified and
resultant action plans implemented accordingly.
Assets are insured at replacement values.

8 Market and general risks

* Downturn in the global economy
Historically, the furniture and household goods
industry has been cyclical, generally fluctuating with
economic cycles and conditions. Demand is sensitive
to general economic conditions, inctuding housing
activity, interest rate levels, current economic growth,
credit availability and other factors which affect
consumer spending habits. Due to the discretionary
nature of most furniture and household goods
purchases and the fact that they often represent a
significant expenditure to the average consumer,
such purchases may be deferred during times of
econemic uncertainty. These general economic
factors affect not only the ultimate consumer, but
also impact mass and specizlity retailers, which are
our primary customers.

In recent years, global economic conditions have been
volatile, due in part {o terrorist activity, ongoing geo-
political concerns and substantial movements in global
stock markets'and stock indices. As a result, consumer
confidence has been _:n,o:m_ﬂmﬂ. For example, the
overall size of the German furniture retail market,
from which we derive a significant portion of our
revenues, has been static for the last six years, and
only recently showed signs of improving. Recessions
or prolonged economic downturns in the markets in
which we operate could affect our industry and thus
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development, targets for ownership, management
and preferential procurement. BEE reaches much
further than affirmative action programmes in other
countries. BEE is actively supported in South Africa,
and has many benefits such as preferential-supplier
status to government and other cempliant-businesses.
Should Steinhoff fail to manage BEE compliance and
the required business return on investment, the result
of our operations and ultimately our profitability 3m<.
be adversely affected.

Political or economic insta

ty in South Africa or
regionally may have an adverse effect on our
operations and profits.

Political and economic risks throughout central and
eastern Europe may adversely affect our operations.
Our operations in Poland, Hungary, the Ukraine and
Asia may be adversely affected by political and
economic risks related to central and eastern Europe.
As countries in central and eastern Europe continue
the transition to a market economy through
increased development and structural reform, rapid
fluctuations in consumer prices, interest rates and
GDP may continue to occur, making local economies
generally weaker and more volatile than the
economies of more developed countries.

B Main control procedures

The board has adopted a schedule of matters which

is required to be brought to it for consideration, thus
ensuring that it maintains full and effective contral over
appropriate strategic, financial, organisational and
compliance issues. The board has identified a number
of key areas that are subject to regular reporting to the
board, including treasury. legal and other matters.
Financial controls and procedures are in place, including
procedures for seeking and obtaining approval for major
transactions and organisational changes, as well as
arganisational controls involving the segregation of
incompatible duties and controls relating to the
safequarding of assets.

Monitoring

The board has delegated to executive management
implementation of the system of risk management and
internal financial control. The operation of the system is
monitored and a programme of reviews focusing on key
aspects of the business has been carried out.

The board conduicts a review of the operation and
effectivenass of this system of internal financial control
annually. The board considers that there have been no
weaknesses in this system that have led to any material
losses or centingencies during the last year or the pericd
from the balance sheet date to the date of this report.

The Qroup adopts a proactive stance in disseminating

appropriate operational information

to stakeholders

The directors accept responsibility for maintaining
appropriate internal control systems to ensure company
assets are safeguarded and managed, and losses arising
from fraud or other illegal acts are minimised. Control
systems are continually monitored and improved in
accordance with generally accepted best practices.

Internal control and audit

The internal audit department is a function established at
corporate level, reporting to the audit and risk committee,
1o assist executive managernent and the audit and risk

committee in the effective discharge of their respectivée

responsibilities by means of independent financial, internal
control and operational systems reviews.

The internal audit function operates in terms of an internal
audit charter approved by the audit and risk committee.

Internal audit evaluates and assesses the adequacy of risk
management processes and internal control frameworks and
reports any significant issues, including supplying
recornmendations to improve these processes through active
and constructive resolutions. The internal audit function
reviews the effectiveness of financial and nen-financial
controls aver all processes that contribute to the achievement
of organisational objectives. It further provides information
on the status and results of the annual audit plan.

The internal audit function has been internalised with
dedicated group personnel charged with the respensibility
of undertaking internal audits independently from
operational management at Steinhoff Africa and Unitrans.
In other parts of the group, the internal audit function

has been outsourced to independent professional

service providers.

Stakeholder communication and-
investor relations

The board considers that balanced and understandable
communication of the group's activities to stakeholders is
essential and strives to clearly present any matters material
10 a preper appreciation of the group’s position. The
interests and concern of stakeholders are addressed
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Board of directors

Executive

Bruno Ewald Steinhoff (68)~

Bruno is the founder of the Steinhoff group
and currently serves as executive chairman,
with specific responsibility for strategic
development. After studying industrial
business, Bruno started his furniture trade
and distribution business in June 1964 in
Westerstede, Germany, In 1971, he
expanded into manufacturing with the first
uphoistery factory in Remels. During the
1980s and 1990s, Bruno acquired interests
in central and eastern Europe and also
ventured into South Africa in a joint venture
with Claas Daun involving Gommagemma
Holdings. He has 42 years experience in the
furniture business and more than 32 years'
manufacturing experience. Bruno also
serves on the regional board of
Commerzbank for northern Germany and
PSG Group Limited in South Africa.

Markus Johannes Jooste (45)
BAcc, CA(SA)

Markus is an executive director and chief
executive officer of the Steinhoff group. In
1588, Markus joined Gommagomma
Holdings (Pty) Limited {now Steinhoff Africa
Holdings {Pty) Limited) as financial director
and became involved in merging the
southern African furniture operation with
the extensive interests of Bruno Steinhoff.

In 1998, Markus was appointed as
executive director and took responsibility for
the European operations of the group and
also for directing the group’s international
marketing and financial disciplines. In 2000,
Markus was appointed group managing
director of Steinhoff International and
chairman of Steinhoff Africa. Markus also
serves as non-executive on the boards of
various non-listed group companies and the
following listed companies: Unitrans Limited
(member of the remuneration committee),
PSG Group Limited {member of the
remuneration committee), KAP International
,Holdings Limited, Amalgamated Appliance
Holdings Limited, Homestyle Group plc and
Phumelela Gaming and Leisure Limited, He

8 LS

Johannes Henoch Neethling

van der Merwe (47)
BAcc, BComnpt {Hons), CA(SA)

Jan is an executive director and has been
chief {inancial officer of Steinhoff since
November 2003. Jan previously led the
Steinhoff International Group Services team.
He has wide experience in most of the
operational aspects of the group’s business.
A qualified chartered accountant, Jan
entered the industry as a buyer for
Gommagomma Holdings (Pty) Limited (now
Steinhoff Africa Holdings (Pty) Limited) in
1989. Since then, he has held several
positions, including managing director of
Steinhoff Furniture, Cape Town. He was
appointed managing director of Steinhoff
Africa Group Services in 1999 and
International Group Services in 2001. lan
also serves on several boards, including
Unitrans Limited {member of the audit and
risk committee) and Homestyle Group ple,
as a non-executive direclor. Jan is a member
of the audit committee for KAP
International Holdings Limited and
Amalgamated Appliance Holdings Limited.

Fredrik Johannes Nel {47)
BCompt (Hons), CA(SA)

Frikkie is an executive director and financial
director of Steinhoff. He was appointed as
financial director of Steinhoif in 1998 and
also acted as company secretary for the
group. After serving as an accountant with
a private company, he joined
Gommagomma Holdings (Pty) Limited (now -
Steinhoff Africa Holdings (Pty) Limited) as
financial manager in 1989, becoming
financial director in 1990. He qualified

as a chartered accountant in 1993,
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is also a non-executive director of The
Racing Association.
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Alternate

Non-executive

Vvt Wy W.n
VOV ONEEEN

Hendrik Johan Karel Ferreira

(51)

BCompt {Hons), CA(SA)

Fiet is an alternate executive director with
effect from Decemnber 2005. He
commenced his career in corporate finance
in 1986 and worked in several merchant
banks before jaining Steinhoff an 1 January
2002. During his career with South African
merchant banks, he was involved with
varicus corporate finance transactions,
including Steinhoff’s initial public offering
on the JSE in 1998. Piet has extensive
corporate finance experience and expertise
in the field of mergers and acquisitions,
rights offers, company restructures and
general corporate finance advice. His
responsibilities with Steinhoff International
group services include the provision of
internal corporate advisory services and
investor relations. Piet is also a serving
member of the Issuer Services Advisory
Committee of the JSE.

Johannes Nicolaas Stephanus

du Plessis (57)
BComm, LLB

Johann has been a non-executive director of
Steinhoff since 2002 and was reclassified as
executive director in March 2006. He
resigned as non-executive director and was
appointed alternate director on 15 March
2006. He is a trial lawyer by profession and
was a member of the Cape Bar. He was
admitted as counsel during 1974 and took
silk in 1989. He has been exposed during
the course of his career to a wide range of
commercial matters. He has occasionally
acted as judge in the High Court.

Deenadayalen Konar (52) §*1
BComm, HDipAcc, MAS, CertTaxLaw,
DComm, CA(SA)

Len joined the group in 1998 and is an
independent consultant and professional
director. Priar positions include executive
director of internal audit portfolio and head
of investments at the Independent
Development Trust, and professor and head
of the department of accountancy at the
University of Durban-Westville. He is a past
patron of the Institute of internal Auditors
South Africa, and a member of the King
Committee on Corporate Governance in
South Africa, the Securities Regulation
Panel and the Institute of Directors. He was
appointed chairperson of the ministerial
panel for the review of the regulation of
accountants and auditors in South Africa

in 2003. Len is also a non-executive
director of Cld Mutual South Africa, the
South African Reserve Bank, Sappi Limited
and Kumba Rescurces Limited. Len was
appointed chairman of the externa!l audit
committee of the international Monetary
Fund in Washingten. Len chairs the audit
and risk, nomination and group risk
advisory committees and acts as

senior director.

Dirk Emil Ackerman (71) &**

Oirk is an independent non-executive
director and the chairman of the human
resources and remuneration committee, a
position he has held since joining the group
in September 1998. He has more than 41
years of management experience. He joined
Chubb and Sons Lock & Safe Group in 1961
and was appointed managing director of
Chubb Holdings Limited in 1981. He
became chairman and chief executive in
1986 and, since retirement in lune 1994,
acted as non-executive chairman until 1996.
Dirk completed several management
courses with the University of Cape Town
Graduate School of Business and Henley
Management College in the United
Kingdom. In Cctober 1993, Dirk received
the order for meritorious service — silver
from the state for public and private sector
service. Dirk chairs the human resources and
remuneration committees.
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Board committees

All committees discussed below operate within a defined terms of reference and authority granted to thern by the board. mcvmmncmz to year end, all committees
(excluding the executive committee) will comprise only non-executive directors.

Committee

Purpose

Composition

Meetings

Executive committee

Responsible for assisting and advising the chief executive in implementing the
strategies and policies determined by the board, managing the business and affairs
of the company, prioritising the allocation of capital, technical and human resources
and establishing best management practices.

Monitors the performance of the company and assists the chief executive and
financial officers in preparing the annuat budget for review and approval by
the board.

Responsible for reviewing and monitoring the company’s system of internal control.

Comprised nine executives,
under the chairmanship of the
chief executive officer, during
the year under review.

Meets regularly,
approximately every three
weeks and further meeis
formally each month with
senior executive
management, designated
staff members and
divisional directors.

Audit and risk committee

Responsible for the integrity of financial reporting and the audit process, In fulfilling
this rale, the committee reviews accounting principles, policies and practices
adopted in the preparation of financial information in South Africa, the UX, Europe
and Australia.

Responsible for the risk management and internal conirol systems are maintained.

Considers significant risk and control issues arising from the chief financial officer's
report on {inancial and accounting frameworks.

Oversees relations with external auditors and reviews the effectiveness of the
internal audit function.

Approves external auditors” appointment, terms of engagement, fees, scope of work,

process of annual audit, apptlicable levels of materiality.

Reviews the independence of external auditors and the services they provide, and
ensures that their independence is not impaired by non-audit services pravided.

Responsible for overall compliance with corporate governance principles regarding
external audit function.

Manages the internal contral and audit function. These functions report and have
unrestricted access to the audit and risk committee.

Comprised four members,
three of whom were
independent non-executive
directors, under the
chairmanship of the
independent, non-executive
director, Len Konar, during
the year under review. Policy
review lead to all executive
directors resigning from the
various board committees.

Meets formally at least
four times per annum,
with the external auditors
attending the meetings.
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Sustainable development

report

Steinhoff supports the concept of triple bottom-line
reporting found in King ll, which embraces economic, social,
environmental and ethical considerations of companies’
activities. This reporting concept is in line with greater
transparency and accountability as entrenched in King Il

Ethics

All stakeholders and, more specifically, directors and
employees, are required 1o chserve the principles of the
Steinhoff code of ethics to ensure that business practices
are conducted in a manner which is beyond reproach.

This requires commitment by management to acknowledge
and ensure that our long term sustainability is based on
delivery to all stakeholders.

Organisational effectiveness

At Steinhoff we incorporate the views of our employees in
our value-driven strategies and with these efforts aim to
become an employer of choice.

Group-wide employee surveys measure how our amployees
feel about their working environment. The resulis are
monitored by the executive team and are used as a basis
for action to remove barriers te productivity and increase
employee satisfaction.

We remain committed to developing talent at all levels
within the organisation, supporting employee development

by providing workplace and home-based learning
oppartuniiies and tailored management development
programmes. Throughout the group, we strive to recognise
and celebrate the achievements of our people as we
continue to build our business for the future.

The skills and dedication of our employees underpin the
successes we as a group have achieved in past years. in
turn, we are equally committed to ensuring that the
environment within which they work fosters development
and growth, recognises and rewards individual efforts,
and enables employees to reach their full potential.

The organisation's human capital focus supports Steinhoff's
strategy of being an innovative and responsive organisation
by addressing the development of human capitai,
employment equity and process capacity. The function’s
objectives are based on a dual focus:

* attract, retain and develop the best pegple we can, who
are passionate about personal and corporate growth and
who thrive on challenges and change

* build employment equity by aligning the demographics
of our staff with that of our ultimate customers,

Attention to human capital development and involvement
has been incorporated into all the group's operations. The
human resources function in its role as business partner has
focused on supporting Steinhoff's strategy and divisional
business plan objectives. Qur vision is to be a world-class
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We believe the development of a culture which
accommadates all cultural groupings and binds them
into one Steinhoff family, is our greatest challenge.

* Employment equity and the development of future
leadership potential is already part of the group’s
succession plans and activities. Universities and
technikon bursaries, the Steinhoff University
programme, bridging skills courses and literacy
programmes are some of the activities assisting our
equity objectives.

* 14% of senior management and 60% of professionally
qualified experienced specialists and middle-
management are currently from previously
disadvantaged groupings.

* Emphasis on suppliers becoming BEE compliant
enjoys priority.

* The group is open to new partnerships that will increase
shareholder value and plough back skills and resources
into the South African community.

* The group implemented various initiatives in support of
BEE, including support in the invesiments of Fundiswa
and Micawber (fully described in the financial oificers-
report) and the recent commitment to the CIDA
Diamond Fund.

Social responsibility

The group’s corporate social responsibility policy is based on
the desire to contribute to the upliftment and improvement
in the quality of life of the communities within which the
group operates.

Highlights include:

* Steinhoff UK continues to financially support a range of
local organisations. During the year, transport and
warehousing assistance was given to Project Cure, a
locally based, international charity which collecis surplus
redundant medical equipment from UK hospitals and
distributes it to needy third world hospitals. A number of
containers have been dispatched from the Wellington
site to hospitals in Sudan in recent months.,

* Freedom Australia has a sponsorship arrangement, for
the past six years, with the Children’s Cancer Institute of
Australia (CClA). CCIA is the only independent medical
research institute in Australia dedicated to research into

the causes, cure and prevention of childhood cancer.
Further information on CCIA can be located on the
website waww.ccia.org.au. Information on Freedom’s
commitment can be viewed on www,
freedomn.com.awcompanyinfo/companyinfo_ccia.asp.
Freedom supports CCIA through donations raised by the
sale of special charity products. Currently, Freedom is
selling the Smiley tea towel, with AUD2.50 from the sale
of each product being donated to CCIA. Freedom has
raised in excess of AUD500 000 for the CCIA to date,
Our operations in Hungary support 2 ”contemporary
foundation” which is connected with economics, aids for
secondary schools and institutions of higher education.
They also play an important role in the local cultural life
with art exhibitions and by sponsoring the Andante -
MEKB International Jazz Festival and a music school in
Nagykanizsa. The operation further sponsors the Andante
Football Team and an employee engaged in weighilifting.
Our operations in Hungary support the Red Cross by the
grant of furniture with a guarantee card. They also
support aids for the "Healthy Blood Cell Foundation® and
the “Foundation of the Relatives of Cancer Patients”

and employees participate in blood donating.

Operations in Poland are still involved in community-
based activities as well as individual development projects
with feedback claims that the credibility of the group as
an employer of choice is growing tremendously. The
operations in Poland support a sports club in Rzepin.
Steinhoff Germany sold Hukla relax chairs to the Red
Cross at a subsidised price. The chairs are used in a
recreation centre, where disadvantaged elderly people can
spend time, Steinhoff Germany also financially supports
several students in their studies. In the Polish {actories we
support needy employees through a dedicated fund.
Homestyle Group recruits employees locally from the
communities in which they operate. The group
encourages fundraising by their employees and
administers charitable trusts set up for the benefit of
ex-employees and their dependants.

As part of the employer of choice programme, the group
has embarked on several initiatives, such as enhanced
employee communication of the group's activities
waorldwide as well as various benefits offered. The group

implemented a purchasing scheme of various products
for employees from member companies of Steinhoff in
Africa at advantageous rates. Other projects also include
sport sponsorships and bursaries to various tertiary
institutions, such as to the University of Stellenbosch.
The company has commitied to an expense, annually, in
excess of R1,5 million for the full care and counselling of
150 HIV/Aids orphans in South Africa. This initiative is
managed by Abraham Kriel Maria Kloppers

Children's’ Homes.

Steinhof{ has entered into various agreements with
Phumelela Gaming and Leisure Limited, a South African-
based listed company, as part of Steinhoff's extended
family programme (HIV/Aids orphans project), for the
sponsarship of various horseracing events. |n respect of
the Steinhoff International Summer Cup, which will take
place on Saturday, 25 November 2006, Phumelela wi
donate R25 of every R30 gate entry fee to Steinhoff’s
extended family programme,

Stelnhoff's objective is 10 grow young leaders for the
future of our country, which has led to the group's
involvernent in CIDA University graduating young black
South Africans from low- to zero-income families.
Students obtain degrees at no cost, but remain respansible
for management maintenance, cleaning and cooking
responsibilities. Lecturers are obtained from formidable
legal, finance and marketing institutions who teach a
curriculum at no ¢cost. Claas Daun, non-executive director,
has been in support of CIDA University for 2 number of
years. He initiated an investment fund, named the CIDA
Diamond Fund, which aims to raise R300 million, when
the Fund is established, the funds will be invested and only
the returns used to sustain CIDA University. He has already
donated R20 million 10 the fund, and the group has
committed another R10 million.The group will, in addition,
render the support the Diarnond Fund may reguire in
assessing its investments.

The bedding division of Steinhoff donated 638 beds to
the CIDA Foundation, Dream Centre HIV/AIds Centre,
Lerato Love Home and several other organisations.

The company enjoys honcrary membership of the
Tikkun Foundation, an organisation to uplift historically
disadvantaged groups in South Africa.
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environmental and risk cantrol investigations
conducted internally.

HIV/Aids

Steinhoff is fully aware of the seriousness of the HIV/Aids
epidemic, its impact on the workplace and on the social
and economic life of employees. The group is committed
to addressing HIV/Aids in a positive, supportive and
non-discriminatery manner, and the required interventions
in Africa have been actioned.

A project team has been established at senior executive
level to lead comprehensive group-wide strategies with a
particular focus on the following areas:

= HIV/Aids in the workplace

* costs of appropriate medical care

¢ impact on traditional family structures

s changing demographic profiles.

The project team continues with the development of
comprehensive and group-wide internal policies, strategies
and procedures, and corporate social responsibility
strategies to address the impact of HIV/Aids on employees
and the business.

Our medical clinic system acts as the vehicle to
confidential interventions.

As part of a wellness programme, the Steinhoff Africa
group has implemented medical clinics at each of its
business units, with the intent to take care of all
occupationa! and primary health care needs.

In-house educational programmes are run on an ongaing
basis, ensuring that managers, supervisors, employees

and their representatives are exposed to adequate knowledge
on preventative measures, nutritional information and the
social services available to assist those who are in need.

Wellness teams and peer educators are responstble to shift the
focus to "know your status and adjust your behaviour
according to whether you are negative or positive” through
company sponsored voluntary testing and counselling sessions.

The educational programmes are extended to the families
as well as to the communities within which we operate.

The group has made major inrcads inte a non-
diseriminatory environment based on individuals HV/Aids
status. In addition, the clinic system plays a major role in
assisting management in monitoring medical trends.

Safety

Significant progress has been made in the group in the
management of safety risks. This improvement is due to a
focus on the process of risk assessment, extensive training
of managers, supervisors, emplayees, investment in effective
waorkplace systems and change in culture and attitude of
employee to safety and awareness. Prevention of wark-
related injuries is a high-priority issue for the group.

An awards system has been introduced across various
facilities to encourage employees to focus on and reduce
accidents and claim costs by driving safety initiatives.

Compliance with the Occupational Health and Safety Act,
various environmenial fegislation and a myriad of internal
rules form a significant component of incentive bonuses
throughout various facilities.

Ethical responsibilities and the
environment

Steinhoff has a record of meeting accepted environmental
standards. The group aims 1o maintain this reputation
and will continue to invest in systems, practices and
facilities to elevate standards in line with society's
envirenmental expectaticns.

The group aims at all times to comply with all relevant
legal obligations and regulations concerning the
environment and to adopt an all-encompassing

approach to environmental protection measures to achieve
continuous improvement.

A group ethical trading policy covering safety, quality, legal,
environmental and socfal matters has been adopted, setting
out required standards for suppliers of goods and services.

It is the group’s global policy to work with tts suppliers to
achieve the aims of this policy.

It is the group’s aim, wherever possible, to obtain goods from
suppliers that operate established enwironmental policies
based on relevant legal requirements for the countries in
which they operate and to have particular regard to
sustainable operations and sustainable products. The
company will try to use renewable resources wherever
feasible and work with its suppliers to conserve natural
resources where renewable options are not available.

Steinhoff manufactures a diverse range of furniture in more
than 100 factories located at sites throughout the world,
Each plant is purpose-designed around the product range
that is manufactured. Therefore, the waste, energy and
effluent management facilities and systems differ from
plant to plant. Significant investments have been made in
these projects to manage the enviranmentally safe disposal
of waste. For this reason, the group strives 1o keep waste
materials to @ minimum and to reduce, recycle and, where
necessary, dispose of waste by the safest and most
responsible means available to reduce environmental
impact. All the plants of Steinhoff Germany are part of the
Gritne Punkt uao_‘maam“ where responsibility is taken for
all waste related to packaging. This division manages
energy needs with a centrally coordinated “energy team”.
This team ensures energy consumption is optimised and
continuously makes comparisons between the different
plants, based on benchmark reports. Significant amounts
have been spent in the past to ensure insulation is
optimised to decrease energy needs.

Steinhoff is also invalved with farming and forestry activities.
Where there are contractual arrangements with individual
farmers, responsible farming practices on agri-chemicals and
pesticide residues, as well as crop rotation, are promoted.

Steinhoff Africa is a corporate member of World Wilglife
Foundation (WWF) in South Africa. WWF provides both
leadership and funds to a broad range of environmental
projects, including conservation, education, endangered
species projects, marine and coastal conservation, etc.
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Value added statement

2006 2005
Turnover - 32 238 322 18958 014
Cost of products and services (23 730 475) (14 108 388)
Value added 8 507 847 4849 626
Income from investrents (396 206) (217 239)
Total wealth created . 8111641 4632 387
Distribution of wealth
Salaries and wages 5.593 046 2708075
Interest paid 670 249 407 557
Taxation paid 427712 213332
Dividends paid ) 43 234 248 970
Re-invested 1377 400 1054 453

2006
Distribution of wealth

Re-invested

Dividends paid
1%

Taxation paid /5% -

Salaries and wages

Interest paid Mgk

2005
Distribution of wealth

Re-invested
Salaries and wages

58%

Interast paid




00T

Hoyuils

£g obed ELZEEL Y 0E'SL ov've 9002
8/598l £ 09'sL or'sL S00¢
108968 ¢ 099 506 00z
BEELLEY G’y 07’8 £00Z
SZLLLp L 0Z'9 £L'6 00z
891 068 08's 0s'L Looz
{saieys o Jaquuny) (aieys sad puey) ) 3UN[ OF PIPUD JBIA
awnjoa Bulpely Mo yBin
Anep abesony as14d Buisopy

JDIIAIBS UGIIBULIOU |BOUBLY LRIy YInos e ‘palwi] (Aetaudoid) abpug tan-| Aq payedal
SE 'SIE3A [EDUBUY XI5 158] 31 10} SIseq AlJeak B uo saleys 1no jo awnjoa Buipen Apep abeiaae ay) pue saeus Joyulals Jo sadlud Buisopr mop pue ybiy ayy 1no s18s ajgel Bumojjo} ey

6E'L 0LZ EEB €8 00's 841 89€ LS panwn qiuels
vi's Liv SZL 59 si'L SPL 6.8 BB wawsbeuepy 1955y 2a15aAU|
9Z'9 PO VL LL L5'8 BIv ZLT 86 (v pue 3N ‘N1 ‘SN patiwn [euonewadl Ajaply
or's 409 099 901 0E'6 BLE LI 90L Hawg sbunijesvaa pun sbunbijelag sq
6RZL 66¢ BET 9PL oL'zL 9t 86S Sl WwaY} Ag paJaisiuiupe spuny pue jJuawabeuey 1855y gy

) $3INSO[ISIP IJUNLOU By} woly paidwod se ‘Auedwod ayl Jo
[euden aseys panssi 9yl JO %45 40 ssaxxa ul buipjoy se paaysibal sue siapjoydieys buimolio) ayl
Y sauedwoD syl JO Yor | UOI1Ias JO SWIaY Ul 24nso[sIp 8yl 03 Buipione ‘aacqe 3y} 10} dARS

L1178 68L 6171 556 §1°98 L6E T8V L85
SL'EL 98¢ 99¢ 611 80°ET YLE L6F YIT panwi] (Aeiandold) S3UION [Bucney 1814
84'81 0Z9 E90 £4¢ £6°02 £79 56 6ET P3N S3aUILLOYN yueg JOOpan
v'za £8/ 618 765 vL'zy 097 0£0 £8P . 1UNOXR APOISN D GINDS
% 500z 3unf og % 900z aunr of :Auedwod ayy Jo (e11ded BJBYS PANSS! BT JO %G JO S53IX3 U
Bup|oy se palaisiBal ase siap|oyaieys Buimaljoy ayy Auedwod ay Jo 13151020 a1eys ay1 01 Buipiodsy
- T wo Y06 6L Y 1961 T T T T SbTlERRLLTTT T e T T T 6E6'015°296° - - T T T TSRIRYS JO RQUINN e — — - o ——

€00 z 670 Sl 29°66 0zes SI3PIOY3IBYS JO JBQUINN »
|exal
97’0 pZOEES L ££°42 E06 £S1 BSL L'zL 698999 LT S3UBLS JO JAQUINN »
6£°0 L 95°1 4 50’86 157 SJ3P(OYIBYS JO JAQUINN o
BV 4INOG Ul UBY) JAYIO SI9p[Oyleys
850 ov68SEE T IS’ vE LLL 61 16’66 010 ¢8 ObS SAIBYS JO JRIGUINY »
70’0 b 0 Ll 9.'66 696 ¥ SI9PIOUSIBYS JO JB3QLLNN »
B31UJY YINOS Ul S1ap|0Yaieys

% Jaquinn % 1BqUINN % Rauny

43410 - sielang Mgnd

ad£) Japjoyaseys

9007 3un| 0¢ papus Jeak ay) 10j Buip|joyaseys Jo sisA|euy




page 64
Steinhoff
2006

JSE trading history and exchange rates for the year ended 30 June 2006

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 200
Closing price (cents) 2135 1540 835 660 825 &50
Highest price {cents) 2474 1570 925 830 a75 700
Lowest price (cents) 1500 755 651 455 5909 460
Number of shares traded (million) 914 800 727 402 348 192
Value of share traded (R miliion} 18 223 9486 512 2643 277 1206
Average weighted traded price {cents} 1994 1186 772 657 780 648
Closing spot; Industrial 25 index (Indi 25) 13644 10383 6 544,05 5 204,60 7 18,15 7 240,238
Divided yield {% 1,76 1,950 2,64 2,72 1,80 - 1,90
Earnings yield (%) 7.17 7,53 13,05 14,99 11,03 9,85
Price earnings ratio (%) 13,94 13,28 7,66 6,67 8,07 10,16
Market capitalisation (Rmy) 24 351 17474 9462 6284 7 480 539

Exchange rates

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the average and period-end exchange rates in rand expressed in R per €1,00, used to convert the results and the balance sheets of

the european subsidiaries into South African rands.

Averagel? Closing®®

Year ended 30 June

2001 6,7500 6,8500
2002 9,0000 10,2500
2003 94150 8,6100
2004 8,2150 8,0965
2005 7,9091 7,5600
2006 7.8196 9,1600
Note

(1) Cakulation includes the dedared cash distribution.

{2) The average exchange rate was used to transiate income and expenditure.

{3) The closing rate was used (o translate assets and liabifities.

Prior to 2002, the euro rate is based on the deutsche mark exchange rate which is DM1,95583 per €1,00.

Average daily trading volume

{Mumber of shares)

4 500 000
4 000 000
3 500 000
3 000 000
2 500 000
2 000 900
1 500 000
1 000 000

500 000

2 896 807

3186578

4193273

Closing share price: Low/high

{Rant! per shae)
30

25

i)

244
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Directors’ report

The directors have pleasure in presenting the group annua! financial statements of Steinhoff International Holdings Limited, for the year ended 30 June 2006.

Steinhoff International Holdings Limited (Steinhoff) is a holding company investing predeminantly in the household goods and related industries. Steinhoff is a globally-integrated lifestyle
supplier that manufactures, warehouses, retails and distributes household goods, retails motor vehicles and also provides financial and management services 1o the group companies.

The results for the year under review are fully set out in the attached annual financial statements.

The directors have resolved to declare a capital distribution from share premium of 37,5 cents per share (2005: 30 cents per share), payable on 13 November 2006 1o those shareholders
recorded in the books of the company at the dlose of business on 10 Novernber 2006.

Issued share Effective
capital shareholding (%)
Steinhoif International Holdings Limited’s subsidiary is Steinhoff Investment Holdings Limited Ordinary shares R75 000 100
Preference shares R15 000
Steinhoff Investment Holdings Limited's principal subsidiaries are:
Steinhoff Africa Holdings {Proprietary) Limited and its subsidiaries R35 700 100
Steinhoiff Mébel Holdings Alpha GmbH {incorporated in Austria) and its subsidiaries €35 790 100
The attributable interest of the company in the aggregated net income after taxation of its subsidiaries
for the year ended 30 June 2006 is:
2006 2005
R'000 , R'000
Aggregate amount of profit after taxation ‘ 2 462 648 1 669 386
Aggregate amount of loss after taxation {513 537) (385 436)
1949 111 1283950

The group has continued to use a risk management policy, which incorporates elements of self-insurance. This is backed by an active risk appraisal and review programme and the extent of.
the external insurance cover is at all times sufficient to ensure that the level of risk retained by the group is not significant.

During the year, the group invested R$88 million (2005: R703 million) in property, plant and equipment. This capital expenditure was funded by internally-generated cash and bank facilities.

Further information refating to the invesiment in property, plant and equipment of the group is presented in note 10 to the annual financial statements.

These are the group’s first consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). The accounting policies adopted under IFRS have
been applied in preparing the consolidated financial siatements for the year ended 30 June 2006, the comparative information for the year ended 30 June 2005, and the preparation of an
opening IFRS balance sheet at 1 July 2004 (the group’s date of transition). Refer to note 40 for detail on the transition to IFRS.
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

DIRECTORATE

The executive directors in office during the financial year and date of this report, were:

Brung Ewald Steinhoff {German) — Executive chairman

Markus Johannes Jooste - Chief executive officer

Karel Johan Grové

Fredrik Johannes Nel - Financial director

Danigl Maree van der Merwe

Johannes Henoch Neethling van der Merwe — Chief financial officer

Rodney Howard Walker (Australian) {Resigned — 1 November 2005)
lan Topping (British} {Appointed - 5 December 2005)

The non-executive directors in office during the financial year and date of this report were:

Dirk Emil Ackerman*

Claas Edmund Daun {German)*

Johannes Nicolaas Stephanus du Plessis*# (Resigned - 15 March 2006)
Dr Deenadayalen Konar*

lohannes Fredericus Mouton™*

Dr Franklin Abraham Sonn*

Norbert Walter Steinhoff (German)

The alternate directors in office during 1he financial year and date of this report, were:

Hendrik Johan Karel Ferreira {Appointed — 5 December 2005}
tohannes Nicolaas Stephanus du Plessis? {Appointed ~ 15 March 2006)
Stephanus Johannes Grobler {Appointed - 5 December 2005}

* Independent non-executive directors
# Was reclassified from independent non-executive to executive director on 15 March 2006,

DIRECTORS® SHAREHOLDING
At 30 June 2006, the present directors of the company held direct and indirect interest in 178 931 245 (2005: 191 282 875} or 15,6% (2005: 16,9%) of the company's issued
ordinary shares.

There have been no changes to directors’ shareholding between year-end and the date of this report. Details of individual holdings are disclosed on page 150 and 151.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The group complies with the JSE Lirnited (JSE) listing requirements and in all material respects with the Code of Corporate Practice and Conduct published in the King Il Report on Corporate
Governance,

SHARE INCENTIVE SCHEME

The directors are authorised to issue, allot or grant rights to a maximum of 10% (2005: 10%) of the issued share capital of the company from time to time in terms of the employee share
incentive schemes. It is noted that the performance hurdles in respect of the share incentives scheme approved and granted in December 2003 were met and wili mature in three annual
tranches effective from 1 December 2006. Details of participation by directors in the share incentive scheme are set cut in note 22 of the annual financial statements.

SECRETARY

Stephanus Johannes Grobler acts as secretary to the company.

Business address: Postal address:
28 Sixth Street PO Box 1955
Wynberg Bramley

2090 2018
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Income statement for the year ended 30 June 2006

2006 2005+
Notes RI000 R'000
Revenue 1 32238322 18 958 014
Cost of sales {22 078 262) {12 959 529)
Gross profit 10 160 060 - 5 998 485
Qther operating income ] : . 716 411 455 597
Distribution costs (1979 784) {723 660)
Other operating expenses (6 238 528) {3 799 401)
Cperating profit 3 2658 189 1931021
Finance costs a4 {670 249) (407 557)
Income from investments 5 396 206 217 239
Share of profit of associate companies 13 61083 58014
Profit before taxation 2 445 229 1798 17
Taxation 3 {427 112) {213 332)
Profit for the year . 2017 517 _ 1585 385
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent - 1953 376 1544 998
Minority interest 64 141 40 387
Profit for the year 2017517 _ 1585 385
Basic earnings per share (cents) 7 166 137
Diluted earnings per share (cents) 7 164 124

* Prior year figures have been restated to reflect the effects of the transition to IFRS, the cansolidation of special-purpose entities, the adoption of SAICA Circular 9/2006 and the reassessment of provisionally determined
fair values of prior year business combinations. For detail refer to note 40.
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Statement of recognised income and expenses for the year ended 30 June 2006

2006 2005
- R'000 R'000
Actuarial gains recognised in equity 42 155 —
Restatement of available-for-sale financial assets to fair value — 482
Exchange differences on consolidation of foreign subsidiaries 658 922 346 473
Cash flow hedges recognised in equity 37 927 _ —
Net income recegnised directly in equity 739 004 346 955
Profit for the year 2017517 | 1585 385
Total recognised income and expenses for the year | 2756 521 * 1932 340
' |
Attributable to: _ _
_ Equity holders of the parent _ 2 682 665 1891118
| Minority interest _ 73 856 _ 41222
| 2756521 | 1932 340
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Segment reporting for the year ended 30 June 2006

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

Business segments

For managernent purposes, the group is currently organised into two operating divisions — manufacturing and wholesale, retail and distribution. These divisions are the basis on which the

group reports its primary segment information.

Principal activities are:

Manufacturing — manufacturing of househald goods

Wholesale, retail and distribution — warehousing, wholesaling, retailing and distribution of househotd goods, motor vehicles and building supplies.

Segment information about these businesses is presented below:

Wholesale, retail

Manufacturing and distribution A Total)
Year ended 30 June 2006 R’000 R'000 R:000]
Revenue from external cusiomers 9 499 580 22738 742 32238322
Segment resuht? 1457 952 1281 452 2739404
Gross assets 17 496 521 14 364 242 31860 763

{11 243 244} (8 722 742) {19 965 986)

Net assets 6 253 277 5 641 500 11 894 777 _
Year ended 30 June 2005*
Revenue from external customers 9 249 865 9708 149 18958 014
Segment result¥ 1181 290 779 470 1960 760
Gross assets 12 174984 12 397 758 24 572 742
Gross liabilities (6 549 399) {9 191 992) (15 741 391)
Net assets 5625585 3205 766 8831 351

* Prior year figures have been restated to reflect the effects of the transition to IFRS, the consolidation of special-purpose entities, the adoption of SAICA Circular 9/2006 and the reassessment of provisionally determined
fair values of prior year business combinations. For detail refer to note 40,

* Segment result is defined as income before interest, taxation and capital items, including share of associate companies’ income an

o excluding mincrity interests.
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Segment reporting for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

2006 2005*

R'000 R'000
Segment result¥ 2739404 1960 760
{Lossyprofit on disposal of property, plant and equipment (8 476) 37 502
ProfitAloss) on disposal of subsidiaries and businesses 1907 (1434)
Profit attributable to minority interest 64 141 40 387
Headline adjustment to associate income —_ (1 670)
Less: Share of associate companies’ income (61 083) (58 014)
Less: Goodwill amortisation and other impairment writeofis {27 693) {38 674)
Less: Closure cosis (54 095) (9 270)
Negative goodwill released to income — 1434
Share of minority interest on capital items 4084 —
Operating profit per income statement ‘ 2658 189 _ 1931021

Capital expenditure and depreciation per segment
Due to the struciure and nature of activities of the group, capital expenditure and depreciation are managed on a group basis, which facilitates efficient and effective utilisation of group assets.

Associate companies’ income
The income from associate companies is all earned in the southern Africa region of which R25,9 million {2005: R15,3 million) relates to the manufacturing segment and the balance to the
wholesale, retail and distribution segment.

* Prior year figures have been restated 1o reflect the effects of the transition to IFRS, the consolidation of special-purpose entities, the adoption of SAICA Circular 8/2006 and the reassessment of provisionally determined
fair values of prior year business combinations. For detail refer to note 40.
* Segment result is defined as incormne before interest, taxation and capital items, including share of associate companies” income and excluding minority interests.

page 76
Steinhoff
2006




900¢
Hoyurs
2 ¢ abed

‘[013UG] 10U S3OP U YDIYM
ng “Alua au jo sucisap Ajod Gunelado pue [epueusy syl Ul vonedoied yBnoayt *aauanjjul ey iubis 351213x3 0) uomsod e ul 51 dnoib 3yl YIym 1940 Aiua ue S| Auedwod 31eOoSSE Uy
saweduror ayenossy

"UDIEPIOSUCY UO pateululd 318 sajuedwod dnolfl uasamiag s3ss0) pue suleb pas||ealun pue sIsUadka pue aWoIL| ‘sevue|eq ‘suonsesues dnoibisiul jeualew |y
-5358a2 [011UQD 1BY) BIEP SUY1 |1IUN SIIUBWILIOT [OUO3 18Y) J1EP AU WOIY STUAWI]ETS [EUELIL PIIEPLOSUCY 3YL Ul PIPNI3UI 2IE SAUBIPISQNS JO SIUBLIBIRS [RIDUELI} 3|

"$3550] SIS JAA0D 0} JUBLUISIALI [BUOIPPE LB 33 O3 9|qe Sl pUR $3550| 34f) puny o1 uonebigo Buipuig

e sey A1LouIL 2 sSojUn "jualed 3yl Jo 1531311 Ayl Jsulebe paledo)je a1e 153)3)Un ALoUIW 3Y) 1O SSE0XB Ut 153123u Atloutl a1 o1 sjqeaidde sasso) Aue ‘Apuanbasgns -pasiubodal sapgey)
PUB S13558 al} JO San|eA Jje} Ayl Jo uoibodoid sALLOUW BYY 18 PA1EIS I SI9pJoYyaJeys ALLJOUIW JO 153J31u1 3y uonisinbae Jo ponad ayi ul ssop pue Josd ul pasiuBadal i ss3x%a AUl ‘(jjmpooh
anneBau) uoisinbde 0 1503 3y} $PAFJX3 PAUNDIR $IFSSE 19U J|GRYIUSPE 3L} JO S3N|BA Uik auE U1 1sasaiw sdnoib ay) | |mpoob se pasiubodal 5) paiinbae sjasse 1au 2|qelznuapl Ay JO san|ea
112} 3] J3A0 UOILISINDOE 40 1507 BY) JO $530x%d Auy "uoipsinble Jo 31ep syl 1B anjea Jiey 118Y] 1e painseau ale Aeipsqns e Jo saiqel wabuiuod pue sanipgel pue stasse ayl ‘uoilsinbe ug

“JUNO29F OJUI UHE] A1 B|QIUBAUOD 10 QeSS Ajluasaud aue 1ey) syBu Bunoa jenualod ‘oiucd Buissasse uj ‘SaIAIDE S| WoLy Skipuaq u=igo ol se 0s Aus ue Jo sanod Bunesado
pue [erueury sy w3A0b AjDaipur 10 Apdanp ‘ol Jamod ay) sey Auedwiod ay) UAYM SIS [0IUG) (saNua asodind-|exads Buipnpur) Auedwod sy AQ pa||01U0d S3IHIUS Ale Saue|pIsqns
sapeipisgnsg

UoI1ePIOSUC?Y JO SIseg

‘sapnuz dnosb (|e Ag Ajlualsisuod paydde uaaq aney saixjod Bununodde ay)

"SY4) O1 wonisuel jo sasodind ay) 10} FO0Z AINS L
1e 193Yys aueeq Sy4l Buiuado ayy Bupedaid Ul pue SlUAWIRLS |eDUBLLY PAIEPIIOSUOD 35aL) Ul pajuasard spolad ay) o Auaisisuod paldde usag aaey mopRq 1IN0 18s samijod Burtunode ay)

"ZE 310U Ul PISSNDSIP AIE JBIA
1%3U 3y} ur UAWISNIPE |BLSIEL JO 3SU JUBIIUDIS B YU S31ELNISA PLE SIUALIAIRES [PIUBULL 31 UO 13943 Juediyubis e aaey eyl sy 4| Jo voneddde ay: u) uawabeuew Aq apew stuswabpng

“sponad aininy HUE JUALIND Y16 S13a4. UOISIAG) 2Y) J spoliad auniny pue Loisiaal 3Y) 4o pouad ayl ul 1o ‘pousd eyl soage
AJUD UOISIAG] 3L J POSIA SI STBLIASD 3y} YdIYm Ll polsiad By} Ul pasiubodas ase salewilsa Bupunodle 0] suoisiAzy ‘siseq Gulobuo ue ue pamalaas ase suondwnsse Buiapun pue salewnss ay)

'SI2UNCS JaY10 Loy 1ualedde Aipeal 10U aue Jeyl Sall|Igel| pue siasse Jo sanjea Bulfied inoge stuawabpnl ayy buiew 1o siseq ayl uuoy UIIYM JO 53 NSAI B} 'SBILBISWLINDID B J3pun
9|QePUOSEal Bq 01 PAASIAY I8 181 510108} J3YI0 SNOLEA pUE 33U3uRdXe (221015 UD Paseq e suondwnsse paleIdosse PUE SBJeWNNsa 3] "sasuadx@ pue aLuodUl *sal|igey| 'SIasse Jo slunowe
pauodar pue saied Jo uoneagdde ayl Paje Aew Jey) suondwnsse pue salewnsa 'sjuawabpnl axew o) Juawafieusw sainbar Sy4i yum ANWIGHUC) Ul SluaWwalels (enueul 1o uoneredasd ay)

‘1asse 122160010 pUe SJUSWNIISUL [e1ueul; uiews 31eudosdde se 1560 pasiowe
10 anjea Jiey 12 palels a1e Yoy sailIgel| pue s13sse Buimoljo) ayl 1o} 1dadxe *SISeq 1500-[PILI0ISHY U} UD SPUBI UBDLJY YINOS JO SPUesnoy) ul pasedald aie JuaLwalels [eDUBULY [enuue ay)

NOILYHVd3idd 40 SISvd

“SJUBLWAIR]S |RIJURUI [ERUUR 3L} JO O 210U wi papiacad si dnosb ay) jo eduewuopad pue uoisod (epueuy paloda) 3yl patdaje sey Sy41 01 UORISUR)) 341 Moy Jo uoneue|dxa uy

e 900g 3unr QE ‘aiep Buodas [enuue

aly1 01 dn anlI3Ha PUE Pasidl 10 Pansst suoielaldiul pue sJuaLWwalets Syt ajqedidde e paydape sey a:Qm 3yl SJUBWBIEIS _m_ucmcc asay) Buvedasd ui pandde usaq sey SyJ| J6 uondspy

IJWN-15114 — | SH4| 90UaY puE SY4| Y 2dueidwod ul pasedaid sjuswalels (e1ouByl pajepljosuod isa1) s,dnoib 3yl ale asay| ‘g0z AUnf OF pPapua Jeak syl 1o) sy4| padope sey dnoub ay)
. Sy4| Jo uondopy

19V saiuedwo ) UBdLYY YINOS 3yl $0 SIUSWaIINbar 3y pue gsy| 3yl JO (D14l 231uwo ) suoneiaudiaiy) bunroday [epuruly jeuonewssiul sY3 ‘(gSy|) pieog splepuels
Bununosy [eucieulaly 3yl Ag paidope suonelasdiaiul ays {Sy41) spiepuels Buiicday enuBUlY |2UCTRUIEILY YIM 92UERIOIIE Ul paiedaud U3ag aARY SIUSLSIEIS [BIDUBULL PAIEPIIOSU0D 8Y]

FDONVIIdINOD 40 INJWILVLS

“sajuedwod aINiusA 1ulol pue saiuedLuod 31e0sse Ui 1sasaiul s,dnoif ayl pue (,.dnoif yoyuisls,, syl Se o1 panayal 19Y1360)) saueipIsgns s pUB JoYuIls asudwos
Q007 BUNf OF PIPUD JB3A YY) S04 J04UISIS JO SIUILUSTELS |BIDUBUY [ENUUE PSYepIosuol a1 Auedwod paialsibas uedlpy YInos € i (Joyuists) panwr] sBUIPIoH |BuoheusRuf Joyuialg

900¢ 2unf gg papua Jeak ayl 1o saidijod Bununodlde Jo Alewwing




page 78
Steinhoff
2006

Summary of accounting policies for the year ended 30 june 2006 (continued)

The results of associate companies are incorporated in the consolidated financial statements using the equity methed of accounting, from the date that significant influence commences until
the date that significant influence ceases, except when the investment is classified as held-for-sale, in which case it is accounted for under IFRS 5 — Non-current Assets Held-for-Sale and
Discontinued Cperations. When the group's share of losses exceeds its interest in an associate company, the group’s carrying amount is reduced to nil and recognition of further losses is
discontinued except to the extent that the group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of an associate company.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate company, unrealised profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the group’s interest in the relevant associate company, except where
unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.

Any difference between the cost of acquisition and the group’s share of the net identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities, fairly valued, is recognised and treated according to the

group’s accounting policy for goodwill and is included in the carrying value of the investment in associate companies.

Joint ventures companies

A joint venture comnpany is defined as a contractual arrangement whereby two or more entities undertake an economic activity, which is subject to joint control. Joint control implies that
neither of the contracting parties is in a position to unilaterally control the assets of the venture. Joint venture companies are accounted for by the propartionate consolidation method
whereby the attributable share of each of the assets, liabilities, incorme and expenses and cash fiows of the joint venture company is combined on a line-by-line basis with similar items in the
group’s consolidated financial statements, from the date that joint control commences until the date joint conirol ceases, except when the investment is classified as held for sale, in which
case it is accounted for under IFRS 5 — Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations. A proportionate share of intergroup items is eliminated and unrealised profits and losses
are eliminated to the extent of the group's interest in the relevant joint venture company, except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.

Any difference between the cost of acquisition and the group’s share of the net identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities, faiely valued, is recognised and treated according 1o the

group’s accounting policy for goodwill.

Deferred contingent purchase consideration
Where a structured business combination contains a puttable instrument on the interest of apparent minority shareholders, then a financial liability for the present value of the best estimate

thereof is recagnised upon initial accounting for the business combination.

The liability arising is regarded as a deferred contingent purchase consideration and the unwinding of the present value of the liability is presented as an interest expense. Any ather change in
the liability is recognised through goodwill as an adjustment to the cost of the business combination, including the impact of changes in interest rates on liabilities measured at fair value.

If the puttable arrangement is not exercised and settled, the derecog n of the financial liability is treated as a disposal of the anticipated interest in the subsidiary in accordance with the

group’s accounting policy for commaon coniral transactions.

Common control transactions - premiums and discounts arising on subsequent purchases from, or sales to, minority interest in subsidiaries
Any increases and decreases in ownership interest in subsidizaries without a change in control are recognised as equity transactions in the consolidated financiat statements. Accordingly, any
premiums ar discounts on subsequent purchases of equity instruments from, or sales of equity instruments to, minority interest are recognised directly in the equity of the parent sharehalder.

Black economic empowerment (BEE) transactions
BEE transactions involving the disposal or issue of equity interests in subsidiaries are only recognised when the accounting recognitien criteria have been met.

Although economic and legal ownership of such instruments may have transferred to the BEE partner, the derecognition of such equity interest sold or recognition of equity instruments
issued in the underlying subsidiary by the parent shareholder is postponed until the accounting recognition criteria have been satisfied.

A dilution in the earnings attributable to the parent shareholders (in the interim period) is adjusted for in the diluted earnings per share calculation by an appropriate adjusiment to the
earnings used in such calcutation.

Intangible assets and goodwill

Goodwill

All business combinations are accounted for by applying the purchase method. In respect of business acquisitions that have occurred since 1 April 2004, goodwill arising on consolidation
represents the excess of the cost of acquisition aver the fair value of the et identifiable assets and liabilities of & subsidiary, associate or joint venture company at the date of acquisition.
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Summary of accounting policies for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

Leased assets
Leases that transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the underlying asset to the group are classified as finance leases. Assets acquired in terms of finance leases are
capitalised at the lower of fair value and the present value of the minimum lease payments at inception of the lease.

The capitat element of future obligations under the leases is included as a liability in the balance sheet. Lease payments are allocated using the effective-interest rate method 1o determine the
lease finance costs, which is charged against income over the lease period, and the capital repayment, which reduces the liability to the lessor.

Subsequent costs

The group recognises in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment the cost of replacing part of such an item when the cost is incurred, if it is probable that additional
future economic benefits embodied within the item will flow to the group and the cost of such item can be measured reliably. Costs of the am< -to-day servicing of property, plant and
equipment are recognised in the income statement as an expense when incurred.

Depreciation
Depreciation is recognised in the income statement on a straight-line basis at rates that will reduce the book values to estimated residual values over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Land is not depreciated. Leasehold improvernents on premises occupied under operating leases are written off over their expected useful lives or, where shorter, the term of the lease.

The depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual values, if not insignificant, are reassessed annually.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assets, or, where shorter, the term of the relevant lease.

Consumable biological assets

The group’s timber plantations are ctassified as consumable binlogica! assets. These assets are measured on initial recognition and a1 each halance sheet date at their fair value less estimated
point-of-sale costs. Point-of-sale costs include all costs that would be necessary to sell the assets, exdluding costs necessary to get the asset to the market. Gains and losses arising from
changes in the fair value of the plantations less estimated point-of-sale costs are recorded in the income statement.

Impairment of assets
The carrying amounts of the group’s assets, other than biological assets and inventories, are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment.

If such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss. For goodwill, assets that have an indefinite useful life and
intangible assets that are not yet available for use, the recoverable amount is estimated annually and when there is an indication of impairment.

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment lasses are recognised in the income
statement as capital items,

Financial assets are considered to be impaired if objective evidence indicates one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset. Impairment losses
recognised in respect of cash-generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill altocated to cash-generating units {group of units) and then ta reduce the
carrying amounts of the other assets in the unit (group of units) on a pro rata basis.

When a decline in the fair value of an available-for-sale financial asset has been recognised directly in equity and there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired, the cumulative loss that
has been recognised directly in equity is recognised in the income statement even though the finandial asset has not been derecognised. The amount of the cumulative loss that is recognised
in the income statement is the difference between the acq on cost and current fair vatue, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognised in the income statement.

Calculation of recoverable amount
The recoverable amount of the group’s invesiments in held-to-maturity securities and receivables carried at amortised cost is calculated as the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the original effective interest rate (ie the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition of these financial assets).

The recoverable amount of non-financial assets is the greater of an asset’s fair value less cost 1o sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present vatue using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time vatue of money and the risks specific to the asset. For an asset that does not generate
cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset helongs.
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Summary of accounting policies for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

Treasury shares
When shares recognised as equity are purchased by group companies in their holding company and by the employee share trusts, the amount of the consideration paid, including directly
attributable costs, is recognised as a change in equity.

Repurchase of issued shares
Repurchased shares are classified as treasury shares and presented as a deduction from total equity.

Dividends '
Dividends on radeemable preference shares are recognised as a liability and recognised as an interest expense using the effective-interest rate method. Other dividends are recognised as a
liability in the period in which they are declared.

Dividends received on ireasury shares are eliminated on consolidation.

Share-based payment transactions

Equity settled

The fair value of share options and deferred delivery shares granted to employees is recognised as an employee expense with a corresponding increase in equity. The {air value is measured at
grant date and expensed over the period during which the employees are required to provide services in order to become unconditicnally entitled to the equity instruments. The fair value of
the instruments granted is measured using generally accepted valuation techniques, taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the instruments are granted. The amount
recognised as an expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number of share options and deferred delivery shares that vest, except where forfeiture is only due to share prices not achieving the
threshold for vesting. This accounting policy has been applied 1o all equity instruments granted after 7 November 2002 that had not yet vested at 1 January 2005, The fair value of share-
hased payments was not recognised under the group’s previous accounting policies.

Cash settled .

The fair value of the amount payable to employees in respect of share appreciation rights is recognised as an expense with a corresponding increase in ligbilities. The fair value is initially
measured at grant date and expensed over the period during which the employees are required to provide services in order to become unconditionally entitled to payment. The liability is
remeasured at each balance sheet date to fair value and at settlement date, The fair value of the instruments granted is measured using generally accepted valuation technigues, taking into
account the terms and conditions upon which the instruments are granted.

Black economic empowerment transactions

Where goods or services are considered to have been received from black economic empowerment partners as consideration for equity instruments of the group, these transactions are
accounted for as share-based payment transactions, even when the entity cannot specifically identify the goads or services received. This accounting policy is applicable to equity instruments
that had not vested by 1 January 2005 (as above).

Convertible bonds

Bonds which are convertible to share capital, where the number of shares to be issued does not vary with changes in their fair value, are accounted for as compound financial instruments.
Transaction costs that relate to the issue of a compound financial instrument are allocated to the liability and equity components in proportion to the allocation of the proceeds. The equity
component of the convertible notes is calculated as the excess of the issue proceeds over the present value of the future interest and principal payments, discounted at the market rate of
interest applicable 1o similar liabilities that do not have a conversion option. The interest expense recognised in the income statement is calculated using the effective-interest method.

Taxation .
Current taxation

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in the income statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognised
directly in equity, in which case it is recognised directly in equity. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the income statement because it excludes items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and it further exclude items that are never taxable or deductible.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted ar substantially enacted at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in
respect of previous years.

Deferred taxation
Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method in respect of temparary differences arising from differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities for financial
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Summary of accounting policies for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

Investrnents ather than held-to-maturity and held-for-trading debt securities are classified as available-for-sale investments and are measured at subseguent reporting dates at fair value.

Far available-for-sale investments, gains and losses arising from changes in fair value are recognised directly in eqguity, except for impairment losses and, in the case of monetary items, foreign
exchange gains or losses, which are recognised in the income statement. When these invesiments are disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in equity is included in the
income statement as a capital item. .

The group may elect upon initial recognition to designate certain interest-bearing loans at fair value through profit and loss when the rationale for such designation eliminates or substantially
reduces an accounting mismatch from measuring related assets and liabilities, and recognising gains and losses on them on different bases.

Financial liabilities . -
The group’s principal financial liabilities are interest-bearing debt, accounts payable and bank barrowings. .

interest-bearing debt
Interest-bearing debt, including finance lease obligations, is initially recognised at fair value less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, interest-bearing debt is
recagnised at amortised cost with any difference between cost and redemption value being recognised in the income statement aver the period of the borrowings on an effective-interest basis.

The group may elect upon initial recognition to designate certain interest-bearing debt at fair value through profit and loss when the rationale for such designation eliminates or substantially
reduces an accounting mismatch from measuring related assets and liabilities and recognising gains and losses on them on different bases.

Bank overdraft
Bank borrowings, consisting of interest-bearing bank loans and overdrafts, are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. Finance costs, including premiums payable on
seltlernent or redemption, are accounted for on an accrual basis and are added to the carrying amount of the instrument to the extent that they are not settled in the period in which they arise.

Accounts payable
Trade and other payables are stated at amortised cost. Due to the short-term nature of the group’s trade and other payables, the cost approximates its fair value.

Equity instruments
Eguity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Derivative financial instruments
The group uses derivative financial instrurments to manage its risk associated with foreign currency and interest rate fluctuations relating to certain firm commitments and forecast transactions
arising from operational, financing and investment activities.

Derivative financial instruments are initially recorded at fair value and are remeasured to fair value at subsequent reporting dates.

Changes in the fair value of derivative financial instruments are recognised in profit and loss for the period as they arise. However, where derivatives qualify for hedge accounting (effective
hedge of future cash flows), recognition of any resuliant gain or loss depends on the nature of the item being hedged, are recognised directly in equity and the ineffective portion is
recagnised immediately in profit or loss.

The fair value of interest rate swaps is the estimated amaunt that the group would receive or pay to terminate the swap at the balance sheet date, taking into account current interest rates
and the current creditworthiness of the swap counterparties. The fair value of forward exchange contracts is their quoted market price at the balance sheet, being the present value of the
quoted forward price.

Derivatives embedded in other financial instruments or non-derivative hest contracts are treated as separate derivatives when their risks and characteristics are not closely related to those of
host contracts and the host contracts are not carried at fair value with gains or losses reported in profit and loss for the period.

Hedging
Where a derivative financial instrument is designated as a hedge of the variability in cash flows of a recognised asset or liability, or a highly probable forecast transaction, the effective part of
any gain or loss on the derivative financial instrument is recognised in equity.

When the hedged firm commitment or forecast transaction results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or a non-financial liability, the cumulative amount recognised in equity up to the
transaction date is adjusted against the initial measurement of the asset or liability. For other cash flow hedges, the cumulative amount recognised in equity is recognised in the income
statement in the period when the commitment or forecast transaction affects the income statement.
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Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006

2006 2005
. R’'000 R'000
1. REVENUE
Manufactured goods 10 674 981 7 785835
Retail goods 18 176 338 8 589 493
Distribution, freight and logistics 2 917 399 2 487 935
Rendering of services 12136 —
Insurance 115019 94 751
Fleet rental 156 909 —
Rental 185 540 . —
32 238 322 18958014
2. CAPITAL ITEMS
Expenses of a capital nature included in other operating expenses are:
241 Impairment
Property, plant and equipment 7 764 32 158
Intangible assets and goodwi 1239 1126
Assaciate companies 6195 —
Joint venture companies 12 495 5390
27 693 38674
Impairment losses on property, plant and equipment primarily arose upon the closure of certain manufacturing operations
and plant rendered obsolete following changes in technology and specification of manufacturing processes. These events
caused the group 1o assess the recoverable amounts of items affecied at their estimated net realisable values {note 10).
Impairment of intangible assets, including goodwill and licence agreements, arose on underperforming operations and dosure
of certain operations (note 9).
Impairment losses on investments in associate companies and a joint venture company in Zimbabwe were recognised
during the year owing to significant financial difficulties experienced by these operations in the current economic situation
in Zimbabwe.
2.2 Loss/{profit) on disposal of property, plant and equipment _ 8476 (37 503)
23 (Profit)floss on disposal of subsidiaries and businesses | (1907) | 1434
2.4 Negative goodwill released to income statement ﬁ — _ (1434)
25 Closure costs
Harvesting operations . — 18 431
Manufacturing operations 44 965 -
Distribution operations | 9130 (G 161)
ﬁ 54095 | 9270
ﬁ 88357 | 10 441
Included in closure costs are impairment costs of R10 685 003 (2005: R nil} not disclosed under impairments {note 2.1)
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Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

2006) 2005
. R:000 R°00Q
3. OPERATING PROFIT (continued)
356 Net foreign exchange {gains)}/losses
Net losses#{gains) on foreign currency assets/liabilities 246 844 (5470}
_ Foreign exchange gains excluding effect of foreign currency assets/liaby {412 892) {259 135}
{167 048) (264 600)
3.7 Depreciation
Buildings 70 961 82 749
Ptant and machinery 93 009 103 741
Long-haul motor vehicles and equipment . 163 921 63 035
Bus fleet 45982 39058
Motor vehicles 25213 .o244n
Capitalised 'eased assets . 123 467
Leasehold improvements 17 087 5843
Office and computer equipment, furniture and other assets 202 422 105 327
_ 618718 | 424 631
Vehicle rentat fleet . . _ 18823 | —
Recognised in
Cost of sales 355 053 136 702
Distribution expenses 158 140 20 884
Other operating costs 124 348 267105
_ 637 541 424 691
38 Operating lease charges
Property 1160 747 310630
Plant, equipment, vehicles and other 214 336 151 433
_ 1375083 | 462 063
39 Research and development costs . . _ 9122 _ 9320
3.10 Fair value {gains)/losses (excluding forward exchange contracts}
Fair value adjustment on cross currency and interest rate swap 244 980 {i75 055}
Fair value adjustment on note purchase agreements (250 205) 168 925
Fair value adjustment on trade and other payables 87 14
Fair value adjustment on trade and other receivables (140) (46)
Fair value adjustment on consumable biological assets (97 390} (18 740)
Pension fund surplus asset - 23332
Other {30) 345
(102 698) (1225)
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Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

2006 2005
. L000] '000
7. EARNINGS PER SHARE {continued)
7.3 Headline earnings per share
Headline earnings per share is calculated by dividing the headline earnings by the weighted average number of
) ordinary shares in issue during the year.
Number of shares
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 1133345 1128 054
Reconciliation between earnings and headline earnings
Headline earnings is reconciled to earnings attributable to shareholders as follows: “R000 R°000
Earnings attributable to equity holders of the parent 1953376 1544 998
Adjusted for
Capital items (note 2) 88 357 10 441
Taxation effect on capital items (5 614) —
Share of minority interest on capital items (4 084) . —
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment included in associate company incorme — 1527
Impairment of goodwill included in share of associate company income — 143
2032035 1557 109
] Dividend entitlement on non-redeemable cumulative preference shares (including STCY (72 682) —
Headline earnings attributable to ordinary shareholders _ 1959 353 1557 109
Headline earnings per share (cents) . ) _ 173 _ 138
As previously stated - 141
Restatement (note 40} — (3)
7.4 Diluted headline earning per share
uted headline earnings per share is calculated by dividing the headline earnings by the diluted weighted average
number of shares in issue during the year.
Reconciliation between number of shares used for earnings per share and diluted earnings per share , ‘000 ‘000
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 1133 345 1128054
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares 23 003 34409
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose of dituted headline earnings per share 1156 348 1162 463
Reconciliation of headline earnings attributable to equity holders and diluted headline earnings R’000 R'000
Headline earnings attributable to ordinary shareholders 1959 353 1557 109
Dilutive adjustment on earnings ' 18 407 17 365
' Diluted headline earnings attributable to ordinary shareholders 1977 760 1574474
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Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

9. INTANGIBLE ASSETS o

. AND GOODWILL {continued)

9.2 Goodwill
The goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated, at acquisition, 1o the cash-generating unit ihat is expected 1o benefit from that business. Goodw
impairment annually, irrespective of whether there is any indication of impairment or not. '

s assessed for

The recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is determined from the value-in-use calculation. The key assumptions for the value-in-use calculation are those regarding the
discount rates, growth rates and the expected changes to the selling prices and the direct cost during the period. Management estimated discount rates using pre-tax rates that
reflect current market assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific to the cash-generating unit. The growth rate is based on ihe industry growth forecast. Changes
in selling prices and direct cost are based on past practices and expectations of future changes in market.

The group prepared cash flow forecasts derived from the most recent financial budgets approved by management for the next year and extrapolated cash fiows for the following
years based on an estimated growth rate as set out below.

Impairment tests for cash-generating units containing goodwill

The following units have significant carrying amounts of goodwill: 2006
Discount rate Forecasted cash flows R’000]

PG Bison Heldings (Proprietary) Limited 15% % year 117 309
Bojanala Bus (Proprietary) Limited ’ 15% 3 year 10 590
Unitrans UK Limited 15% 3 year 126 763
Other Unitrans operations 15% 3 year 26 751
Unitrans Limited . 15% ’ 1 year 162 334
New businéss units acquired by Pennypinchers 15% 1 year ’ 7 698
Cargo Homeshop . 10% 1 year, thereafter 1% growth rate S2 950
G&G Furnitures (Australia) 12% 1 year, thereafter 3% - 5% growth rate 2210
Steinhoff UK Beds 10% 1 year, thereafter 1% growth rate 250 640
Bravoscar 12% 1 year, thereafter 3% - 5% growth rate 702 550
Homestyle 10% 1 year, thereafter 1% growth rate 782 040
Qther various units 5-15% 1 year, thereafter 1% - 2% growth rate 35 661
2 277 556

Goodwill arising on business combinations is attributed to the strategic business acquired, principally knowledgeable and experienced employees, store locations and leases that did
not meet the criteria for recognition as other intangible assets at the date of acquisition,

Impairment losses
Refer to note 2 ~ Capital items.

Contingent purchase consideration adjustments
Contingent purchase price adjusiments arose on the purchase price of the PG Bison Holdings {Proprietary} Limited business combination, which is dependent on the profit earned
by the business post-acquisition. The group’s treatmenit of deferred contingent purchase consideration is explained in detail in the accounting policies.
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Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

Office and
Long-haul computer
motor equipment,
Land and Plantand vehicles and Motor Capitalised Leasehold furniture and
buildings  machinery  equipment Bus fleet vehicles  lease assets improvements  other assets Total
R‘000 R°C0C R°000 R"000 R'000 R‘000 R'000 R000 R'000
10. PROPERTY, PLANT
AND EQUIPMENT (continued}
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at 1 July 2004 restated (338 198) {790 362) — — (52 816) (37 058) {8 454} {530 819) {1 757 747)
Current year depreciation (82 749) (103 741) (63 035} (39 058) (24 471} (467} {5843) (105 327) {424 691)
Disposals 72340 63129 48010 19 293 11 401 134 4196 84 BO7 303210
Net acquisition of subsidiaries © (105517 (2 950) (B&7 745) {131 365) (52 040) - (24) (500 292) (1459 933)
Reclassification 142 412 22776 —_ 215 — (22 776) (4 759} (281)
Revaluation 14131 (3796) — — 6312 — (23 505) 23138 16281
Exchange differences on foreign
subsidiaries (44 943} (46 341} {19 209) — (2 857) — (2 849) {65 106} (181 305)
Impairment — 753 — - — — — -_ 753
Intergroup (purchasesydisposals — 16 074 — - 384 — 277 1060 17 795
Balance at 30 June 2005 (484 794) (863 113) {679 203} (151 130) (113 872) (37 391) {59 018) (1 097 297) (3 485 818)
Current year depreciation {70 961) (93 009) (163 921) {45 982) (25 213) (123) {17 087) {202 422) {618 718)
Disposals 59 442 27 879 75 497 19024 21223 — 7054 134 675 344794
Net acquisition of subsidiaries (37 347) {485} — —_ {6 060) —_ {2 744) (58 845) {105 481)
Reclassification (962) 3630 (24 281) —_ 23 461 - 3 {2213) (362)
Exchange differences on foreign -
subsidiaries (51 865} (37 773) 8384 — (3512) — (6086) (105 830) (191 203)
Impairment — 517 — — — — — 277 794
Assets held-for-sale — — 19 921 — 1754 - 281 - 21956
Intergroup (purchases¥disposals - 9949 - — 661 — — 665 11267
Balance at 30 June 2006 (586 487) (952 414) {763 603} (178 088) (101 558) (37 514) {712 117) {1 330 990) (4022711)
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Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

2005
R000
11. VEHICLE RENTAL FLEET
Balance at beginning of year —_ —
Additions 211 645 —
Disposals .
— Cost (42 553) —
- Accumulated depreciation 5756 —
Subsidiaries and joint venture companies acquired
- Cost ’ 26 740 i —
- Accumnulated depreciation {6 209) —
Depreciation (18 823) —
176 556 —
Less: Available for sale within 12 months transferred to current assets (142 024} —
Closing balance 34 532 —_
12. CONSUMABLE BIOLOGICAL ASSETS
Timber plantations
Carrying amount at beginning of year ) 189 015 166 564
Increase due to purchases — 3711
Subsidiaries acquired 117 988 —
Fair value adjustment to plantations 97 390 i8 740
Carrying amount at end of year 404 393 189 015

The group owns and manages timber plantations far use in manufacturing timber products. The plantations are valued at fair value less estimated point-of-sale cost, The Faustman
formula was applied by an independent valuer in determining the fair value of the plantations. The principal assumptions used in this formula include surveying physical hectares
planted, age analysis and using the industry mean annual incremental growth.

The group is exposed to a number of risks regarding its timber plantations:

Regulatory and environmental risks
The group’s timber plantation operations are subject to laws and regulations. The group has established environmental policies and procedures aimed at compliance with local
environmental and other laws. Management periorms regular reviews 1o identify environmental risks and to ensure that the systems in place are adequate to manage those risks.

Supply and demand risk )

For external sales of timber, the group is exposed to risks arising from the fluctuations of price and sales velumes of timber. Where possible, the group manages this risk by alfigning
its harvest volume to market supply and demand. Management performs regular industry trend analysis to ensure that the group's pricing structure is in line with the market and to
ensure that projected harvest volumes are consistent with the expected demand.

Climate and other risks

The group’s timber plantations are exposed to the risk of damage from climatic changes, diseases, forest fires and other natural forces. The group has extensive
processes in place aimed at monitoring and mitigating those risks, including regular forest health inspections and industry and pest disease surveys. The greup also
insures itself, where cost effective, against natural disasters such as floods.
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Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

2006 2005
R'000 R‘000
13. INVESTMENT IN ASSOQCIATE COMPANIES (continued)

KAP International Holdings Limited 387 564 —_
Share of net asset value 280 446 —
Fair value adjustments on acquisition of associate 8799 —
Goodwill 98 319 —_

659 986 —

Unlisted investments

Loungefoam (Proprietary) Limited 9576 9576

Unitrans Rentals {(South Africa) (Proprietary) Limited (formerly Alisa Holdings {Proprietary) Limited)

trading as Hertz-Rent-A-Car* — 39129

Shares at cost 39129 39129

Associate becomes subsidiary (39 129) —

Xinergistics Limited 18 677 —

Nomakanjani Logistics Company (Proprietary) Limited 495 485

28 748 4G 200

Total investment 688 734 49 200

Attributable share of post-acquisition retained earnings

At beginning of year 23491 149 252

Current year share of income 61083 58 014

Dividends received — (19957)

Associate companies converted to subsidiaries (1887) (163 818)

Impairment of post-acquisition retained earnings of Zimbabwean associate companies (6 195) —

Foreign currency translation difference 367 —

At end of year 76 859 23 491

Loans due by associate companies 7 487 9588

Loungefoam (Proprietary) Limited 5987 6 875

Zimbabwean associate companies — 1213

Momakanjani Logistics Company (Proprietary) Limited 1500 1500

773080 82279

* The group increased its interest in Unitrans Rentals (South Africa) (Proprietary) Limited (formerly Afisa Holdings
(Proprietary) Limited) to 100% during the year which resulted in this entity becoming a subsidiary.

Loss-making associate companies

Loungefoam (Proprietary) Limited realised an operating loss for the year. The directors believe that the associate company

will realise a prefit in the foreseeable future, hence no impairment has been made.

Impairment losses
Refer to note 2 - Capital items.
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Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 june 2006 (continued)

2006 2005
R000 R'DOO
14. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES (continued)
Loans due by joint venture companies — . 1698
- Impairment losses
Refer to note 2 - Capital items.
The proportionate share of the aggregated financial information of the joint venture companies consolidated is:
Assets and liabilities
Property, plant and equipment 120431 101 362
Intangible assets and goodwill 5398 .
Current assets 340506 318176
Current liabilities {286 847) (359 883)
Non-current liabi (9017) (62 838)
Deferred taxation (3917 1436
166 554 {1 687)
Capital and reserves (166 554) _ 1687
Revenue and expenditure - .. ’
Revenue - 905 701 594 138
Net expenditure (864 466) {551 601)
Net profit before taxation 41 235 42 537
15. INVESTMENTS AND LOANS
Unlisted investments 777 010 269 232
Crdinary shares ’ 597 010 89 232
Preference shares 180 000 180 000
Loans receivable 1 765 067 1064 674
| 2542077 1333 906
’ Directors’ valuation of unlisted investmeants _ 777 010 269 232

Directors’ valuation of unlisted investments is based on valuation of the underlying assets of the investment.
Details of investments are available at the registered office of the company for inspection.
Unlisted investments are classified as available-for-sale financial assets.

The loans receivable consist of various loans with repayment terms ranging between 13 and 72 months, bearing interest at market-related interast rates, and participating in
profit share.

No provision has been made against these loans as the amounts are considered recoverable.

page 106
Steinhoff
2006 -




s00z
Hoyuais
£0] =2bed

£90 99% LvL 62S 13558 UONEXE} PR3P [e10]
- Lz (9%4'Z1) savedwod uo uonexel Alepuoias
(et 1) VES 0T BYI0
LEB Gt 690 71 suawied paseq-aleys
6v8 L2 645 62 sasea) Bunesadp
Z6C LOL TI6 ELT S3550| UOIBXE]
042 5814 LEL PL SUOISIAOI]
/2£8 {Lt:1) sjuawdedaly
758 8¢ 9ps TLL 1wawdinba pue yed ‘Auadoly
{%8€ 01 %8 wouy buibues) ajes uonexes ubIZIO) PUR (% 5"y 1) AR (LOD ¥'S) Uohexe: sulef |eyded
UBdULY YINOS *(9%6Z) 3181 UOIIEXE] [BLUIOU UBSLY YINoS wosy buninsas sazuaiayyp Aieiodwa) uo uonexel Joy Uoisiaclg
sjassy
sajue|eq UCIIexXe) paliasag 7’91
(881 £76) (r8L ¥8Z L)
®1292) (155 0sL) abueyd Jeak wauny
— 08 v 19558 UQItEXe} Palia)ap 0) UoNEIg||eay
- (99t £6} - pueq 3jqnuasuod jo uauodwod Anbk3
- (L6r 51} abpay Moy ysey
Aunba o3 Aposap pabieyd sienowly
(1£51) (LSL £6) saueIpIsgns ubiasoy Jo UOREPIOSUOD U SadualaEp abueydx]
9 58 pasodsip SaUeIPISGNS JO UOIEXE] PaLIajad
(EEV LLY) (€ZZ 9) IPISQNS JO UOILEXEY paiiayad
. (146 £81) (281 (Z6) 1234 o BuuuiBbaq je adueeg
saiyqer
L0 991 Lyi 625
BSlTLE —0L8 6T abJeyd 1eak 1uain)
— {Log t) AJ|IgeI UOIEXP) PaLIajap 0] UDREDO|edY
605 0S¢ 605 L pannboe saueipIsSqNs J© UOIEXE) PaLaiaQ
[44-54 9Ll LE SaleIPISgNs UBISIO} JO LUDIIEPIOSUGD U0 S3)U3ajp abueydx]
7oy 64t L¥0 99¢% Jeaf jo buuwbaq 1e ueleg
SEL
JUSWIACL UCIIEXE) PaLIdyRd Lot
(S31LLIMAaviI1)/SL3SSY NOILVYXVL a3dy3dad 91
" 000.Y 000.4
5007 1900




Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

}2006] 2005
[R:000] R'000
16. DEFERRED TAXATION ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) (continued)
16.2 Deferred taxation balances (continued) .
Liabilities
Provision for taxation on temporary differences resulting from South African norma! tax rate (29%), SA CGT rate (14,5%)
and fareign taxation rate (ranging from 8% to 38%)
Property, plant and equipment {818 200) (675 418)
Intangible assets {561 493) (110 914}
Prepayments {18 005) (144 063}
Provisions 154 278 26024
Equity companent of convertible bond (97 466) —
Cash flow hedge {15 491) _
Taxation losses 62 292 ) 22 969
Other 9901 (41 786)
Total deferred taxation liabilities (1 284 184) (927 188)
16.3 Unrecognised deferred taxation assets
Deferred taxation assets have not been recognised in respect of the following items:
Net deductible temporary differences 18 446 155
Taxation losses 505 376 333702
523 822 333857
The taxation losses and deductible temporary differences do not expire under current taxation legislation. Deferred taxation
assets have not been recognised in respect of these items because it is not probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the group can utilise the benefits therefrom.
16.4 Taxation losses
The estimated taxation losses available for setoff against future taxable income are: 1288 062 937 753

Naote — The 2005 estimated taxation losses excluded the losses on European companies, amounting to R387 million.
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Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

17. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
The writing of option contracts is prohibited; currency options are only purchased as a cost-effective alternative to forward currency contracts.
The group dassifies certain of iis forward exchange contracts that hedge forecast transactions as cash flow hedges. The fair value of such coniracts recognised as derivative assets
and liabilities and adjusted against the hedging reserve at year-end was:

Assets
[200: 00 2005
R’000 R'000

Gross amount 53418 —
Deferred tax (15 491) —
Amount recognised in equity : 37927 _ —
Changes in the fair value of forward exchange contracts of economically hedged monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies and for which no hedged accounting is
applied, are recognised in the incame statement.

17.2 Interest rate risk
The group generally adopts a policy of ensuring that its exposure to changes in interest rate risks are an a floating basis although certain domestic medium-term notes and
guaranteed registered bonds are issued at fixed coupon rates. The interest and related terms of the group’s interest-bearing loans are disclosed in note 26.
The group has entered into a combined cross-currency interest rate swap on the note purchase agreement series A and B in terms of which the fixed US dollar interest rate was
swapped for a variable euribor linked interest rate {note 26). The fair value of the instrument was estimated as a fiability of R87,3 million (2005: asset of R175 million) based on the
market value of a similar instrument at balance sheet date.
The fixed interest rate note purchase agreement liabiiities are fair valued through profit and loss in order to eliminate the potential accounting mismaich arising from measuring the
derivative cross-currency interest rate swap at fair value through profit and loss.

17.3 Credit risk
Potential concentration of credit risk consists principally of short-term cash and cash-equivalent investments, trade and other debtors, and loans receivable. The group depaosits
short-term cash surpluses with major banks of high-quality credit standing. Trade debtors comprise a widespread customer base and group companies perform ongoing credit
evaluations on the financial condition of their customers. Significant exposure exists with regard to Poco International Holdings S.A. included in loans receivables (note 15).
At 30 June 2006, the group did not consider there 1o be any other significant concentration of credit risk which had not been adequately provided for. The amounts presented in
the balance sheet are net of allowances for doubtiut receivables, estimated by the group companies’ management based on prior experience and the current economic
environment.

17.4 Treasury risk
Senior executives meet regularly to analyse currency and interest rate exposures and re-evaluate treasury managernent strategies against revised economic forecasts.

17.5 Liquidity risk
The group continuously manages its liquidity risk, which is evidenced by its liquid rescurces and underutilised borrowing facilities.

17.6 Fair values

The group's finandial instruments consist mainly of cash at bank and cash equivalents, investments, loans due to the group, accounts and other receivables, accounts and other
payables, and long- and short-term liabilities.

The estimated net fair values at which financial instruments are carried on the balance sheet at 30 June 2006 have been determined using available market information and
appropriate valuation methodologies, but are not necessarily indicative of the amounts the group could realise in the normal caurse of business.




9007
Hoyu=is
14t abed

3|es-104-p|3Y SE PAIYSSE|> BUIS JO SYIUOW Z| UYL IN330 0} p31cadye S1uDjym ‘S[BS U1 03 PaNILIWOD §1 Juawsbeury uonIpue) JU3sald S3i U) 3(es 31eIPaLUL) JO} 3|qe|lese
aJe §19558 asay) "paso Buiag jo ssanoud sy ui §1 LIIYA ABIDISONS B Jo suofeladc AiSsao; 3y) 0) Bunes 350yl Ajuiew 3sudwod ajes-104-pjay wawdinba pue jued *Aladoly

-_ BLBEL wawdinba pue ueid ‘Ausdoly
'S 198Ys SIUBJEQ 3Y1 Ul PALLED ||11S HES-I0I-PIAY $1355€ (810} O Junowe Builiies ay)
FTVS-HO4-A13H SV A3ISSV1D S13SSV Wz
“an|2a Jey 1341 salewixosdde 3jqeaE2) SUBO| JO 1UNOLWE SUIALED BY3 1BYL I3PISUOD SI013IP 341
pLOPLE vZL 091 - ‘PUBLISP UO
a|qededas pue Buleaq 158193u1 ‘PaIN3ISUN 316 SUBO| 3L 'sialddns Buipnpul ‘$aililus snoLea 0} Ipew 3ue SUeQ| 353y
F18VAIDIY SNYOT INHIL-LHOHS ‘0z
_ ‘anjea fley 234} salewxoidde SHAPAI2IR) 1310 PU apes Jo lunowe Bulkued aul 1ey JapIsuod 5$10103u1p 4L
S9Z STES ZEO LLLS |
¥S9 9ZL 85 9£6 NP SJUNOLLIE JBYD
119865 ¥ shb vilt
(SPE ¥9) (99¢ 88) SIUNOISIP pUe 310U YIPaID JO) UOISIADL] 5597
(Lag opL) (0£Z 991) S1G23P PEQ 0} UOISIAQY 5537
L5608 7 Yr0 6205 S3|QRAIBI3I Bpel)
SAT9VYAITDIY HIHLO ANV 3AVHL 61
‘s3|geded Jaylo pue 3peJL Ul papnpul
pue sjunowe Supeag-1saialul jo dn apew 'Buizueu)) ueld joo)) S13IN1NUBW 2yl 30 133ds3s Ut (Uol|IW £'¥0TYH 1S00T)
uoHIW BSEY 4O URD| B 01 1320gNs 1. Ydiya ‘suelun Jo suonelado aul 0) Bunefal 's3aiyaa 218 3A0gR Ul Ul papnpy|
005 865 _ 682 659 _ an|ea 2[gesi|eal 18U 1B PALLIED S310IUAU] 7’8l
1£9LE6 2 | sososze _
— iivE8l-— — - .} . lLTOTEE .. —_—_ - - - - e SRPMRA
00096E L £ELV S6S L spooh paysiuly
6EZ ¥ 551 sieualew Bupey
91Z 651 SES EBL . saleds pue sajgewnsuo’)
SLL9EL ve0 ¥Z1 $52160:d-u-yi080
¥Z9 8¢ 688 ESY S[ELIAIPW MEY
© suoIsia0ld $53| 150D 1B SI1I0IUIAL '8l
T SIIYOLN3ANI "8I
000 1000.H]
S00¢ 9004




Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

2006 2005 2006 2005
Number of shares Number of shares R'000 R'000
22. ORDINARY SHARE CAPITAL AND PREMIUM _
221 Authorised ,
Ordinary shares of 0,5 cents each 2 000 000 000 1 500 00G 000 10 000 7 500
222 Issued
Shares in issue at beginning of year 1134 695 535 1133198765 5674 5667
Shares issued during the year 11538 613 1496 770 57 7
| 1146234128 | 1134695535 5731 5674
223 Share premium _ i
Balance at beginning of year _ 3218773 3221163
Share premium arising an issue of shares ‘ _ 166 568 —
Share issue expenses | | ' (116) {2 390)
Capital dividend distribution _ (340 409) _ —
Balance at end of year M ,ﬁ 3044816 h 3218773
224 Treasury shares “ | \
Balance at beginning of year “ (4111 728) (10 232 590) (33 592) H {62 030)
Disposal of shares i 4177938 7 617 632 — 28 445
Issue of shares to the trust (4858 174) {1496 770} (3813} 7
Capital dividend distribution — — 183 —
Balance at end of year “_ @79194) | @iire | @1y | (33 592
Total issued ordinary share capital and premium | 1141442 184 | 1130583807 | 3013325 | 3 190 855
225 Movement of net share capital and premium
Opening balance 3 190 855 3161878
Movement for the year 162 696 28977
Net shares issued far cash 141 768 —_
Treasury shares sold for cash 21044 31367
Listing expenses {116) {2 390)
Capital distribution | (340 226) —
| 3013325 3190 855

The holdars of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at the meetings of the company.
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Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

S teinhoff] Steinhoff

International ATotal Internationa! Unitrans Total

12006 2006 2005 2005 2005
(R'000] R'000 R'000 R'0Q0 R'000

22,

22.7

22.8

ORDINARY SHARE CAPITAL AND PREMIUM
{continued)
Share-based payments (continued)

Share-based payment reserve accounted for under IFRS 2 —
Share-based payments is as follows:

Opening balance: Share-based payment reserve 59 802 8 055 . 67857 18 941 — 18 941

Share-based payment reserve acquired at acquisition of subsidiary — — — -_— 3500 3500
Employee expenses 34 476 5289 39 765 40 861 4 555 45 416
Granted during the period - — — 3021 — 3021

Forfeited during the period — — — {381) — (381)
Unlocking of the scheme 34 476 5289 39 765 38221 4 555 42 776
Closing balance: Share-based payment reserve 94 278 13 344 107 622 59 802 8 055 67 857

Refer to note 41 for directors’ interest in the share incentive scheme.

Assumptions

Steinhoff International Holdings Limited

The fair value of services received in return for share options granted is measured by reference to the fair value of the share options granted. The estimated fair value of the services
received is measured based on the assumption that all vesting conditions are met and all employees remain in service. The pri ing mode| used was the Black Schéles model. The
volatility was estimated using the weekly Steinhoff closing share price over a rolling four-year period.

Fair value of share options and assumptions: -

Fair value at measurement date . - R3,60 - R3,80
Share price at grant date — December 2003 R7,02
Share price at grant date — October 2004 R8.61
Exercise price RO,005
Expected volatility 31,00%
Dividend yiefd 2,50%
Risk-free interest rate 7,78%
Option life 5 years

Unitrans Limited
The weighted average share price at the date of exercise of share options exercised during the year approximates the weighted average share price for the year of R38,98 per share
(2005: R31,73). The options outstanding at the end of the year have a weighted average remaining contractual live of 7,6 years (2005: 8,5 years).

Options were granted on 8 December 2004 at an exercise price of R31,01 per mnzo:. The estimated fair value of the options granted is R10,31 per option.

Steinhoff International Share Trust
Terms of scheme
The share incentive scheme was approved at the annual general meeting on & December 1999 and 1 December 2003. Rights were allocated in terms of a deferred delivery scheme.
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Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

i Premium/ Cash flow
Convertihle Retained  discounton  hedging and Foreign
and income of minority other fair ~ Share-based Actuarial currency
redeemable associate equity value ~  payment gains translation Statutory
bond companies  transactions reserve reserve reserve reserve reserves Total
R*000 R‘000 R'000 R'CO0 R000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
23. RESERVES (continued)
Balance at 30 June 2005 - — —_ 468 67 857 — 345638 2210 416173
Actuarial gains recognised — — — — — 25 656 — — 25 656
Investment reserves released
to income — -— —_ - - — — (1447) (1447
Exchange differences on
consclidation of foreign
subsidiaries — — — - — —_ 665 706 — 665 706
Restatement of cash flow
hedges to fair value - — — 53418 — — - - 53418
Deferred taxation on resiatement
of cash flow hedges to
fair value — — — {15 491) — — — — {15 491)
Insurance contingency reserves — — — - — — — 1827 1827
Share-based payments _ — — — 39 765 — - — 39 765
Common control transaction —_ — {35 181) — —_ —_ —_ _— (35 181)
Convertible bond - equity
portion 318178 —_ —_ — _— —_ —_ —_ 318178
Convertible bond - deferred
1axation cn equity component (97 466) — — — — — - —_ {97 466}
Balance at 30 June 2006 220 712 — (35 181) 38395 107 622 25 656 1011344 2 590 ﬁ 1371138
2006 2005
) R'000 R'000
Distributable reserves 6 488 192 4 580 444
Balance at beginning of year 4580 444 3 151 060
Profit for the year anributable 1o equity holders of the parent 1953376 1 544 938
Ordinary dividends . — (248 970}
Preference dividends (43 234) —
Transfer (to)/from other reserves (2 394) 133 356
Other reserves _ 1371138 _ 416173
_ 7859330 | 4996 617

Retained earnings

The accumulated distributable reserves, if declared as a cash dividend, would be subject to secondary taxation on companies.

page 116’
Steinhoff Cash flow hedging reserve and fair value reserve

2006 Comprise the cumulative net change in the fair value of available-for-sale investments/assets until the investment is derecognised, as well as cash flow hedges recognised in equity.
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Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

2005 2006) 2005

Number of shares R’'000 R'000

24,

24.3

244

PREFERENCE SHARE CAPITAL AND .
PREMIUM (continued)

Share premium

Bafance at beginning of year 643 872 —
Share premium arising on issue of shares 910 572 649 993
Preliminary expense (5 215) {6121}
Balance at end of year _ 1549229 | 643 872
Treasury shares _ {4801777) — {527 122) _ : —
Total issued preference share capital and premium 10 198 223 6 500 000 1022122 _ 643 879

The preference shares earn dividends on the issue price at the rate of 75% of the South African prime lending rate. Although the rights 1o receive dividends are cumulative,
deciaration of such dividends is at the discretion of the board of directors of Steinhoff Investment Holdings Limited.

The directors are authorised, by resolution of the shareholders and until the forthcoming annual general meeting, to dispose of the unissued shares, subject to the listing
requirements of the JSE relating to a general autharity of directors to issue shares for cash.

25.
25.1

25.2

BLACK ECONOMIC EMPOWERMENT (BEE) TRANSACTIONS

Fundiswa Investments (Proprietary) Limited (Fundiswa)

Steinhoff Africa Hofdings (Praprietary) Limited (Steinhoff Africa) has entered into an agreement with various black economic empowerment (BEE) parties to obtain equity
instruments of Unitrans Limited (Unitrans). The BEE parties obtained equity instruments in Unitrans, compri ing 13,4% {2005: 13%) of issued ordinary shares at a purchase price of
R292,1 million, through a new entity calied Fundiswa. The purchase of the equity instruments by Fundiswa was funded by a loan from an investment bank. Steinhoff Africa
guaranteed the loan amount, and a put premium of 6% is provided on the loan. Subsequently the loan was converted to cumulative, non-convertible, redeemable preference
shares of Fundiswa, The put option on the loan was converted to a put option in respect of the “A” preference shares of Fundiswa, Fundiswa also issued 6% cumulative, non-
convertible, redeemable “B* preference shares to Steinhoff investment as consideration for the put option.

Although Steinhoff dees not control or have any interests in Fundiswa, the financial statements of Fundiswa are consolidated inta the Steinhoff group. Due to the put option on
the loan guaranteed by Steinhoff Africa, Steinhoff Africa in substance carries the majority of the risk of the equity instruments of the group, which are held by Fundiswa, until
the funding obligation to the investment bank has been paid. The consolidation of the equity instruments held by Fundiswa in effect decreases the minority shareholding in

the Steinhoff group. As this treatment is different to that applied in the past, the prior year results and balance sheet were restated. Refer 1o note 20 for detail on the financial
statement effect.

Micawber 455 (Proprietary) Limited (Micawber)

Steinhoff Africa has entered into an agreement with a BEE party 1o obtain equity instruments of KAP International Holdings Limited. The BEE party obtained equity instruments of
the associate company through a new entity called Micawber. The purchase of the equity instruments by Micawber, comprising 6,1% of the issued ordinary shares at a purchase
price of RB4,6 million, was funded by the issuing of cumulative, non-convertible, redeemable preference A" shares 10 an investment bank, Steinhoff Africa guaranteed the
outstanding amount of the preference shares through a put option in respect of the preference shares of Micawber, Micawber also issued 6% cumulative, non-convertible,
redeemable "B~ preference shares 1o Steinhoff Investment as consideration for the put option.

Although Steinhoff does not control or have any interests in Micawber, the effective interest of Micawber's equity instruments in the associate company was accounted

for as an increase in the holdings of Steinhoff group in the associate company. Due to the put option on the preference shares guaranteed by Steinhoff Africa, Steinhoff Africa in
substance carries the majority of the risk of the equity instruments of the associate company, which are held by Micawber, until the funding obligation to the investment bank has
been repaid.
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Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 june 2006 (continued)

2006 2005
R'000 R'000
26. INTEREST-BEARING LOANS AND BORROWINGS (continued)
26.2 Analysis of repayment
Repayable within the next year and thereafter
Next year 2 309 990 852 692
Within two 1o five years 5 682 253 2953802
Thereafter 2 692 304 2 775 698
10 684 547 6586 193
Facility
‘000 Maturity date Interest rate
26.3 Loan details
Secured
Commerzbank, OLB and DZ Bank €11 237 31 December 2009 3,89% and 4,47% 95 807 78 240
These term foans are repayable in quarterly
instaiments, with final payment on
31 December 2009.
Sparkasse Hochsauerland and CIB €1634 31 March 2008 3,85% to 4,60% 38023 38 325
These mortgage loans are secured and
renegotiated at 12- to 18-month intervals.
Royal Bank of Scotiand plc £8 863 30 June 2012 LIBOR +0,76% 115720 113 B33
The term loans are repayable in semi-annual :
instalments, with final payment on 30 June 2012.
Capitalised finance lease and instalment .
sale arrangements — — 10,5% t0 11,5% 46 938 3% 645
Secured hire purchase and lease agreements
repayable in monthly or annual instalments
over periods of five to eight years.
Long-term licence fee liahility due to
Rand Merchant Bank — 15 July 2008 — 157 180 212418

Repayable in equal instalments of R34 262 375
semi-annually, with the final payment on

15 July 2008. The licence fee liability represents
the net present value of the future minimum
licence payments discounted at a market-related
interest rate in South Africa.
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Notes to the annual financial

statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

‘000

Maturity date

Interest rate
%

R'000

2005
R'000

26.

26.3

INTEREST-BEARING LOANS
AND BORROWINGS (continued)

Loan details {continued)
Unsecured (continued)

Guaranteed registered bonds
These bonds are unconditionally and irrevocably
guaranteed jointly and severally by Steinhoff
Africa Holdings (Proprietary) Limited and
Steinhoff International Holdings Limited.

Convertible bond
The bonds are convertible into 54,74 million
ordinary shares of Steinhoff international
Holdings Limited at R27,40 per ordinary share.
The coupen rate is 5,7% per annum. The fair
values of the liability component and the equity
conversion component were determined at
issuance of the bond (note 23).

The fair value of the fiability component was
calculated using a market interest rate for an
eguivalent non-convertible bond, The residual
amount, representing the value of the equity
conversion component, is included in shareholders’
equity in other reserves (note 23), net of
deferred taxes.

Note purchase agreement
Senior notes series A
Senior notes series B
Senior notes series C

The group has entered into a combined
cross-currency interest raie swap on the
series A and B leans (note 17.2).

$142 000
$142 500
€23 500

28 February 2008

30 June 2013

15 March 2015
15 March 2012
15 March 2012

10%

5.7%

5.32%
5,02%
4,10%

1 000 000

1163910

954 927
958 290
215 260

1 000 000

993 876
956 280
190 268
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Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

2006 2005
R'000 R*000
26. INTEREST-BEARING LOANS
AND BORROWINGS (continued)
26.4 Convertible bond
Proceeds from issue of convertible notes 1500 000 —
Transaction costs (17 912) —
Net proceeds 1482 088 —
Amaount classified as equity {220 712) —
Deferred taxation X (97 466) —
1163 910 —
27. EQUALISATION OF OPERATING LEASE PAYMENTS
Total 184 910 160 743
Current portion transferred to current liabilities 1445 1242
Long-term portion 183 465 159 501
28. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade payables 3971000 3813050
QOther payables and amounts due 1713177 1370552
5684177 5 183 602
Included in other payables and amounts due are current royalties, rebates, payroll and other accruals.
The directors consider that the carrying amount of trade and other payables approximates their fair value.
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Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

[2006] 2005
R'000 R'000
29. PROVISIONS (continued)
Long-term 203 522 284 938
Short-term 433 248 287 891
636770 572 829
Provision for leave pay
The leave pay provision relates to vesting leave pay to which employees may become entitied on leaving the employment of the group. The provision arises as employees render a
service that increases their entitlement to future compensated leave and is calculated based on an employee’s total cost of employment. The provision is utilised when employees
become entitled to and are paid for the accumulated leave pay or utilise compensated leave due to them.
Provision for bonus
The provision for bonus consists of a performance-based bonus. The bonus payable is fixed by applying a specific formula based on the employee’s achievement of performance
targets. The employee mus: be in service on 30 June 2006 to qualify for the bonus.
Provision for warranty .
The warranty provision represents management's best estimate, based on past experience, of the group's liability under warranties granied on products sold.
Defined-benefit fund
The provision relates to obligations recognised for defined-benefit plans at year-end.
Property and buyback lease commitments
The property and buyback lease commitments relate to onerous property lease and buyback commitments, which have to be financed over a period ranging between two and six
years. The provision is based on the net present value of outstanding commitments.
Accident and insurance fund provision
The Unitrans group covers its own expense relating to damages to third-party property or goods transperted. The balance of the fund relates ta accidents which occurred but were
not settled at balance sheet date.
Gross IBNR reserve and gross provision for unearned premium
Both provisions relate to the insurance business of Unitrans Limited and are statutory insurance provisions for claims incurred but not yet reported and unearned premiums which
represent the proportion of premiums written in the year and relate to unexpired terms of policies in force at the balance sheet date, generally catculated on a time-proportion
basis.
Maintenance fund
The fund relates to the vehicle retailing operations of Unitrans Limited and is in respect of probable future expenses on vehicles sold under a maintenance plan.
Rehabilitation provision
This represents management's best estimate for site restoration liabilities.
Contingencies fair valued in business combinations
This provision relates to the fair value of contingent liabilities acquired under business combinations.
30. RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS .
301 Provident and pension funds

The majority of the group’s South African salaried employees are members of either a provident fund or a pension fund. These funds are all defined-contribution funds. Certain
employees do not belong to group funds, but contribute o umbrella funds or industry funds established and administered by national bargaining counci

The employees of the group’s subsidiaries in Europe and Australia are members of state-managed retirement benefit schemes operated by the governments of the various countries.
The subsidiaries are required to contribute a specified percentage of their payroll costs to the retirement benefit scheme ta fund the benefits. The only obligation of the group to
the retirement benefit schermes is to make the specified contributions.
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Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

_ 2006 2005

30. RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS (continued) .

30.3.1.1 Afcol Pension Fund
Key assumptions used )
Discount rate 9,0% 8,5%
Expected return on plan assets 6,0% 8.5%
Expected rate of mm_mé increases 6.8% 5,5%
inflation 5.8% 4,0%
Pension increase allowance 43% 3,0%
IA5 19 - Employee Benefits paragraph 58 only allows an asset to be recognised on the company’s balance sheet to the extent that economic benefits are available to the company
in the form of refunds or reductions in future contributions.
The Pension Funds Act, 1956, as amended, precludes the company from accessing the asset of the above fund and, accordingly, it has not been recognised on the group’s
balance sheet.

30.3.2  Defined-benefit pians substantially closed: Final surplus apportionment lodged with the Financial Services Board

30.3.2.1 Unitrans Retirement Fund
There is & minimum guarantee in place for the pre-1995 members of the Unitrans Retirement Fund. The fund is subject to the requirements of the Pension Funds Act (Act No 24 of
1956) regarding the surplus apportionment exercise. R7,02 million was paid to the fund.in respect of improper use of the surplus up to.December 2002, and a further R4, 14 million
was paid to eliminate the contribution shortfall that arose between January 2003 and April 2005. A R nil apporticnment scheme as at 1 January 2003 has been submitted for
approval by the Financial Services Board.

30.3.2.2 PG Bison Pension Fund

The PG Bisan Pension Fund is both a defined-benefit and defined-contribution fund. The defined-benefit fund has been closed for new entrants. The fund was last actuarially
valued on 31 March 2004 and the valuation revealed the fund to be in & sound financial position.

In the previous year, the fund underwent a process of obtaining former member data and investigating instances of improper use. These investigations have been finalised and the
statutory valuation of the surplus at December 2003 has been updated. Financial Services Board approval for the surplus apportionment and the quantification of the improper use
repayment is still pending.

As a result of the actuarial valuation exercise undertaken to establish the surplus at apporticnment date, one area of improper use was identified, namely granting additional years
of service to selected individuals. These enhancements have to be reimbursed to the fund by PG Bison Holdings %au:maa_v Limited (PG Bison), The reimbursement has been
quantified by the actuary as R7,4 million and has been accrued for by PG Bison in the previous year.

No surplus has been recognised as an asset as it has not met the recagnition criteria due to the paragraph 58 limit.
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Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

30. RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS (continued)

30.4 Past-retirement medical benefits
The group provided certain post-retirement medical benefits by funding a portion of the medical aid contributions of certain retired members. These were charged against income
. as incurred. In 2002, on adoption of the then Statement of Generally Accepted Accounting Practice, AC 116: Employee Benefits, the group’s liability in respect of this obligation
was recorded. Through agreement with in-service and retired employees, the group came to a settlement in terms of which the present value of future benefits will be settled
in cash.

The total liability in respect of the post-retirement medicat benefits was valued during 2002 by an independent actuary. The liability arose as a result of past and current service

as follows: )
12006 2005
R'000, R’000
Accrued liability at beginning of year . .6 700 7202
Settlements {757) (502)
Accrued liability at end of year _ 5943 | 6 700
At year-end, this total unpaid liability was included in other payables and amounts due {note 28} _ _
31. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
311 Capital expenditure
Contracts for capital expenditure autherised 376 604 _ 75237
Capital expenditure authorised but not contracted for 850 168 _ 218170
Capital expenditure will be financed from existing facilities.
31.2 Operating leases
Plant, equipment,
Property vehicles and other Total
R'000 R'000 R'000
Amounts outstanding under non-cancellable operating lease agreements payable within the
next year and thereafter
Next year 1281634 126 218 1407 852
Within two to five years 4311135 228503 4539638
Thereafter 5814 353 16 545 5830898
31.3 Borrowing facilities
In terms of the articles of association, the borrowing powers of the company are unlimited.
2006] 2005
- R‘000 R000
314 Unutilised borrowing facilities 4770102 | 5 594 882
315 Contingent liabilities ’

Subsequent to year-end, the South African Revenue Service (SARS) issued additional assessments against a group company (amounting te 8112, million including interest and
penalties), disallowing the taxation allowance that was claimed in relation to a bundle of intellectuzl property rights acquired during its 1999 year of assessment. The company
objected against the SARS assessments, which objection was disallowed by SARS. No new grounds for the disallowance of the objection were raised by SARS. The company will,
based on advice procured from external counse!, appeal against the disallowance of the objection based on the same grounds raised in the objection. The campany, in line with
professional advice from external legal advisors and intellectual property valuaters, remains confident that it is unlikely thai a liability will arise in this regard.
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Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

32. JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES (continued) -

Consumable biological assets

The fair value of standing timber older than eight years, being the age at which it becomes marketable, is based on the market price of the estimated recoverabie timber volumes,
net of harvesting casts. The fair value of younger standing timber is based on the present value of the net cash flows expected to be generated by the plantation at maturity. This
represents a change in estimate compared to last year, where the fair value was based on the market price of pulpwood.

Impairment of assets
Goodwill, property, plant and equipment and intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life and intangible assets that are not yet ready for use are assessed annually for impairment.

Deferred taxation assets
Deferred taxation assets are recognised to the extent that it is probabte that taxable income will be available in the future against which these can be utilised. Future taxable profits
are estimates based en business plans which include estimates and assumptions regarding economic growth, interest, inflation, taxation rates and competitive forces.

Contingent liabilities
Management applies its judgement to the fact that patterns and advice it receives from its attorneys, advocates and other advisors in assessing if an obligation is probable, more
likely than not, or remote. This judgement application is used to determine if the obligation is recognised as a lizbility or disclosed as a contingent liability.

Valuation of equity compensation benefits

Management classifies its share-based payment scheme as an equity-settled scheme based on the assessment of its role and that of the employees and brokerage firm in the
transaction. In applying its judgement, management consulted with external expert advisors in the accounting and share-based payment advisory indusiry. The critical assumptions
as used in the valuation model are detailed in the notes to the annual financial statements.

Post-employment benefit obligations
In applying its judgement to defined-benefit plans, management consulted with external expert advisors in the accounting and post-employment benefit obligation industry. The
critical estimates as used in each benefit plan are detailed in the notes to the financiat statements,

2006 2005
R'000 R"000
33. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Profit before taxation 2445 229 1798717
Adjusted for
Net lossf(profit) on disposal of property, plant and equipment 8476 (37 503)
Fair value adjustment of consumable biological assets (97 390) (18 740)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 618 718 424 691
Depreciation of vehicle rental fleet 18 823 —
Amortisation and impairment of intangible assets and goodwill 2738 1126
Impairment of property, plant and equipment 7764 32158
Other impairments 18 690¢ 5390
Other non-cash flow movernents on property, plant and equipment 1166 1910
Inventory writecffs - 2203
Investment income (396 206) (217 239)
Finance costs 670 249 407 557
Cash flow hedging reserve 53 418 —
Equalisation of operating leases 22 037 —
Share-based payment reserve 39 785 44 500
Pension fund asset charge — 23332
Negative goodwill released to income —_ : (5 497)
Investment reserve released to sundry income (1 447) {3638)
Profit on disposal of subsidiary (482) —
Share of profit of associate companies {61 083) (58 014)
Cash generated before working capital changes 3350465 _ 2 400 953
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Percentage Consideration
Date acquired acquired R'000
35. NET CASH FLOW ON BUSINESS COMBINATIONS
35.14 Acquisition of subsidiaries
The group acguired the following subsidiaries during the year:
Morth Eastern Cape Forests Joint Venture (NECF) and Goeie Hoop (Proprietary} Limited 7 February 2006 67% 138 266
The company owns land and forests.
Unitrans Rentals (South Africa) (Proprietary) Limited (formerly Alisa Holdings (Proprietary)
Limited), trading as Hertz-Rent-A-Car 30 September 2005 100% 42 687
The entity was previously an associate company. The company provides a car rental service,
Cargo 19 Novernber 2005 10C% 81 287
The company manufactures and sells furniture and home appliances.
Steinhoff Asia Pacific (Proprietary) Limited (Bravoscar) 31 December 2005 100% 514 894
The company manufactures and sells furniture and home appliances. Steinhoff owned 25%
of Bravoscar, and on 31 December 2005, Steinhoff acquired the remaining 75% of Bravoscar.
Various other 50 - 100% 148 126

The majority of the remaining acquisitions relate to Unitrans Limited’s acquisttion of Concorde Logistics Services Limited and TechXpress Limited in the UK on 1 December 2005.

The goodwill arising on the acquisition of these companies is attributable to the sirategic business advantages acquired, principally retail locations and leases as well as
knowledgeable employees and management strategies that did not meet the criteria for recognition as other intangible assets on the date of acquisition.

The businesses acquired contributed R48,5 million 1o the group’s resulis from the date of acquisition to the balance sheet date. If the acquisitions had been completed on
1 luly 2005 (all things being equal), the tatal group revenue for the period would have increased by R815 million and the operating profit would have increased by R30,7 million.
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Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

Hertz
NECF Cargo Bravoscar Rent-a-Car Other Total 2005
R000 R'000 R'000 R'0O0 R'000 R'000 R'000
35. NET CASH FLOW ON BUSINESS
COMBINATIONS (continued)
35.1 Acquisition of subsidiaries (continued)

The carrying value of identifiable assets and liabilities

immediately prior to the acquisition was

Assets
Property, plant ancd equipment 88420 38934 — 2338 21557 151 249 1978 7111
Consumable biological assets 117 988 — — — — 117 988 —
Vehicle rental fleet — — — 20531 — 20 531 —
Inventories 222 61536 355 355 2 709 7718 427 540 1354 291
Accounts receivable 1578 12 386 253 370 60 662 106 643 434 639 1100 448
Cash on hand ) & 4716 72 579 15 065 — 92 366 555 6h6
Deferred taxation assets — — — 6 805 704 7 509 250 509
Intangible assets and goodwiill — 30127 — 3201 14178 47 506 2 307 953
Investments and loans — — — — — — 80 236
Investments in associate companies — — — — — — 42 385

Liakilities
Non-current liabilities — —_ -— —_ (50 422) (50 422) (92 486)
Payables and provisions (757) (79 977) (451 642) (27 428) {65 243) (625 047) (3028 300)
Deferred taxation liabilities — — — _ (5223 (5 223) (711 433)
Taxation payable {59) — — — (5615) (5 674) (19 043)
VAT payable — {13 694) — — — (13 694) (230 83%)
Bank overdraft —_ — —_ {112) (4 674) {4 786) (1076)
Foreign currency liability — — — — — — (24 654)
Short-term loans (27 358) — (149 176) — — (176 534) (528 581)

Minority interest (41 774) — 19 250 100 1534 (20 890) (1 146 869)

Total assets and liabilities acquired 138 266 54028 99 736 83871 21157 397 058 1786918
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Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

2006 2005
R:000 R'000
36. NET CASH FLOW ON DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (continued)
Carrying value of assets and liabilities disposed (brought forward) 2283 —
Profit on disposal 482 —
Proceeds on disposal 2765 —
Cash on hand at date of disposal (1676) (894)
Net cash inflowf{outflow) on disposal of subsidiaries 1089 (894)
37. PROCEEDS ON ISSUE OF SHARE CAPITAL
Ordinary shares
Share capital and share premium issued, and treasury shares sold, for cash 162 812 31367
Issue expenses paid (116) (2 390)
Cash proceeds on issue of share capital 162 696 28977
Preference shares
Share capital and share premium issued for cash 383 460 650 000
Issue expenses paid (5 215) 61210
Cash proceeds on issue of share capital 378245 _ 643 879
38.  CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and balances with banks as well as near-cash instruments,
Bank overdrafts are only included where the group has a legal right of set-off due to cash management arrangements.
Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash flow statement comprise the following balance sheet amounts:
Funds on call and deposits 390 005 388 075
Bank balances and cash 4 667 423 4416 550
Bank overdrafts _ i
Bank overdrafts per balance sheet {155 525) (731 948)
Bank overdrafts included in financing activities 155 525 731948
Net foreign currency (liabilitiesyassets _ (59 572) 153 267
_ 4997 856 4957 892

Included in cash and cash equivafents is an amount of R1 320 millian (2005: R1 380 million) committed as security for future acquisitions and/or expenses of the group.

The facilities (AUDEQ million) due to ANZ Bank (Australia) are secured by the first charge on the assets of Steinhoff Asia Pacific Holdings Proprietary Limited and its subsidiaries.

39, RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS .

Related-party relationships exist between shareholders, subsidiaries, joint venture companies, associate companies within the group and its company directors and group key
management personnel.

These transactions are concluded at arm’s length in the normal course of business and include transactions as a result of the group-wide treasury management of foreign currency

138 movements. All material intergroup transacticns are eliminated on consolidation.
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Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

Associates
2006 2005
R’000 R'000
39. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS {continued)
39.2 Trading transactions {continued)
Goods and services sold to 75104 82998
Unitrans Rentals {South Africa) (Proprietary) Limited (formerly Alisa
Holdings (Proprietary) Limited), trading as Hertz-Rent-A-Car* - 21169
KAP International Holdings Limited 122 —
Loungefoam (Proprietary) Limited 46 046 36 609
Nomakanjani Legistics Company (Proprietary) Limited 405 5218
Zimbabwean associate companies 28 531 20002
Recefvables from 11 039 _ 19 260
KAP Internaticnal Roldings Limited 64 —
Loungefoam {Proprietary) Limited 6 939 7322
Zimbabwean associate companies 4 036 11938
Payables to 17872 _ 6 856
KAP International Holdings Limited 8 640 —
Loungefcam (Proprietary) Limited 3420 3769
Zimbabwean associate companies 5812 3087
* Associate company that became a subsiciary during the financial year inote 13},
393 Compensation of key management personnel
Key management personnel are defined as directors of the company and
its significant subsidiary companies reflected in note 39.1, as well as top
executive management members.
Key management personnel compensation
— Short-term employee benefits 77 600 57 49
— Long-term employee benefits — —
— Post-employment benefits — —
— Share-based payments 18 604 18 604
96 204 76 095
394 Directors
Details relating to directors” emaluments, shareholding in the company and interest of directors and officers are disclosed in note 41.
39.5 Shareholders ‘
The principal shareholders of the company are detailed in the analysis of shareholders in the annual report.
Directors’ shareholdings are detailed in note 41.
39.6 Interest of directors and officers in contracts

All directors and officers of the company have, other than described below, confirmed that they had no interest in any contract of significance with the company or any of its

subsidiary companies, which could have resulted in a conflict of interest during the year.
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Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

1 July 2004 30 June 2005
Notes R'000 R'000
40. RESTATEMENTS {(continued)
40.2.1 Reconciliation of equity
Equity previously recognised under SA GAAP 6 489 847 10 193 882
Retrospective application of previous SA GAAP accounting policy changes and restatements —_ (366 373)
Property, plant and equipment 40.3.2 — (16 408)
Transactions giving rise to adjustments to revenue and cost of sales 40.3.7 —_ {2.081)
Derecognition of minorities on consolidation of BEE entity 40.3.8 — (347 884)
Adjustment upon adoption of IFRS 16 463 (113 408)
Business combinations 40.3.1 66 617 {97 501)
Property, plant and equipment 40.3.2 (54 516) (28 792)
Share-based payment transactions 40.3.3 4362 13 641
Designation of previously recognised financial instruments 40.3.6 —_ (356)
Equity reported under IFRS 6 506 310 9714101
40.2.2  Recondiliation of profit for the period ended 30 June 2005
Profit for the period attributable to equity holders of the parent previously reported under SA GAAP - 1591 555
Retrospective application of previous SA GAAP accounting policy changes and restatements — {26 203}
Property, plant and equipment 40.3.2 — {16 408)
Transactions giving rise to adjustments to revenue and cost of sales 40.3.7 — (2081)
Derecognition of minorities on consolidation of BEE entity 40.3.8 — (7714)
Adjustments upon adaption of IFRS - (20 354)
Business combinations . 40.3.1 — 1404
Property, plant and equipment 40.3.2 — 11817
Share-based payment transactions 40.3.3 — {33 164)
Designation of previously recognised financial instruments 40.36 — 411)
Profit for the period attributable to equity holders of the parent reported under IFRS —_ 1544 998
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Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 june 2006 (continued)

GAAP restatements

IFRS adjustments

Froperty, Foreign Property, Redesignation
30 June 2005 Circular plant and BEE minority currency Associate Business pfantand Share-based  of financial
as previously 9/2006 equipment  elimination | transiation company combinations equipment payments  instruments Restated
stated  adjustment {1AS 16} (SPE} reserve  restatement {IFRS 3) (IAS 16) {IFRS 2) {IAS 39} 30 June 2005
40. RESTATEMENTS
{continued)
40.2.2  Reconciliation for
the period ended
30 June 2005 {continued)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves
Qrdinary share capital and premium 3190855 — — — — — — — —_ — 3 190 855
Reserves 11819 —_ —_ — 248 640 {22 526) —_ 5856 65 257 55 416173
Retained earnings 4 967 142 {2 081) (16 408) (8 605) (249 640) 22926 (49 557} (31 679) (51 243) 411 4 580 444
Preference share capital and premium 643 879 — — — — — — — — — €43 879
Total equity attributable to equity
halders of the parent B 920 067 (2 081) {16 408) {8 605) — _ (49 557) {25 723) 1414 (356) 8831351
Minority interest 1273815 —_ —_ {339 279} — —_ {48 344) {3 069) (373) — 882 750
Total equity 10 193 882 {2 081) {16 408) {347 884a) — — {97 901} {28 792) 13 641 {356) 9714101
Non-current liabilities
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings 5376830 — — 313692 — — 2001 26 — 40952 5733501
Equalisation of operating lease payments 158 501 : 159 501
Deferred taxation liab 898 690 (850) — — — — — 29348 — —_ G27 188
Provisions 235478 — — — — - 45 460 4 000 —_ —_ 284 638
6 670 499 {850) —_ 313692 —_ —_ 47 461 33374 . —_ 40 952 7105128
Current liabi
Trade and other payables 5028717 — — — — — 154 835 — — — 5183 602
Equalisation of aperating lease payments 1242 1242
Pravisions 287 851 — — — — — — — — — 287 891
Derivative finarcial liabilities 25168 —_ — — — — — — —_ — 25 168
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings 852 692 — — — — — — — —_ — 852 692
Taxation payable 184 444 — — — — — - — - - 184 444
Value-added taxation payable 485 5985 — — — — — - — — — 485 985
Sharehclders for dividend 541 — — — — — — - — - 541
Bank overdrafts 731948 — — — — — — — — — 731048
7 593 628 —_ —_ —_ —_ —_ 154 835 —_ —_ —_ 7753513
Total equity and liabilities 24 463 009 {2931) {16 408) {34 192) —_ —_ 104 445 4582 13 641 40 596 24 572 742
40.3 Notes supporting the restatements
40.3.1 Business combinations

The group previously applied the requirement of AC 140 - Business Combinations and applied the revised accountin

on or after 31 March 2004.

g policy to all business combinations with an agreement date

The group has made an election in terms of IFRS 1 ~ First-time Adoption of IFRS (IFRS 1) to apply the requirements of IFRS 3 - Business Combinaticns to all business combinations
with effective dates on or after 1 April 2004. The classification and accounting treatment of business combinations with effective dates prior to 1 April 2004 has not been

reconsidered and previously reported goodwill has been included on the basis of its deemed cost.
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Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 june 2006 (continued)

40. RESTATEMENTS (continued)
40.3.5  Foreign operations
The group has made an election in terms of IFRS 1 that cumulative foreign turrency translation reserves in existence at the uansition date, 1 July 2004, arising from the previous
application of SA GAAR, have been reset to zero by being transferred to opening retained earnings. This had no change on tota! equity.
40.3.6  Designation of previously recognised financial instruments
The group has efected, in terms of IFRS 1, to designate certain financial liabilities previously recognised at amortised cost to fair value through profit and loss. The rationale for the
designation was to eliminate an accounting mismatch arising from measuring related assets and liabilities and recognising gains and losses on them on different hases.
40.3.7  Circular 8/2006 - Transactions giving rise to adjustments to Revenue and Cost of Sales
Previcusly, the group had accounted for certain rebates received and settlement discounts granted as income and expense in the income statement. In terms of Circular 9/2006
issued by the South African Institute of Chartered Accountants, these rebates received and settlerment discounts granted need to be set off against turnover and cost of sales and,
where applicable, estimated at the date the related asset is recognised and capitalised to the cost of the asset. As a result, the revenue and cost of sales in the comparative financial
statements have been restated to reflect the net turnover or cost of sale and, where applicable, the income recognised has been reversed against the cost of the asset and the
depreciation charge for the prior year decreased.
40.3.8  Derecognition of minorities on consolidation of BEE entity
SIC 12 - Special-purpose Entities {SPE) — describes under what circumstances an entity should consolidate an SPE. In the context of SPEs, control may arise in various circumstances,
and may even exist in cases where an entity owns none of the SPE's equity. Steinhoff guarantees the funds provided to the BEE entity by investment banks who provide substantially
all of the capital of the BEE entity. As a result of the guarantee, Steinhoff retains the ownership risk of the equity instruments of the BEE entity in a group entity, and therefore the
BEE entity is consolidated. Previously reported results and minority interests in the comparative financial staternents have been restated. Refer to note 25 - Black economic
empowerment (BEE} transactions,
40.3.9  Employee benefits - Defined-benefit plans
IAS19 - Employee benefits - was amended during 2004, and now allows that the actuarial gains and losses can be recognised directly in equity. Although this is applicable for
periods beginning after i lanuary 2008, Steinhoff has decided to early adopt this amendment. This had ne effect on the previously reported financial resulis. The results for June
2006 present actuarial gains and losses in line with the new accounting policy.
Company
contribution
Total and expense Deemed
Basic salaries  Basic salaries  Basic salaries  Basic salaries  basic salaries Bonus allowances interest ATotal]
GBP'000 €000 AUS'000 R°000 R°000 R000 R'000 R'000
41. REMUNERATION
REPORT
411 Remuneration
Executive directors
2006
BE Steinhoff —_ 909 — — 7108 — — — 7 108
MJ looste — 827 — — 6 469 3000 445 - 9914
KJ Grove — — — 1906 t 906 3491 641 —_ 6038
FJ Nel — 50 —_ 968 1359 1500 150 = 3009
DM van der Merwe — — — 2778 2778 3000 402 — 6 180
JHN van der Merwe - 530 — — 4148 3000 202 — 7 350
RH Walker —_ - 156 — 738 — 19 — 757
| Topping 196 — — — 2 258 3248 178 —_ 5684
196 2316 156 5652 26 764 17 239 2037 — 46 040
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Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

2006 2005
R'000 R000
41, REMUNERATION REPORT (continued)
111 Remuneration {(continued)
Remuneration paid by:
- Company 1970 2 28t
— Subsidiary companies 47 448 34 817
49 418 37098
Number of Number of Number of
rights tights tights Purchase
as at exercised as at price Market price
Offer date 30 June 2005 during the year 30 June 2006 {cents) Sold Date {cents)
41.2 Share rights
Executive directors
BE Steinhoff July 2000 - June 2001 179 700 {58 580) 121120 540 — 25/10/2005 1751
July 2001 - June 2002 41040 {9 360} 31 680 528 — 25/10/2005 1751
220 740 (67 940) 152 800
M) Jooste July 2000 - June 2001 179 700 (58 580) 121120 540 — 25/10/2005 1751
July 2001 - June 2002 41 040 {9 360) 31680 528 — 25/10/2005 1751
Decemnber 2003 4 586 758 — 4 586 758 0,50 - — —
4 807 498 {67 940) 4 739 558
Kt Grové duly 2000 - June 2001 175940 {57-460) 118 480 540 — 251042005 1751
July 2001 - June 2002 41 040 (9 360) 31680 528 - 25/10/72005 1751
216 980 (66 820) 150 160
F) Nel July 2000 - June 2001 135 Q00 (43 800) 91200 540 — 25/10/2005 1751
July 2001 - June 2002 36 480 (8 320) 28 160 528 — 25/10/2005 1751
Decemnber 2003 940 905 — 940 905 0,50 — — -—
1112 385 {52 120} 1 060 265
DM van der Merwe July 2000 — June 2001 179 700 (58 580) 121 120 540 — 25/10/2005 1751
July 2001 — lune 2002 41 040 (9 360) 31680 528 — 25/10/2005 1751
December 2003 1902 588 — 1602 588 0,50 - — —
2123 328 (67 940) 2055 388
JHN van der Menwe July 2000 - June 2001 135 000 (43 800Y 91200 540 — 25/10/2005 1751
July 2001 - June 2002 36 480 (8 320) 28 160 528 — 25/10/2005 1751
December 2003 219509 — 219509 0,50 — — —
2 366 571 (52 120) 2 314 451
Total 10 847 502 (374 880) 10 472 622

In terms of the share incentive scheme approved at a general meeting and implemented on and since listing the company in 1998, rights were allocated in terms of a deferred

delivery scheme. The deferred delivery date is three years from the offer date, maturing at 20% per annum.
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Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

Direct interest

Indirect interest

Beneficial Non-beneficial Beneficial Non-beneficial iTotal]
41. REMUNERATION REPORT {(continued)
41.3 Interest in share capital
Executive directors
2006
BE Steinhoif 183 646 -— 157 476 117 157 659 763
M) Jooste — — 5902 745 6 902 745
KJ Grové —_ — 176 040 176 040
FJ Nel 26 698 —_ 1794 503 1821201
DM van der Merwe — — 2 490940 2 490 940
JHN van der Merwe 1120 — 2477120 2478 240
! Topping 40 000 — — 40 000
251 464 —_— 171 317 465 171 568 929
2005
BE Steinhoff 115 706 — 161901 117 162 016 823
M) Jooste - - 11 259 805 11 259 805
KJ Grove — — 109420 109 420
F) Nel 226 698 -— 3218129 3444 827
DM van der Merwe — — 4 708 750 4708 750
JHN van der Merwe 101120 — 4 666 250 4 767 370
RH Walker 29 250 — —_ 29 250
472 774 — 185 863 471 186 336 245
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Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

42, NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, there are Standards and Interpretations in issue but not yet effective. These include the following Standards and
Interpretations that are applicable to the business of the entity and may have an impact on future financial statements:

42.2

42.2

42.4

Effective date - annual periods
commencing on or after

* IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures {including amendments to IAS 1 — Presentation of Financial Instruments: Capital Disclosures) 1 January 2007
* JAS 19 amendment — Employee Benefits 1 January 2006
* 1AS 21 amendment - The Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates — Net investment in a foreign operation 1 January 2006
* |AS 39 amendment — Financial Instruments: Recegnition and Measurement — Cash flow hedge accounting of forecast intragroup :m:mmﬂ,mo:m 1 January 2006
* IAS 39 amendment - Financial Instruments: Recegnition and Measurement — Fair value option 1 January 2006
* 1A5 38 amendment — Financial Instruments and IFRS 4 - Insurance contracts: Recognition and Measurerment — Financial guarantee contracts - 1 January 2006
* IFRIC 4 — Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease 1 January 2006
* IFRIC 7 — Applying the Restaternent Approach under I1AS 29 - Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies 1 March 2006
® [FRIC 8 — Scope of IFRS 2 1 May 2006
* AC 503 - Accounting for Black Economic Empowerment (BEE) transactions 1 May 2006
* IFRIC 9 ~ Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives 1 June 2006
IFRS 7

In August 2005, the I1ASB issued IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures (IFRS 7). The Standard adds certain new disclosures about finandial instruments to those currently
required by 1AS 32 - Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation (IAS 32). The Standard replaces the disclosures currently required by IAS 30 — Disclosures in the Financial
Statements of Banks and Similar Financial Institutions (LAS 30). The Standard therefore groups all financial instruments’ disclosures together in a new Standard.

1AS 19

In December 2004, the IASB revised certain aspects of IAS 19 — Employee Benefits. The revisions to the Standard made available an additional option or the recognition of actuarial
gains and losses on post-employment defined-benefit plans. Actuarial gains and losses on post-employment defined-benefit plans may be recognised directly in equity when they
arise. The revised Standard is effective for the group's 2007 financial year. The group has decided to early adopt this amendment (note 40.3.8).

1AS 21

In terms of the amendment to IAS 21 (AC 112), exchange differences arising from the transiation of a monetary item that is denominated in any currency (and not just

the functional currency of the reporting entity or the fareign operation which receives the loan) should be recognised in equity in the consolidated financial statements when the
monetary item is part of the entity’s net investment in that foreign operation. This reguirement now applies irrespective of the currency of the monetary item and of whether
the monetary item results from a transaction of the foreign operation with the reparting entity or any of its subsidiaries. The amendment to 1AS 21 (AC 112) will be adopted

by the group for the first time for the year ended 30 June 2007.

AS 39
In April 2005, the IASB issued amendments to IAS 39 - Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. These amendments deal with cash fiow hedges of forecast
intragroup transactions and will be effective for annual periods commencing after 1 January 2006. Earlier application is encouraged.

The amendments permit the foreign currency risk of a highly probable intragroup forecast transaction to qualify as the hedged itern in a cash flow hedge in the consolidated
financial statements, provided that the transaction is denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the entity entering into that transaction and the foreign
currency risk will affect the consolidated financial statements. The amendment also specifies that if the hedge of a forecast intragroup transaction qualifies for hedge accounting,
any gain or loss that is recognised directly in equity in accordance with the hedge accounting rules in 15 39 must be reclassified into profit or loss in the same period or periods
during which the foreign currency risk of the hedged transaction affects consolidated profit or loss. The group will adopt the amendments to IAS 39 in its 2007 financial year and
does not believe that the amendments wili have any effect.

In June 2005, the 1ASB issued amendments to 1AS 39 to restrict the use of the option to designate any financial asset or any financial liability to be measured at fair value through
profit and loss (the fair value option). The revisions limit the use of the fair value option to those financial instruments that meet certain conditions. The amendment is effective

1 January 2006, with earlier application encouraged. The group will adopt the amendments to 1AS 39 in its 2007 financial year. The.group already complies with the conditions set
outin the amendment, and befieves that the amendment will have no further effect,
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Special resolutions for the year ended 30 june 2006

During the period under review the following special resolutions by the company and its subsidiaries in South Africa were approved and registered with the Registrar of Companies:

1. Steinhoff International Holdings Limited (1998/003951/06)
1.1 The amendment to the articles of association by the inclusion of Article 50.9, stating: “50.9 Save for Article 60.7, any director older than 71 years of age, shall retire from office
annually at every general meeting” and further that Article 60.7 be amended, in that the retirement age of directors being 71 years of age be changed to 76 years of age.
1.2 Increasing the share capital of the company.
1.3 The amendment to the articles of association by the inclusion of the terms and conditions of the non-cumulative, non-redeemable, non-participating preference shares.
1.4 Authorising the repurchase of the company’s shares.
These resolutions were approved, and registered on 7 December 2005.
2. Steinhoff tnvestment Holdings Limited {1954/001893/06)
Amending the articles of association by the inclusion of Article 50.9, stating that, “50.9 Save for Article 60.7, any director older than 71 years of age, shall retire from office annually at
every general meeting” and further that Article 60.7 be amended, in that the retirement age of directors being 71 years of age be changed to 76 years of age. This resolution was
approved, and registered on 26 October 2005.
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Notice of annual general meeting for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

4.3

6.1
6.2
6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7
6.8

6.9

Subiject to the renewal of the general autharity propesed in terms of ordinary resolution number 2, and in terms of the requirements of the JSE, shareho!ders to grant a waiver of
any pre-emptive rights to which ordinary shareholders may be entitled in favour of the directors for the allatment and issue of ordinary shares in the capital of the company for cash
other than in the normal course by way of a rights offer or a clawback offer or pursuant to the company's share schemes or acquisitions utilising such securities as currency to
discharge the purchase consideration.

The proposed resalution represents less than 5% of the issued and committed capital of the company.

A 75% majority of votes cast by those shareholders present or represented and voting at the general meeting will be required in order for paragraph 4.2 of ordinary resolution
number 2 to become effective.

Qrdinary resolution number 3
Resolved that, subject and in accordance with the requirements of the JSE, the company places and reserves 105 239 694 unissued ordinary shares in the company {(which number
constitutes less than 10% of the company’s issued share capital) at the disposal of the directors for the continued implementation of the Steinhoff International Incentive Schemes.

Special resolution number 1
Resolved that, subject to paragraphs 5.72. 5.73 and 5.74 of the listing requirements, the board of directors be authorised, up to and including the date of the following annual
general meeting, to approve as a general authority the purchase of its own shares by the company or a subsidiary provided that:

this authority shall not extend beyond 15 (fifteen} months from the date of this meeting or until the date of the company’s next annual general meeting, whichever is the sooner;
this autharity be limited to a maximum of 20% of the issued share capital of that class in one financial year;

repurchases shall not be made at a price more than 10% above the weighted average of the market value of the securities traded for the five business days immediately preceding
the date of repurchase {on which the transaction was agreed), subject to the provisions of the Act, the requirements of the JSE and the articles of the company;

the repurchase of securities being implemented through the order book aperated by the JSE trading systern (open market) and without any prior understanding or arrangement
wvith any counterparty;

the company will, at any peint in time, appoint only one agent to effect the repurchase(s} on the company's bebalf;
atter such repurchase(s), at least 500 public shareholders, as defined in the listing requirements, cantinue to hald at least 20% of the company’s issued shares;
such repurchase(s) does/do not occur during a prohibited period as defined in the listing requirements;

when 3% of the initial number, i.e. the nurmber of shares in issue at the time that the general authority from shareholders is granted, is cumulatively repurchased and for each 3%
in aggregate of the initial number acquired thereafter, an announcement shall be made in accordance with listing requirements; and

a certificate by the company’s sponsor in terms of paragraph 2.12 of the listing requirements, confirming the statement by the directors regarding working capital referred to
hereunder in this notice convening the meeting, be issued before commencement of repurchase.

Information and statement

= The following general information is reflected in the annual report:
- directors and management of the company and its subsidiaries {as set out on pages 19, 28, 37, and 50 to 53)
- major shareholders of the company (refer to page 63}

s {refer to pages 68 and 148 to 151)

- share capitat of the company {refer to note 22 and 24 to the annual financial statements on pages 11210 115 and 117 to 118)

- directors’ interest in the company's secur

= The directors, whose names are given on pages 50 to 53 of this annual repart, collectively and individually accept full responsibili y for the information given in this notice and
certify that to the best of their knowledge and belief there are no facts that have been omitted which would make any statement false or misleading and that all reasonable
enquiries to ascertain such facts have been made;

= There have been no material changes in the financial or trading position of the group since the publication of the financial results for the year ended 30 June 2006;

* The directors are not aware of any information on any legal or arbitration proceedings, including any proceedings that are pending or threatened, that may have had, in the
previcus 12 (twelve) months, a material effect on the group’s financial position.




o007
4 Hoyuns
25| abed

‘Bunisaw |e13uab sy 18 passed sUONN|DSa) AIPUIPIC pUE [B128ds U1 01 1934 anb 0) Alessadau aq Aew se Auedwiod syl JO Jieyaq uo

pUP J0j SEUIY] PUe SJBIIEW 'S]oB LINS ([P Op O3 PUE SJuawadop yans [je ubis pue sdals 4ans e et 01 pasuoyine Agalay s pue aq ‘Bulag awn sy 10} ‘fuedwod ay) Jo Ap1anies 10
JopaIp Aue “Bunaaw |esauah jenuue siyl BUILALDY 30U SY1 Ul PAUIPIUCD § pue ¢ '§ ‘Z *| SIZQUINU SUCIIN|OS3! AIRUIPIG PUB | IAQWINU uoln|osal [213ads jo Buissed a1 oy 1algng
foyiny

"BAIDHB AW0IRG 0) G JIBUINU
uonnjosal AP0 o g ydeiBeled 4oy 1apIC i paiInba) ag [wa Bunaaw [eisuab ay) 18 Bunoa pue patuasaldal 10 1Uasaid SIapIoyaJeys 3oy} Ag 1522 sa10m Jo Aluolew 95/ v

*357 9y 10 SluaW3sNbal PUB S3[N BUY O} SALNY || 12 Jayuny 13algns 3nq UOI2IISIP ANJOSGR PUE 3|OS S Ul 3uiiap Aew 1 se SUoRIpUd

PUE SWJ3Y 1316 PU. UBISIIAUGY 42Nns o) 1algns Kuedwod 3y Jo [elded ay) ui sareys AleuIpIC 000 000 06 40 12845l Ul SIUSNIISUI 3|qILISAUO0D JDYI0 JO SPUOG "DOIS 3IMUagap
‘SNJUBGOP S|GILBAUOD) 3NSS) PUB 312213 0} AUBCLIOD 3yl JO UDHEMOSSE JO SAIILIE BYY 4O 7°9Z 3|DILY J0 $LUi3) Ul PISLIOYINE AGRIaY S| PUE 34 SICIIRUP JO PIECT 3U) 1BY] PaA|osay
S J3qQUINU UOIINJOSa) AIBUIRIO

‘9007 J9qWIBACH QL ABPLY UO SS3UISNY JO 3sop>
a1 18 Aueduiod 3y) JO SY00q BY1 U1 papIoas s13pjoyaleys o1 "eiel oud 'ajgeded S| pue pasepap ussq sey (aueys 1ad $U OF 1500Z) 2Jeys 1ad S1Uad §'LE O (PUSPIAP B JO N3y Uy
wnusasd AIBYS WOL) UCHNGUISIP YSED B 9007 JaqUIAdas | | U0 pasunouue se eyl ‘5007 JSqUWanoN Gz Uo play Auedwod auy jo Bunaaw |eiauab lenuue au1 18 passed uonNjosal

U1 pue LUOIBOSSE J0 S3PILE 5 AuedWO? 2yl JO GG APILIY Jo Sus) Ul Auedwod sy} Jo S1013211p 3y} ol pajuelb Auoyine erauab syl Laim sduepiodIe Ul ‘uanlb Agaiay s 20N
wnoade wniwaid 3eys 3o uonNqLIsIg

“UOIIN|OS3) SIY 01 sypuepniy sietnw saydde (aiym ‘| Jaquuinu uonn|osal [enads 1apun ,1UaLWRNels pue ualieulo),,
ayi 01 Panajal IdYLING 318 SIAP(OYAIRYS UONAIOSAI Syt O} spuernw spenw Aldde (im | Jaquinu uoinjosas [EDB0S Joj 19340 PUR UCSESS 3Y] 4BpUn INo 138 suoisiaoid ay)

‘S1ap(oya2eys sp o) Auedwod auy jo ended snidins Aue ainguisip ol ALNGIXE]; 34l Yum pIeog 3y apiaead ‘351 3yl pue 1y ayl jo sluzwannbas 3yl 01 1afgns “m Alaoyine [e1auab
YaNs “s1aproyaseys 51 o3 Auedwod ayy Aq jeyuded aieys 1o UOINGUISIP 3Y) Joy ALIoyIne |r1auab e Auedwod ayl Jo SI013NP JO preaq ayl o} el ol s uoIin|osal SIy] Jo} uoseal 3y
. UOoKIN|0Sa4 AJBUIPIO SIYL JO 154D pUe J0) UOSEdY

‘Auedwiod ayy Jo sanasal pue [eude> aleys jo LoNAGUISIP Y1 O SIpURINW spelny
Aidde yim asoqe 7'9 pue |9 sydeibeled 1oy papmard 'spuawaninbal Gunsy ay3 10 SWLI1 Ul PUB UONEIROSSE JO SapILE S Auedwod 3u) JO Y95 3PILY PUB 1Y 3] JO D6 UONIS
10 SWwu) Ul AuRdWOd aY3 jo saa1asas pue [ehides aleys Aue Auedwod syl Jo s1apjoyaleys o1 ainguisip ot ‘Aluowne [exauab e o Aem Aq *pastioyine ag sIQVaIP aY) eyl P3AI0s3Y

:Si9pjoyAlIeys 01 mm..,.l_wmmh lo/pue jeude aleys ainquIsip 01 AJLoYine |25ausn
 Jaquinu UoNN|osaJ AleulpaQ

"DN0U SIY) JO IBP A1 J31E SLYIUOW (3AaMI) 7| 4O pouad e so) alenbape aq (w Auedwod ayl o jeyded Burjiom ayy .

pue 3311ou siy) 30 31ep SU41 19YE SYIUOW (A1) 7| 30 pouad e 104 |euded S1eNbape arey [Im AUBCWOY Y| e

“AuedWwod YL 4o SIN|IGeI| Y} JO SSIZXD U1 3G 1M "SY4t Yl SDUBpIOIIE Ul paniea Aiey AUBCLIOD UL JO S13SSe L) .

10ap sl Aed ©] 'ssaLISNG Jo S5INGY AIBUIRID BU) Ul 'B|Qe aq | Auedwiod Ayl

;1ey) *saieys JO aseyxndal WNWIXeW B 0 10319 ay) Buuspisuod 133)e ‘uoiuido 3yt 4O 218 SI013IP sUL

‘suawannbalr Buns)

PUE 13y 3y} JO SUCISIACIA Y} UM SIUBPIOIDE Ut SaJeys Jo ssepinda [e1ausb e wwawaidun 01 AILIOYINE 2y} AL ||IM SJ0153.P BUL 1BY1 &q |IM JOI2Y3 10343 Bl "panss| ag

[[BYS SIUBWAEIS 1URAB[Z) pUE S31EDRILIBY DBIND3I ||y "da3)s B L3NS JUBLIEM (SUDIIPUOY 13%iew pue uonesuadstp xel ayl Butpnpul) saduelswnl.> Bujieaaud ssajun Jamad yons asn

0} pUSIU| 10U S30P PUeag 341 "3S[ AY1 J0 Slualannbal syl pue 13y aul o) 1algns Auedwod ay) Jo saieys aseypindal 0} s101281p 3Y3 ) pajuelb ag |m paunbal Auoyine ay)
uonn|osal |eRads ay) JO 1Paa pue 104 Uoseay




page 158
Steinhoff
2006

Notice of annual general meeting for the year ended 30 june 2006 (continued)

Voting

Each shareholder, whether present in person or by proxy, is entitled to attend and vote at the general meeting. A form of proxy in which is set out the relevant instructions for its
completion is enclosed for use by any shareholder who is unable to atiend the general meeting but wishes to be represented thereat. If you have dematerialised your shares with a
Central Securities Depository Participant {CSDP) or broker, you must arrange with them to provide you with the necessary authorisation to attend the general meeting or you must
instruct them as 1o how you wish to vote in this regard. This must be done in terms of the agreement entered into between you and the CSDP or broker. Any shareholder who
completes and lodges a form of proxy will not be precluded from attending and voting at the generat meeting to the exclusion of the proxy appointed by him.

Each shareholder s entitled to appoint one or more proxies {(who need not be shareholders of the company) to attend, speak and vote in his/her stead. On a show of hands every
shareholder wha is present in person or by proxy shall have one vote and, en a poll, every sharehotder present in person or by proxy shall have one vote for each share held by
him/her. The forms of proxy should be ¢completed and forwarded to reach the offices of the company’s transfer secretaries or the company secretary at the address given below by
not later than 17:00 on Thursday, 30 November 2006.

By order of the board

St Grobler
Company secretary

3 November 2006

Registered office

28 Sixth Street

Wynberg

Sandton

2090

(PO Box 1955, Bramley, 2018)
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Notes:

i

A Steinhoff shareholder may insert the name of a proxy or the names of two alternative proxies of hissher choice in the space(s) provided, with or without deleting *the chairman of the
general meeting”, but any such deletion must be initialled by the Steinhoff shareholder concerned. The person whose name appears first on the form of proxy and has not been deleted
will be entitled to act as proxy to the exclusion of those whose names follow.

A Steinhoft shareholder's instructions to the proxy must be shown by indicating, in the appropriate boxes provided, the manner in which that Steinhoff shareholder wishes to vote by
inserting an “X" in the relevant box, unless a shareholder wishes to split histher votes, in which case the relevant numbers of shares to be so voted must be indicated in the proxy to vote
or abstain from voting at the general meeting as he/she deems fit in respect of all the Steinhoff shareholder's votes exercisable thereat. A Steinhoff shareholder or hissher proxy is not
obliged to use all the votes exercisable by the Steinhoff shareholder or hisher proxy, but the total of the votes cast and in respect whereof abstention is recarded may not exceed the
total of the votes exercisable by the Steinhofi shareholder or by his/her proxy. Should a shareholder fail to complete the number of shares held, it will be deemed to have exercised the
vote in respect of all shares held as recorded in the register.

Any shareholder who holds shares through a nominee or in dematerialised form may use this proxy to advise his/her nominee/broker/Central Security Depository Participant (CSDP) of
his’her voting instructions. However, should such member wish 1o attend the meeting, he/she will need 1o reguest histher CSDP. broker or nominee to provide him/her with the necessary
authority in terms of the agreement governing their relationship. - B

Forms of proxy and any power of attorney by virtue of which such proxy is ma:ma (or a notarially certified copy of such power of aitorney) must be lodged at or posted to the company’s
transfer secretaries or delivered to the company secretary, to be received by not later than 17:00 on Thursday, 30 November 2006.

Any alternation or correction made to this form of proxy must be initialled by the signatoryfies.

Documentary evidence establishing the authority of a person signing this form of proxy in a representative capacity must be attached to this form of proxy unless previously recorded by
the company’s transfer secretaries or waived by the chairman of the general meeting.

The completion and lodging of this form of proxy will not preclude the relevant Steinhoff shareholders from attending the general meeting and speaking and voting in person thereat to
the exclusion of any proxy appointed in terms hereof, should such Steinhoff shareholder wish to do so.

No facility currently exists for receiving forms of proxy electronically. A copy may be scanned and lodged with the company secretary by e-mail at avonb@steinhoffafrica.co.za
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Notes:

Any shareholder who holds shares through a nominee or in dematerialised form must use this voting instruction form 1o advise his’her nominee/broker/Central Security Depository
Participant (CSDF) of his/her voting instructions and should not use the proxy form. However, should such member wish to attend the meeting, he/she will need to request his/her
CSDF, broker or nominee to provide him/her with the necessary autherity in terms of the agreement governing their relationship.

A shareholder’s instructions to the CSDP/broker must be shown by indicating, in the appropriate boxes provided, the manner in which that shareholder wishes to vote by inserting an
“X" in the relevant box, unless a shareholder wishes to split his/her votes, in which case the relevant numbers of shares to be so voted must be indicated in the form to vote or abstain
from voting at the general meeting as he/she deems fit in respect of all the Steinhofi shareholder’s votes exarcisable thereat. A shareholder is not obliged to use all the votes exercisable
by the shareholder, but the total of the votes cast and in respect whereof abstention is recorded may not exceed the total of the votes exercisable by the Steinhoff shareholder. Should
a shareholder fail to complete the number of shares held, it will be deemed to have exercised the vote in respect of all shares held as recorded in the relevant register.

Voting instruction forms and power of attorney by virtue of which such instructions are signed (or a notarially ce d copy of such power of attorney) must be sent to the CSDP or
broker in terms of the agreements governing their relationship and preferably with a copy to be lodged at or posted to the company's transfer secretaries or delivered or faxed to the
company secretary, the latter to be received by not later than 17:00 on Thursday, 30 November 2006.

Any alteration or correction made to this form must be initialled by the signatory/ies.

Documentary evidence establishing the authority of a person signing this form in a representative capacity must be attached 1o this form unless previcusly recorded by the CSDP/broker
or waived.

No facility currently exists for receiving these farms of instruction electronically. A copy may be scanned and lodged with the company secretary at avenb@steinhoffafrica.co.za.
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Report of the inaependent auaitors < X ST T

YO THE MEMBERS OF STEINHOFF INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED.

We have audited the annual financial statements of Steinhoff International Holdings le|ted set out on pages 2 to 25 for the'year ended 30 June
2006. These financial statements are the respon5|b|||ty of the company’s directors. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with !nternatlonal Standards on Auditing. Those Standards require that we plan and perform ‘the audlt to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and dtsclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audlt provides a
reasonable basis for our oplnlon

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the company at 30 lune 2006, and the results
of its operations and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and in the manner required
by the Companies Act of Solth Africa.

1
" Dellgite & ouche ;

Deloitte & Touche :
Registered Auditors '

Per U Bohmer i :
Partner ) '

11 September 2006 ' A !

221 Waterkloof Road
Waterkloof
0181

National Executive: GG Gelink Chief Executive, AE Swiegers Chief Operating Officer GM Pinnock Audit DL Kennedy Tax L Geeringh Consulting
MG Crisp Financial Advisory L Bam Strategy CR Beukman Finance T) Brown Clients & Markets SIC Sibisi Public Sector and Corporate Social
Responsibility NT Mtoba Chairman of the BoardI J Rhynes Deputy Chairman of the Board

Regional Leader: T Kalan

A fult list of partners and directors is available on request.




Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June.2006 .. . - . - |

The d|rectors have pleasure in presentmg the annual fmanual statements of Stemhoff Internatmnal Holdmgs L|m|ted for the year ended 30 June 2006.

" LR Lo f ' ol !

- LS

NATURE OF BUSINESS

Steinhoff international Holdings Limited (“Steinhoff") is a holding company |nvest|ng predominantly in the household goods and related |ndustr|e‘
Steinhoff is a globally-integrated lifestyle suppller that manufactures, warehouses, retails and distributes household goods, retails motor vehmles an
also prowdes fmanaal and management services to the group. companies.

RESULTS FOR THE YEAR ' : s

The results for the year under review are fully set out in the attached annual financial statements.

DISTRIBUTIONS

s¥

The directors have resolved to declare a capital dlstnbutlon from share premlum of 37,5 cents per share {2005: 30. cents per share), payable N 3

13 November 2006 to those shareholders recorded in the books of the company at the close of business on 10 November 2006.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

a

2

Issued share Effective -
capital shareholding (%)

TS

"0

nd

v

The company’s principal subsidiary is Steinhoff Investment Holdings Limited | . . R75 000 - 100
Steinhoff Investment Holdings Limited's principal subsidiaries are: :
Steinhoff Africa Holdings (Proprietary) Limited and its subsidiaries . R35 7C0 100 .
Steinhoff Mobel Holdmgs Alpha GmbH {incorporated in Austria) and its subsidiaries €35 790 ' 100

INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS . e i P .
This is the company’s first set of financial statements prepared in accordance with Internahonal Financial Reportlng Standards (“IFRS") The accountin

policies adopted under IFRS have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 and the comparative |nf0rmat|o.

for the year ended 20 lune 2005. Refer to note 26 for the effect of the adoption.
SHARE CAPITAL '

. -

The compary’s authorised share capital increased to R11 000 00C (2005: R7 500 000), divided into- 2 000 000 000 (2005: 1 500 000 000) ordlnalry
shares of 0,5 cents each and 1 000 000 000 {2005: nil) non-cumulative, non-redeemable, non- partlopatmg variable rate preference shares of

0.1 cents each. _ . .

19
n

. ] Date  Number of shares R
The foliowing ordinary shares were issued during the year: 19 May 2006 - 1 5879479 45 293 684

-28 June 2006 ) 5659134 . 121 331 833
CONTRACTS -

Other than disclosed in note 25, no contracts in which directors and officers of the company had an interest and that 5|gr\|f|cantty affected the affairs
or business of the company were entered into during the year. I

POST-BALANCE SHEET EVENTS
The directors are not aware of any significant post-balance sheet events that will have a material effect on the company’s results or financial positio
as presented in these financizal statements.

DIRECTORATE
The executive directors in office during the financial year and at the date of this report were:

Bruno Ewald Steinhoff (German) — Chairman

Markus Johannes Jooste — Chief executive officer

Karel Johan Grove

Fredrik Johannes Nel — Financial director

Danigél Maree van der Merwe

Johannes Henoch Neethling van der Merwe — Chief financial officer

Rodney Howard Walker (Australian) (Resigned — 1 Novemnber 2005)
lan Michael Topping (British) (Appointed - 5 December 2005)

The non-executive directors in office during the financial year and at the date of this report were:

Dirk Emil Ackerman* ‘

Claas Edmund Daun (German}*

Johannes Nicolaas Stephanus du Plessis*# (Resigned — 15 March 2006)
Dr Deenadayalen Kenar*

Iohannes Fredericus Mouton*

Dr Franklin Abraham Sonn*

Norbert Walter Steinhoff (German)

The alternate directors in office during the financial year and at the date of this report were:

Hendrik Johan Kare! Ferreira {Appointed — 5 December 2005}
Johannes Nicolaas Stephanus du Plessis# (Appointed — 15 March 2006}
Stephanus Johannes Grobler {Appointed — 5 December 2005)

*Independent non-executive directors
#Was reclassified from non-executive to executive director on 15 March 2006.
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Directors’ report for the :year ended 30 June 2006 (continued) T

DIRECTORS’ SHAREHOLDING - | . ' et
At 30 lune 2008, the present directors of theicompany held direct and indirect interest in 178 931 245 (2005: 191 282 875) or 15 6% (2005 16, 9%)
of the company 's |ssued ordinary shares. There have been no changes to directors’ shareholdrng between year-end and the date of this report
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The company complies with the JSE Limited (' JSE"} listing requirements and in afl material respects with the Code of Corporate Pfactrce and Conduct
published in the King Il Report on Corporate, Governance. .

SHARE INCENTIVE SCHEME

The directors are authorised to issue, allot orjgrant rights to a maximum of 10% (2005: 10%) of the issued share capital of the company from time
to time in terms of emplo!yee share incentive schemes. It is noted that the performance hurdles in respect of the share incentives scheme approved
in December 2003 was met and ‘will rnaterlahse in three' annual tranches effective from 1 December 2006. Certain details of participation in the share
incentive scheme are set Gut in note 13 of the annuai finandial statements.

!

SECRETARY f

Stephanus Johannes Grobler acts as secretary to the company.

Business address: r, Postal address:

28 Sixth Street . PO Box 1955

Wynberg Bramley -

2090 I' 2018 ) e
APPROVAL OF THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - .otk :

It is the directors’ respon5|b|l|ty to ensure: that the annual financial statements fairly present the state of affalrs of the company The external auditors
are responsible for |ndependently auditing and reporting on the flnanual statements. - -

The directors are also responsible for the system of internal control. These are designed o provide reasonable but not absolute assurance on the
r:allablllty of the financiall statements, to adequately safeguard, verify and maintain accountability of assets, and to prevent and detect material
mlsstatement and loss. The systems are |mplemented and monitored by suitably trained personnel with.an appropriate segregation of authority and
autres Nothrng has come to the attention of the directors to indicate that any material breakdown in the functioning of these controls, procedures
and systems has occurred during the year urider review.

T'he financial statements set out in this, repart have been prepared by management on the basis of appropriate accounting potic{es Which are
supported by prudent judgements and estimates and which have been consistently applied, except for the adoption of of Internationat Financial
Reporting Standards (“IFRS”). The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with IFRS.

The directors reasonably believe that the company has adequate resources to continue in operation for the foreseeable future, and the annual fina ncial
statements have therefore been prepared onia going-concern basis.

T

The annual financial staternents for the year ended 30 June 2006, which appear on pages 2 to 25, were approved by the board and s:gned on |ts
behalf on 11 September 2006.

Bruno Ewald Steinhoff Markus Johannes Jooste
Executive chairman Chief executive officer
SECRETARY CERTIFICATION

t'certify, in accordance with section 268 G(d) of the South African Companies Act, 1973, as amended ("the Act") that the company has lodged with
the Registrar. of Companies all such returns as are required for a public company in terms of the Act and that all such returns are true, correct and
p to date.

Stephanus Johannes Grobler
CGompany secretary
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Income statement for the year ended 30:June 2006- .. .. bl
2006 : 2005*
Notes RCG00 R'000
QOperating income -+ ° 16 097 56 304
Operating expenses _ (13 038) (27 606)
Capital items ' 1 — 11180 355
Operating -profit 2 3059 11 209 053
Finance costs 3 (50 486) ~ (18 516}
Income from investments 4 50 733 265 739
Profit before taxation 3 306 11456 276 ., | .
Taxation . . 5 1164 (3 767)  as
Profit for the year ‘a470 11 452 515
*Prior year figures have been restated to reflect the effects of the transition to IFRS. For detail refer to note 26.
Balance sheet as at 30 June 2006
2006 .. 2005*
Notes R'000 : R'000
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property,” plant and equipment 7 . 1 2
Investment in subsidiary cofpanies ' 16 297 526 15 518 040
Investments and loans ) 9 526 963 —
Deferred taxation asset ) . ‘ N 10 - 156
16 824 490 15518 198
Current assets ‘ ot
Accounts receivable 12 - 66 314 51125
Short-term loans receivable - ' 41278 37723
Income taxation receivable 3917 1396
Value added taxation receivable . 39 . 75
Funds on call and deposit 21115 —
Bank balances and cash 28 228 68 312
160 891 158 631 -
Total assets 16 985 381 . 15676829
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ’
Capital and reserves
Ordinary share capital and premium 13 3 050 546 3224 445
Reserves 14 11 649 259 11 389 599 |
Total equity 14 699 805 14 614 044
Non-current liabilities . .
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings 15 1613 909 250 000
Deferred taxation liability 10 94 377 —
' 1708286 250 000
Current liabilities '
Agcounts payable 16 577 290 - 576785
Bank overdrafts — . 236 000
. ‘ _ .577 290 812785
Totail equity and liabilities L 16 985 381 15 676 829
Net asset value per ordinary share (cents) 1282 . 7 1288

*Prior year figures have been restated to reffect the effects of the transition to IFRS. For detail refer to note 26.
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Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2006 -

Ordinary
, share
- capital and Other o -
premium reserves  Retained rTotal -
{Note 13) (Note 14)  earnings_ equity
R’000 R'000 R'000 . R'000
Balance at 30 june 2004* 3226 829 18 911 132126 3377896
Recognised income and fe;:xpense — 35650 11452515 11488 165
Profit for the year ‘p} — — 11452515 11452515
Share-based payments |; t — 35650 — 35 650
Transactions with sharehlplderr (2 384) — (249 633) (252 017)
Dividends paid f - — - (249633) (249633)
issue of share capital (2 384) — — {2 384)
Balance at 30 June 2005* 3224 445 54591 11335008 14614044
Recognised income and :éxpense — 34 478 4 470 38 948
Profit for the year ' — — 4 470 4470
Share-based payments — 1 +34478 ° — 34 478
Transactions with shareholders {173 899) 220712 — 46 813
Capital distribution (340 409) — — (340 209)
Issue of share capital 166 510 — — 166 510 . .
Convertible bond — equity portion — 220712 — 220712
Balance at 30 June 2006 3 050 546 309 781 11339478 14 699 805

*Prior year figures have been restated to reflect the effects of the transition to IFRS. For detail refer to note 26.

Cash flow statement for the year ended 30 June 2006

. 2006 2005*

Notes R'000 R'0O00
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES .
Cash utilised in operations 19 (11 588) (12 678)
Dividends received — 237 365
Interest received PO 50 733 27 113
interest paid + . « - (50 486) (18 516}
Capital distribution and dividends paid i (340 409} (249°487)
Taxation paid. _ 20 {4 290) (5 579) -
Net cash outflow from operating activities (356 040) (21782
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES .
Net (increase)/decrease in investments and loans . o e e e N . (530 518} 29 108
Net cash outflow from investments in subsidiaries C22 (745 008) {181 273)
Net cash outflow from investing activities {1275 526) {152 165)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Praceeds on issue of ordinary share capital 23 -166 510 (4)
Proceeds on issue of convertible bonds . 1482 087 —
(Decrease)/increase in bank overdrafts (236 000) 236 000
Net increase in long-term liabilities 200 000 5759
Net cash inflow from financing activities 1612 597 241755
NET (DEC_RI.EASE)IINCREASE'IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - - (18 969)- 67 808
Cash and cash equivalentsﬂat beginning of year 68 312 - 504
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 24 49 343 68 312

*Prior year figures have been restated to reflect the effects of the transition to IFRS. For detail refer to note 26.
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Summary of accounting policies for the year ended 30 June 2006

Steinhoff International Holdings Limited is a South African registered company. P
T A T L

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE o ' : el
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Internatlonal Flnandal Reporting Standards (“IFRS"), the interpretations adopted by
the international Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”), the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (“IFRIC") of the IASE and the
requirements of the South African Companies Act. ’ : o

Adoption of IFRS

The company has adopted IFRS for the year ended 30 June 2006. These are the company's first financia! statements prepared in comphance with IFRS
and hence IFRS 1 - First-time Adoption of IFRS has been applied in preparing these financial statements. The company has adopted al! applicable IFRS
statements and interpretations issued or revised and effective up to the annual reporting date, 30 June 2006. .

An explanation of how the transition to IFRS has affected the reported financial position and performance of the comparty is provided in note 26 of
the annual financial statements.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

- The annual financial statements are prepared in thousands of South Africar rands on the hlstorlcal cost basis except for certain financial instruments

which are stated at amortised cost or fair value as appropriate.

The preparation of financial statements in confermity with IFRS requires management 1o make judgements, estimates and assurptions that may
affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based
on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the resuits of which form the basrs of
making the judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from ather s sources.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongomg basis. Revisions to accounttng estimates are recognised in the period in which
the estimate is revised if the revision only affects that period, or in the period of the rew5|on and tuture periods if the revision afféects both current
and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of IFRS that have a significant effect on the financial statements and estimates.with a__siginiﬂc_ant
risk of material adjustment.in the next year are discussed in note 18, .

The accountmg policies set out below have been applied consistently to the periods presented in these financial statements and in preparing the
opening IFRS balance sheet at 1 July 2004 for the purposes of transition to IFRS.

Property, plant and equipment
Owned assets
Property, plant’ and eqmpment are stated at cost to the company, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Where components of an item of property, plant and equrpment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate |tems of property,
plant and equipment.

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss. .

Depreciation :
Depreciation is recognlsed in the income statement on a straight-line basis at rates that will reduce the book values to estimated residual values over
the estimated useful lives of:the assets. :

3

The depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual values, if not insignificant, are reassessed annually.\

Impairment of assets
The ¢arrying amounts of the company’s assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determfne whether there is any tndrcatnon of impairment:
If such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order tc determine the extent of the impairment loss.

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are.recognised in the
income statement as capital items. .

Calculation of recoverable amount o
The recoverable amount of nen-financial assets is the greater of an asset’s fatr value less cost tosell and vatue in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discountec to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For an assel that doés not generate cash_inflows largely independent of those from other assets,
the recoverable amount is determined for the cash- generatmg unit to which the asset belongs ’

5

Reversal of impairment losses ) :
An impairment loss in respect of a held-to-maturity security or receivable carried at amortised cost is reversed if the subsequent i increase in recaverable
amount can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised.

An impairment loss in respect of an investment in an equity instrument classified as available-for-sale is not reversed through profit or loss. if the fair
value of a debt instrument classified as available-far-sale increases and the increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised in profrt or loss, the impairment loss shall be reversed, with the amount of the reversal recognjsed in profit or loss.

In respect of other assets, an |mpa|rment loss is only reversed if there is an indication that the |mpasrment loss may no Ionger exist and there has been
a change’in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount, however, not-te an amount hrgher than the carrying amount that would have
been determined (net of depreciation or-amortisation) had no impairment loss been.recognised in previous years. . R

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are defined as cash and bank and short-term, highly liquid investments, including certain derivative financial instrumerts,
that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Bank overdrafts are only
included where the company has a legal right of setoff due to cash management.
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Summary of accounting policies for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continged)

Share capital o S - B © il
Repurchase of issued shares -
Repurchased shares are classified as treasury shares and presented as a deduction from total equrty PRI S

Drwdends "
Dividends received on treasury shares are efiminated on consolidation.

Share-based payment transactrons

Equity settled h :
The fair value of share optrdns and deferred delivery shares granted to employees is recognrsed as an employee expense or where services are rendered
by employees of subsrdraryrcompanres it is recognised as an increase in‘the investment in the subsidiary company with a correspanding increase in
equity. The fair value is measured at grant date and expensed over the period during which the employees are required to provide services in order
to become uncondstronally!entrtled to the equity instruments. The fair value of the instruments granted is measured using generally accepted valuation
techniques, taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the instruments are granted. The amount recognised as an expense is adjusted
to-reflect the actual number of share options and deferred delivery shares tnat vest, except where forfeiture is only due to share prices not achieving
the-threshold for vesting. Thrs accounting policy has been applied to all equity instruments granted after 7 November 2002.that had not yet vested
at 1 January 2005 The fair.value of share;based payments was not recognised under the company’s previous accounting policies.

Cash settled N : .

The fair value of the amount payable to employees in respect of share appreciation rights is recognised as an expense with a corresponding increase
in liabifities.. The fair value is initially measured at grant date and expensed over the period during which the employees are required to provide services
in order to become unconditionally entitled to payment. The liability is remeasured at.each balance sheet date to fair value and at settiement date.
The fair value’of the instruments granted is measured using generally accepted valuation techniques, taking into account the terms and canditions
upon which the rnstruments are granted

Convertrble bonds

Bonds which are convertible to share capital, where the number of shares to be issued does not vary with changes in their farr value are accounted
for as compound financial instruments. Transaction costs that relate to the issue of a compound financial instrument are allocated to the liability and
equrty components in proportion to the allocation of the proceeds. The'equity component of the convertible notes is calculated as the excess of the
issue proceeds over the present value of the future interest and principal payments; discounted at the market rate of interest applicable to
similar, liabilities that do not have a conversion aption. The interest expense recognised in the income statement is calculated using the effective-
interest method. .

Taxation

Current taxation

Income tax on the profit or toss for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in the income statement, except to the
extent that it relates to items recognrsed directly in equity, in which case it is recognised directly in equity. Taxable profit differs from profit as reparted
in the income'statement because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items
that are never taxable or deductible.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable-income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantrally enacted at the balance sheet date,
and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. .

Deferred taxation :

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method in respect of temporary differences arising from differences between the carrying
amount of assets and liabilities for financial reparting purposes and the amounts used in the computation of taxable income, The following temporary
differences are not provided for: goodwill not deductible for tax purposes, the initial recognition of assets or liabilities that affect neither accounting
nor taxable profit, and differences relating to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that they will not reverse in the foreseeable future. The amount
of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using tax rates
enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date. . o

Deferred tax liabilities are recegnised for taxable temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates and interest in joint
ventures, except where the company is able to control the reversal of the temporary differences and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax iabilities and when
they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the company intends.to settle its current tax assets and Irabrlrtres en a net basis.

A deferred tax asset is recognrsed only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against whrch the asset will be
utilised. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Secondary taxation on companies and additional income taxes on distribution of dividends

Secondary taxation on companies (“STC") and other additional taxes arising from the distribution of dividends are recognrsed in the year dividends
are declared. A deferred taxation asset is recognised on unutilised STC credits when it is probable that such unused. 5TC credits will be utrlrsed in
the future.

Foreign currency transactions and ‘balances ' -

Transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of entities are mrtrally recorded at the rates of exchange ruling on the dates of the
transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in such currencies are translated at the rates ruIrng on the balance sheet date. Foreign
exchange differences arising on translation are recognised in the income statement. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in_terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using-the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary assets ‘and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are translated at rates ruling at the dates the fair vaiue was determined. :




Summary of accounting policies for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

Revenue recognition
interest
Interest is recognised on the time proportion basis, taking account of the principal debt outstanding and the effective rate over the period to maturity.

i

Rental income .
Rental income is recognised in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Dividend income - :
Dividend income from investments is recognised when the right to receive payment has been established. - . ) |

' .
+

Management fees o ' ' - ' l
Management fees are recognised when services are rendered. ’ ) : -

[

Provisions co- : -
Provisions are recognised when the company has a present constructive or legal obligation as a result of a past eVent, and it is probable that it will
result in an outflow of economic benefits that can be reasonably estimated. : .

If the effect is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows that reflect current market assessments of the time
value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. ‘ -

Interest in subsidiary companies
Interest in subsidiary companies is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

Financial instruments . . ; .
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the company's balance sheet when the company has become a party to contractual provisions
of the instrument. Financial instruments are initially measured at fair value, including transactions costs. Subsequent toinitiaf recognition, these
instruments are measured as set out below. - . - -

] e

Financial assets

The company’s principal financial assets are investments and loans, accounts receivable, short-term loans, funds on call and deposit, and bank and cash balances.
Accounts receivable o S
Accounts receivable originated by the company are stated at their amortised cost less impairment losses. Appropriate allowances for estimated
irrecoverable amounts are recognised in profit or loss when there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired. The allowance recoghised is
measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition.

Funds on call and deposit, and bank and cash balances
Cash on hand is measured at fair value.

Deposits held on call, and investments in money market instruments, are c'assified as loans and receivables and carried at amortised cost.

investments, loans and short-term loans . )
Financial instruments classified as held for trading are presented as current assets and are measured at fair value, with any resultant gain or loss
recognised in the income statement. '

Investments in securities are recognised on a trade-date basis and are initially measured at fair value, including transaction costs. At subsequent
reporting dates, debt securities that the company has the expressed intention and ability to hold to maturity (held-to-maturity debt securities) are
measured at amortised cost using the effective-interest rate method, less any impairment lass recognised to reflect irrecoverable amounts: The annual
amortisation of any discount of premium an the acquisition of-a held-te-maturity security is aggregated with ather investment income receivable over
the term of the instrument so that the revenue recegnised in each period represents a constant yield on the investment.

Investments. other than held-to-maturity and he'd-for-trading debt securities are classified as available-for-sale investments and are measured at

subsequent reporting dates at fair value. :
. Y]

For available-for-sale investments, gains and losses arising from changes in fair value are recognised direcﬂy in equity, except for impairment losses
and in the case of monetary items, foreign exchange gains or losses, which are recognised in the income statement. When these investments are
disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss previously recogrised in equity is included in the income statement as & capital item. ’

The company may elect ubon initial recogniﬂ'on to designate certain interest-bearing loans at fair value through profit and loss when the rationale for
such desigration eliminates or substantially reduces an accounting mismatch from measuring related assets and liabilities and recognising gains and
losses on them on different bases. . :

Financial liabilities
The company’s principal financial liabilities are interest-bearing debt, accounts payable anc bank horrowings.

Interest-bearing debt

Interest-bearing debt, including finance lease obligations, is initially recognised at fair vaiue less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, interest-bearing debt is recognised at amortised cost with any difference between cost and redemption value being recognised in the
income statement over the period of the borrowings on an effective-interest basis.

The company may elect upon initial recognition to designate certain intefesi-bearing debt at fair value through profit and loss when the rationale for
such designation eliminates or substantially reduces an accounting mismatch from measuring related assets and liabilities and recognising gains and
losses on them on different bases.

Bank overdraft

Bank borrowings, consisting of interest-bearing bank loans and overdrafts, are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. Finance
costs, including premiums payable on settlement or redemption, are accounted for on an accrual basis and are added to the carrying amount of the
instrument to the extent that they are not settled in the period in which they arise.

Accounts payable
Accounts payable are stated at amortised cost. Due to the short-term nature of the company’s accounts payable, the cost approximates its fair value.




summary or accounting policies ror the year ended 30 June. 2006 (continued)

Equity instruments

Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds recelved net of direct issue costs, v

At
Derivative financial instruments - ' : : 4 ’ *
The company uses derivative financial instruments to manage its risk associated with foreign currency and mterest rate fluctuaﬂons relating to certain
firm commitments and forecast transactions arising from operational, financing and investment activities.

i

Derivative financial instruments are initially recorded at cost and are remeasured to fair value at subsequent reporting dates.

Changes in the fair value of derivative financial instruments are recognised in profit and loss for the period as they arise. However, where derivatives

qualify for hedge accountmg {effective hedge of future cash flows), recognmon of any resultant gain or loss depends on the nature of the item being
hedged, are recognised dlrectly in equity and the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The fair value of interest rate swaps is the estimated amount that the company would receive or pay to terminate the swap at the balance sheet date,
taking into account current interest rates and the current creditworthiness of the swap counterparties. The fair value of forward exchange contracts
is their quoted market prlce at the balance sheet, being the present value of the quoted forward price.

Derivatives embedded in other financial instruments, or non-derivative host contracts; are treated as separate derivatives when their risks and
characteristics are not closely related to those of host contracts and the host contracts are not carried at fair value with gains or losses reported in
profit and loss for the pericd.

Hedging
Where a derivative financial instrument is de5|gnated as a hedge of the variability in cash flows of a recognised asset or iiability, or a hrghly probable
forecast transactron the effective part of any gain or loss on the derivative financial |nstrument is recognised in equity.

When the hedged firm cormnmitment or forecast transaction results in the recognition of a non—fmancral assetor a non—flnancral I|abt||ty the cumulative
amount recognised in equity up to the transaction date is adjusted against the initial measurement of the asset or liabitity. For other cash flow hedges,
the cumulative amount recognised in equity is recognised in the income statement in the period when the commitment or forecast transaction affects
the income statement.

Where the hedging instrument or hedge relationship is terminated but the hedged transaction is still expected to occur, the cumulative unrealised
gain or loss remains in equity and is recognised in the income statement when the underlytng transaction occurs. If the hedged transaction |s no
longer expected to occur, the cumulative unrealised gain or loss is immediately recognised in the |ncome staternant.

Where a derivative financial instrument is used to economically hedge the forelgn exchange exposure of a recognised monetary asset or liability, no
hedge accounting is applied and any gain or loss on the hedging instrument is recognised in the income statement.

Derecognition

Financial assets (or portion thereof} are derecognised when the company realises the rights to the benefits specified in thé contract, the rights expire
or the company surrenders or otherwise loses control of the contractual rights that comprise the financial asset. On derecognition, the difference
between the carrying amount of the finandial asset and proceeds receivable and any prior adjustment to reflect fair value that had been reported in
equity are included in profit and loss for the period.

Financial liabilities (or a portion thereof) are derecogmsed when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or explres On
derecognition, the difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability, including related unamortised costs, and amount paid for it are
included in profit and loss for the period.

Fair value methods and assumptions :
The fair value of financial instruments traded in an organised financial market is measured at the applicable quoted prices.

The fair value of financial instruments not traded in an organised financial market is determined using a variety of methods and assurmptions that are
based on market conditions and risk existing at balance sheet date, incuding independent appraisals and discounted cash flow methods.

The carrying amounts of financial assets and liabilities with a matunty of less than one year are assumed to approximate their fair values due to the
short-term tradlng cycle of these items.

1

Dividend relnvestments
Ordinary shares issued as a capitalisation dividend award are capitalised by applying the ratio that a cash dividend bears to the issue price of the shares
to be issued 10 a shareholders shareholdmg on the dividend payment date.




INOLES LO he afninual tinandcial stalcitichiilts 1or tine year endea’ sv june £UU0

2006 2005
R’'000 R'000
1. CAPITAL ITEMS
' Profit on disposal of subsidiaries .
Steinhoff Africa Holdings (Proprietary} Limited — 3 035360
Steinhoff Mdbel Holdings Alpha GmbH (incorporated in Austria) te— 8 144 995
— 11 180 355
2. OPERATING PROFIT
Operating profit has been arrived at after taking the following items into account:
2.1 . Auditors’ remuneration
Audit fees o 972 501
2.2 Personnel expenses ’ ¥
-Salaries and wages 11078 -
2.3 Fees paid for services
Administrative 1665 —
Managerial 9414 7417
11079 7417
2.4 Net foreign exchange gains .
Foreign exchange on monetary items - . . . - . 6684. 115,889
2.5 Depreciation
Computer equipment 1 1
2.6 Directors’ emoluments (included in personnel expenses)
Remuneration (note 27)
Paid by:
Company - : . : e 1-970 . 2 281
Subsidiary companies . 7T 47448 34817
49 418 37 098
3. FINANCE COSTS
Interest paid ‘
Loans 47 047 g 252
Bank overdrafts 1324 2330
Group companies - 2005 2227
Puttable bond —_ 4 690
Other 110 17
50 486 18 516
4, INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS,
Dividends received
Unlisted investments’ — 238 626
Interest received
Group companies 50 486 26 931
Steinhoff International Share Trust 235. 182
Other . R 12 —
50 733 265 739
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Computer equipment

Insurance

2006 2005
R'000 R'000
5. TAXATION
5.1 Taxation credit/(charge)
. Current year ) .
South African normal taxation —_ © {2479
South African deferred taxation 2933 (1377
X i 2933 (3 856)
Adju;tment to prior year's taxation ’
South African normal taxation {1769) 95
, 1164 (3761)
5.2  Reconciliation of;réte of taxation % . - %
Standard rate of tgxatiqn_ 29,00 _2,9,00
Prior‘year adjustmfent 53.51 —
Non-taxable incor?e {(124.66) (28,90)
Unprovided temporary differences — 0,07
. 'Disallowed expenditure 2,27 —
- --Other - q!l . 4,67 —
Effective rate of taxation (35,21) 0,03
i 2006 2005
‘ Cents - ~Cents
‘67 " DISTRIBUTION TO SHAREHOLDERS ) .
The directors have resolved to declare a capital distribution fram share premium payable on
13 November 2006 1o those shareholders recorded in the books of the company at the close
of business on 10 November 2006. 37,5 " 30,0
7. 'PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Computer
JU - R - equipment -
Cost - R'000
At 1 July 2005 27
At 30 June 2006 .27
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 July 2004 (24)
Depreciation charge. - (1)
At 1 July 2005 {25)
- Depreciation charge- m-
Balance at 30 June 2006 (26) -
2006 2005
R’000 R*000
" Net book value
1 2

Property, plant and equiprent are insured at approximate cost of replacement.

Useful lives

The estimated useful lives are reflected under judgements and estimates (note 18).
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2006 2005
R’000 RQ00,
8. _INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES S L
Shares at cost - 11 215 245 - 11 215 245
Loans to subsidiaries (note 25.2) 4993 212 4 248 204
- Share-based payments 89 089 54 591
16 297 526 © 15518 040
Interest of holding company
Issued share Effective . T
capital shareholding  Shares at cost Net loans Total
% R'000 R'000 R'000
The company’s principal subsidiary is; ' , o _
Steinhoff Investment Holdings Limited R75 GO0 100 11215245 4993 212 16 208 457
" Share-based payments — : — 89 069
11 215 245 4993 212 16 297 526
"The intergroup Ipans bear interest as determined from time to time with reference to various market-related interest rates and repayment
terms are determined on a continued basis.
- The company has subordinated its loans owing by:
Steinhoff Europe AG (Austria), amount to €275 000 000. T
Steinhoff Mabel Holdings Alpha GmbH {incorporated in Austria) amount to €56 328 000 until the senior debt owed by Stelnhoff Europe to
European banks has been unconditionally and irrevocably paid and discharged in full.
2006 2005
i i R'000 R'000
9. INVESTMENTS AND LOANS
Listed investments
Steinhoff Investment Heldings Limited preference shares - . 526 963 —
Loan receivable ' ) )
Steinhoff International Share Trust 41 278 37723
o ) 568 241 37 723
The investment in Steinhoff Investment Holdings Limited comprises 4 801 177 variable rate,
non-redeemable, non-participating preference shares and are classified as held-for-trading
financial assets. It has consequently been stated at fair value, which equals the cost
of R526 963 000, -
= The'oan receivable from the Steinhoff International Share Trust is unsecured, interest free
and repayable when employees exercise their share options.
No provision has been made against these loans as the amounts are considered recoverable.
Non-current portion '526 963 ’ —
Current portion 41278 37723
568 241 37723
10. DEFERRED TAXATION {LIABILITY)/ASSET
10.1 -Deferred taxation movement
Balance at beginning of year 156 .1 533
Amounts charged directly in equity - (97 466) —
Current year charge 2933 {1 377)
(94 377) 156
10.2 Deferred taxation balahéés
- Provision for taxation on temporary differences resulting from:
SA normal tax rate (29%)
Property, plant and eqmpment 1 —
~ Taxation lpsses © - A ) . 5027 —
Convertible bonds ..~ {97 466) —
Other (1939) —
Secondary taxation on companies (12,5%) - 156
Total deferred taxation (liability)/asset (94 377) 156

12
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11.  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
101 Credit risk ' ] e o
“Potential concentration of credit risk consists principally of short-term cash and cash-equivalent investments, accounts receivable and loans
receivable. The company deposits short-term cash surpluses with major banks of high-quality credit standing. At 30 June 2006, the'company
did not consider there to be any significant concentration of credit risk which had not been adequately provided for. The amounts presented
. in the balance sheet are net of allowances for doubtful receivables, estimated by the company management based on prior experience and
- the current economic environment.
11.2  Treasury risk '
Senior executives meet regularly to analyse currency and interest rate exposures and re-evaluate treasury managemeni strategies against
revised economic fiorecasts
e
1.3 Liquidity risk |
The company continuously manages its liquidity risk, which is evidenced by its liquid resources and underutilised borrowing facilities.
11.4  Fair values :
The company’s financial instruments consist mainly of cash at bank and cash equlvalents investments, lgans due to the company accounts
receivable, accounts and other payables and long- and short-term Habilities.
The estimated net.fair values at which financial instruments are carried on the balance sheet at 30 June 2006 have been determined using
available market information and appropriate valuatuon methodologies, but are not necessanly indicative of the amounts the company could
realise in the normal course of business.
' 2006 2005
R'000 R'000
12. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Amounts due from subsidiary companies {note 25.2) 66 287 51122
Other amounts due 27 3
T : | 66 314 51 125
The directors consider that the carrying amount of accounts receivable approximate their fair value.
2006 2005 2006 2005
Number of shares R'000 R'000
13.  SHARE CAPITAL AND PREMIUM
13.1  Authorised cordinary shares .
Ordinary shares of 0,5 cents each 2 000 000 000 1 500 000 000 10 000 7 500
13.2 Issued ordinary sharés
Shares in issue at beginning of year 1134 695 535 1133198765 5673 S 666
Shares issued during the year 11538 613 1496 770 R S8 7
In issue at end of year 1146 234 148 1134 695 535 5731 "5 673
13.3  Ordinary share premium
Balance at beginning of year 3218772 3221 162
Share premium arising on issue of shares 166 568 -
Share issue expenses (116) (2 390)
Capital distribution (340 409) —
Balance at year end . 3 ) 3044 815 3218772
Total issued ordinary share capital and premium 3 050 546 | E 3224 é145
The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time
and are entitled to cast one vote per share at the meetings of the company.
134 Unissued ordinary shares
' Total unissued shares 853 765 852 365 304 465
" Unissued shares =~ ° 500 000 000 —
Reserved for bond holders 54 744 526 —
Shares under the control of the directors until the forthcoming annual general meeting 200 409 947 261834 912
Shares reserved for Steinhoff International Share Trust 98 611 379 103 469 553

The directors are authorised, by resolution of the shareholders and until the forthcoming annual general meeting, to dispose of the unissued
shares, subject to the listing requwemems of the JSE Limited relating to a general authority of directors ta issue shares for cash. This authorisation

includes any future share issue in respect of the convertible bond which the company has issued on 30 June 2006 (refer to'note 15).
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13.

13.5
v

13.6

13.7

SHARE CAPITAL AND PREMIUM (Conrmued) "
Share-based payments -

" Under the share incentive scheme, participants were granted rights during December 2003 and October 2004, These rights are to be acquired

subject to meeting future performance vesting conditions. Vesting of options occurs in equal tranches over a three-year period commencing
December 2006. Refer to the remuneration report for vesting conditions. It is noted that the performance hurdles in respect of the share
incentive scheme was met and the rights will materialise in three annual tranches effective from 1 December 2006.

The Steinhoff International Holdings Limited share options granted before 7 November 2002 or vested before 1 January 2005 have not been
accounted for under IFRS 2 — Share-based Paymenis (“IFRS 2"} in accordance with the provision in IFRS 1 - First-time Adoption of IFRS
{"IFRS 17) and IFRS 2.

The number of share options accounted for under IFRS 2 — Share-based Payments is as follows:

. Number of options
. 2006 ‘ 2005
Outstanding at beginning of year ’ . 37 022 506 35 254 251
Granted during the period - 2023473
Farfeited during the period —_ (255 218)
Outstanding at end of year 37 022 506 37 022 506

Exercisable at end of year ‘ — —

Share-hased payment reséwe accounted for under IFRS 2 - Share-based Payments is
detailed below:

R'000 ' R'000
Opening balance: Share-based payment reserve ) 54 591 18 941
Subsidiary employee expenses: Unlocking of the scheme 34 478 35650
Closing balance: Share-based payment reserve o 89 069 54591

Assumptions

The fair value of services received in return for share options granted is measured hy reference to the fair value of the share options
granted.The estimated fair value of the services received is measured based on the assumption that all vesting conditions are met and all
employees remain in service. The pricing model used was the Black Scholes model. The volatility was estimated using the weekly Steinhoff

International Holdings Limited closing share price over a rolling four year period.
1
Fair value of share options and assumptions:

Fair value at measurement date R3,60 - R3,80 .
Share price at grant date — December 2003 R7,02
Share price at grant date — Qctober 2004 R8,61
Exercise price RO,05
Expected volatility 31,00%
Dividend yield _ 2,50%
Risk-free interest rate 7,78%
Option life ’ 5 years

Steinhoff International Share Trust
Terms of scheme
The share incentive scheme was approved at the annual general meeting on 6 December 1999 and 1 December 2003. Rights were allocated
in terms of a deferred delivery scheme.
. Number of options

L oL 2006 2005
Steinhoff International Share Trust Lo _
Qutstanding at beginning of year 14 489 959 24175 344
Forfeited during the period ’ - (734 116} (2 001 921)
Exercised during the peried . (4 219 078) (7 683 464)
Qutstanding at the end of year . 9 536 765 14 489 959
Refer to note 27 for dire_ctors' interest in Steinhoff International Share Trust Scheme. ) )

2006 . . 2005 2006 2005
Number of shares ’ R’000 ) R'000

Authorised preference share capital

Variable rate non-cumulative, non-redeemable,
non-participating, preference shares of .
0.1 cents each 1 000 000 000 — 1.000 —
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Convertible and Share-based
rédeemable bond payment reserve . Total
R’000 .R'000 ; R'000
14. RESERVES . o o o L
Balance at 30 June 2004 . ' L —_ 18 941 . 18 944
Share-based payménts ‘ — 35650 35650
Balance at 30 June 2005 — 54 591 54 591
Share-based payments — 34 478 34 478
Convertible bond ': equity component ) 318178 .= 318178
Convertible bond - 7 deferred taxation on equity component {97 466) — (97 466)
Balance at 30 Ju::{e 2006 . 220712 89 069 309 781
| '
i - 2006 . . ~ 2005
/ - R'000 R'000
i ,
Distributable reserves . 11339478 11 335 008
Other reserves  { ) 309 781 - 54591
" ' : 11 649 259 11 389 599

f
l

Convertible and"redeemable bond .
This represents the equity component of the convertible and redeerable bond (refer to note 15).

- Share-based payment reserve
This comprises the net {air value of equity :nstruments granted to employees under share schemes expensed,

Retained earnmgs
~.. The accumulated ‘distributable reserves, if declared as a cash dividend, would be subject to secondary taxatlon on compames

2006 ’ - 2005
Interest rate R’000 R'000
15. INTEREST-BEARING LOANS AND BORROWINGS
15.1  Analysis of closing balance
Unsecured financing ) )
Convertible bonds (debt portion} 1163 909 . . -
Term loans 450 000 - 250 000
1613 909 250 000
Total non-current liabilities 1613909 * 250 000
Portion payable before 30 June 2007 —_ . —
Net non-current liabilities . 1613 909 : 250 000
15.2  Analysis of repayment
Repayable within the next year and thereafter
Next year — —
Within two to five years ' 450 000 250 000
Theraafter 1163 909 —
1613 909 250 000

15.3 Loan details

Convertible bond
The bonds are canvertible to 54,74 million ordinary shares of Steinhoff
International Holdings Limited at R27,40 per ordinary share on
30 June 2013. The coupon rate is 5,7% per annum. Interest shall he

~ paid semi-annually in arrears in_ equal instalmenis on 31 January and

31 July. The fair values of the liability component and the equity .
CoNversion component were determined at issuance of the bond. 5,70% 1163 909 —
The fair value of the liability component was calculated using a market
interest rate for an equivalent non-convertible bond. The residual
amount, representing the value of the eguity conversion compaonent,
is included in shareholders’ equity in other reserves (note 14), net of
deferred taxation. . o -

Calyon Corporate and Investment Bank _ JIBAR + 1% 450 000 " 250000

Term loan repayable at maturity date (30 June 2010) with interest
payable quarterly.

1613 909 250 000

15




PR el R R VT T AT MR R T TP e AT R T ]\_DII I W T VUV LTIV

2006 2005
R'000 R'000

15. INTEREST-BEARING LOANS AND BORROWINGS (continued)

15.4  Convertible bond o : o e
Proceeds from issue of convertible notes 1 500 000 —
Transaction costs {17 913) —
Net proceeds 1482 087 —
Amount classified as equity (220 087) —
Deferred taxation {97 466) —

| ' 1163 909 -

16. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Accounts payable 9392 3584
Amounts due by subsidiary companies {note 25.2} 567 898 573 201

577 290 576 785
Included in accounts payable are payroll and other accruals.
_ The directors consider that the carrying amount of accounts payable approximate their fair value.
17.  COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
17.1  Borrowing facilities
. In terms of the articles of association, the borrowing powers of the company are unlimited. .
17.2 Contingent liabilities

Unrestricted suretyship in favour of Standard Bank of South Africa for the banking facilities of Steinhoff group companies.

Senior unsecured guaranteed registered bonds of R1 000 million at 10,0% interest payable semi-annually in arrears on 28 February and
31 August of each year commencing on 28 February 2004, provided that the last date for such payment shall be on 28 February 2008. These
bonds are unconditionally and irrevocably guaranteed, jointly and severally, by Steinhoff Africa Holdings (Proprietary) Limited and Steinhoff
International Holdings Limited.

Guarantee by Steinhoif International Holdings in favour of FirstRand Bank Limited for the obligations of Steinhoff Africa Holdings (Proprietary}
Limited promissory notes issued for the minimum licence fee obligation by Steinhoff Africa Holdings (Proprietary) Limited signed as co-principal
debtor by Steinhoff International Holdings Limited and Steinhoff Manufacturing (Proprietary) Limited. Steinhoff Internaticnal Holdings Limited
and Steinhoff Manufacturing (Proprietary) Limited irrevocably and unconditionally guarantee in favour of FirstRand Bank Limited the
performance of ali Steinhoff Africa (Proprietary) Limited obligations under the Head of Agreement, the Licence Agreement, the Sale

. Agreement and the Put Agreement. . .

Details regarding subordinated {oans owing by subsidiaries are disclosed in note 8.

18.

JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

Judgements and estimates are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, |nclud|ng expectatlons of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal
the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities during the next financial year are discussed below.

Useful lives and residual values
The estimated useful lives for property, plant and equipment are:
Computer equipment and software: 4 years

The estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed annually taking cognisance of the forecasted commercial and economic realities
and through benchmarking of accounting treatments in the specific industries where these assets are used.

Impairment of assets

An impairment at a cash-generatmg unit level for property, plant and equipment, as well as individual assessments of fmanoal assets, is
performed at each reporting period. Individual assessment of property, plant and equipment is performed annually based on the technical,
economic and business circumstances.

Deferred taxation assets

Deferred taxation assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable income will be available in the future against which these
can be utilised. Future taxable profits are estimates based on business plans which include estimates and assumptions regarding economic
growth, interest, inflation, taxation rates and competitive forces.

Valuation of equity compensation benefits

Management classifies its share-based payment scheme as an equity-settted scheme based on the assessment of its role and that of the
employees and brokerage firm in the transaction. !n applying its judgement, management consulted with external expert advisors in the
accounting and share-based payment advisory industry, The critical assumptions as used in the valuation model are detaited in the notes 1o
the annual financial statements.

Contingent liabilities

Management applies its judgement to patterns and advice received from its attorneys, advocates and other advisors in assessing if an
obligation is probable, more likely than not, or remote. This judgement application is used to determine if the obligation is recognised as
a liahility or disclosed as a contingent liability.
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2006 2005
1 R'000 RQ00
19. CASH UTILISED IN OPERATIONS
Profit before taxation 3 306 11 456 276
Adjusted for: |
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 1 _ 1
Investment inco'”rne (50 733) (265 739)
Finance costs 50 486 18 516
Net profit on disposal of subsidiaries — {11 180 355)
Cash generated before working capital changes 3 060 28 699 .
Working capital changes
Increase in accounts receivable (15 189) (35 183)
Increasef{decrease) in accounts payable 505 {6 270)
Decrease in VAT receivable .36 76
Net changes in working capital {14 648) (41 377)
Cash utilised in operations {11 588) (12 678)
20. TAXATION PAID .
Texation receivableXpayable) at beginning of year 1396 (1799
Current taxation expense per income statement (1769} (2 384)
Taxation receivable at end of year (3917} {1 396)
; Net taxation paid (4 290)_ (5579
21.  NET (INCREASE)IDECREASE IN INVESTMENTS AND LOANS
(Increase)/decrease in loans receivable (3 555) 27 840
Increase in investment (526 963) —
Shares issued on Steinhoff Internationat Share Trust loan account —_ 7
_Distribution from Steinhoff International Share Trust not yet received — 1261
' (530 518) 29108
22.  INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES .
Increase in loans to subsidiary companies (745 008) (181 273)
23. PROCEEDS ON ISSUE OF SHARE CAPITAL’ )
Share capital and share premium issued 166 626 —
Issue expenses paid (116) : (4)
Cash proceeds on issue of share capital 166 510 (@
24, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS )
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and balances with banks as well as
near-cash instruments. Bank overdrafts are only included where the company has a legal
" right of set-off due to cash management arrangements. Cash and cash equivalents included
in the cash flow statement comprise the following balance sheet amounts:
Fu_nds on call and deposits 21115 —
7 Bank balances and cash 28 228 68 312
49 343 - 68 312
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25. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

- Related-party relationships exist between shareholders, subsidiaries, joint veniure companies, associaie companies within the group and its
company’s directors and group key management personnel. )

These transactions are concluded at arm’s length in the normal course of business and include transactions as a result of the group- wnde
treasury managemeni of foreign currency movermnents. All material intragroup transactions are eliminated on consolidation.
25.1  Significant subsidiaries
L . 0 .
Country of incorporation Ownership
2006 2005

Steinhoff Investment Holdings Limited South Africa 100% “100%

25.2 Trading transactions
The following is a summary of transactions with subsidiary companies during the year and balances at year-end.

2006 2005
R’000 R'00Q
Investment in subsidiary companies
Loans receivable from/{payable to)
Steinhoff nvestment Holdings (Proprietary) Limited 109 431 249 439
Steinhoff Africa Holdings {Proprietary) Limited 1908 289 . 11508618
Steinhoff Mobel Holdings Alpha GmbH (incorporated in Austria) ) 3 068 779 ) 2943 980
Gommagomma Furniture (Proprietary) Limited . (98 951} (101 497)
Steinhoff Timber Industries (Proprietary) Limited ) 3954 3954
House of York (Proprietary) Limited 1710 1710
4993 212 - 4248 204
Accounts receivable
Steinhoff Mébel Holdings Alpha GmbH (incorporated in Austria) : 57568 - - 50883
Steinhoff At Work (Proprietary) Limited : 8719 - =
Unitrans Limited - - 239
' ' 66 287 - . 51122
Accounts payable
Steinhoff Mébel Holdings Alpha GmbH (incorporated in Austria) _ 567 817 573172
Steinhoff At Work (Proprietary) Limited ) _ 81 ‘ 29
567 898 57320
Short-term loan receivable .
Steinhoff International Share Trust - 41 278 37723
Management fee received .
Steinhoff At Work (Proprietary) Limited ’ : ' 879" ) 4 955
Unitrans Limited ‘ o : - © 210
8719 5 165
Management fee paid . . . :
Steinhoff Africa Holdings (Proprietary} Limited - oo : 8818 T 7272
Unitrans  Limited ] T — N Y
8818 - -7367
Interest received _
Steinhoff Investment Holdings (Proprietary) Limited . . 12721 —
Steinhoff Africa Holdings (Proprietary} Limited 25 684 11536
Steinhoff M&bet Holdings Alpha GmbH (incorporaied in Austria) 12 081 15 395
Steinhoff International Share Trust : ’ 235 182
50 721 ... 213
Interest paid
Steinhoff Mabel Holdings Alpha GmbH {lncorporated in Austria) 2 005 . 2227
. Dividends received -
Steinhoff Africa Holdings (Propnetary) Limited — 237 365
Steinhoff International Share Trust - 1261
— 238 626
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2006 2005
R'000 R*000

25. RELATED- PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Connnued)
253 Directors ~E

Details relating to directors’ emoluments shareholding in the company and interest of
directors and officers are disclosed in the directors™ report and note 27.

25.4 Key management personnel

Key management personnel are defined as directors of the company and its principal subsidiary

companies reflected in note 27, as well as top executive management members.

Key management personnel compensation
Short-term employee benefits _ 77 600 ’ 57 491
Lang-term employee benefits — —
Post-employment benefits —_ -_—
Share-based payments S 18 604 18 604

96 204 76 095

25.5 Shareholders
* The principal shareholders of the company are detailed in the analysis of shareholders in the annuar report.
* Directors’ shareholdlngs are detailed in the direciors” and remuneration reports.

.All directors and officers of the company have disclosed all material interest in contracts of significance with the company or any of its
" subsidiaries, which could have resulted in a conflict of interest. During the year under review, cantracts were concluded with: ~
. Mayfair Speculators (Proprietary) timited (Mayfair} (of which MJ Jooste is a director) placed funds on a cal! account with group companies
" in previous years. At year-end, all deposits were repaid. During the year, interest in the amount of approximately R nil (2005; R1,7 mllhon)
was paid to Mayfair in respect of these deposits.

* BCM Holdings (Proprietary} Limited (BCM) (of which CE Daun is a director) and its subsidiary and associate companies provided springs and
bedding components to various group companies totalling approximately R82,6 million (2005: R&3 million).

At 30 June 2005, the group had an investment in A ordinary shares in BCM amounting to R52 million {2005: RS2 million). In terms of the
dividend formula relating to the shares, an amount of R6,0 million (2005 R9,8 million) has been accrued and remains outstanding at
30 June 2006 (2005: R9,8 million).

" s Hoffman ‘Attorneys (of which SI Grobler is a partner) provided legal services to group companies in the amount of approximately
R1,5 million (2005: R1,3 million). .

* PSG Capital Limited and associated companies {of which IM Mouton is a director) {a subsidiary of PSG Group Limited, of which JM Mouton,
M jooste and BE Steinhoff are directors) acted as sponsor and advisor to the group, as well as to Unitrans Limited, in respect of which fees

. -were paid totalling approximately R2,0 miflien (2005; R6,3 millicn).

» Steinhoff Africa Holdings (Proprietary) Limited {Steinhoff Africa) acquired 88,76 million shares in KAP International Holdings Limited {KAP)
{of which CE Daun is the chairman). Mr Daun is also the chairman and controllmg shareholder of Daun & Cie AG {Daun & Cie). Steinhoff
Africa held a pre- emptwe rlght in respect of 37,1% of Daun & Cie's interest in KAP at 30 June 2006.

All the contracts were concluded in the narmal course of business at terms no more favourable than to any third party.

26. TRANSITION TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

As stated in the accounting policies these are the company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with Internanonal Financial
Reporting Standards (“IFRS™). -

The accounting policies adopted under IFRS have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 30 june 2006, the
" comparative information for the year ended 30 June 2005, and the preparation of an opening IFRS balance sheet at 1 July -2004 (the
company’s date of transition).

_In preparing its opening [FRS balance sheet, the company has adjusted amounts previously reported in financial statements prepared in
.. accordance with.its previous basis of accounting, South African Generally Accepted Accounting Practice {“SA GAAP").

An explanation of how the transition from SA GAAP to IFRS has affected the company’s financial position and performance is set out in the
following tables and notes. The cash flow statement was not affected by any of these adjustments.

1 July 2004 30 tune 2005
R'000 ’ R'000

26.1  Reconciliation of equity ‘
Eq'uity previously recognised under SA GAAP 3 358 965 14 559 460
Adjustment upon adoption of IFRS 18 931 54 584
- Property, plant and equipment : SR A1t) I )]
) Share-based payments ’ 8941 54591
Equity reported under IFRS 3 377 896 14 614 044
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2005
R'000
26. TRANSITION TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)
262 Recondiliation of profit ’
Slbie 'Prp_fr_t"f“g,r_mt'ge year previously reported under SA GAAP ' ’ I 11 452 512
~ Adjustments upon adoption of IFRS ) 3
Property, plant and equipment 3
Share-based payments —
" Profit for the year reported under IFRS 11 452 515
Assets
Investment in subsidiaries previously reported under SA GAAP - 15 463 449
Share-based payments 54 591
15 518 040
Property, plant and equipment prevrou51y reported under SA GAAP 9
'Deprecratlon adjustment .. . . — . ) . @)
2
Notes supporting the IFRS adjustments
Property, plant and equipment

_ their carrying values at 1 July 2004 has also impacted depreciation charges subsequent to 1 July 2004,

' Share-based payment transactions

IAS 16 — Property, plant and equipment ("IAS 16") differs in certain respects from the previous SA GAAP equivalent, AC 123 - Property, plant
and equipment (*AC 123"), applied by the company until 30 June 2004.

IAS 16 states that an entrty is requrred to measure the residual value of an item of property, plant and equipment as the amount the entity
estimates it would receive currently for the asset if the asset was already of the age and in the cond:tron expected at the end of its useful life.
The company has previously, under SA GAAP, accounted for residual values based on the requirement of AC 123.

Where components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items of
property, plant and equipment. Residual values and useful lives of all assets are assessed annually. In addition, depreciation of an item of

‘property, plant and equipment is to begin when it is available for use and ceases at the earlier of the date it is classified as held for sale or

the date that it is derecognised.

The company has assessed the useful lives and residual values of all individual components of property, plant and equipment and adjusted
the carrying values of some items at the date of transition accordingly.

The adjustments to the residual values and useful lives of certain items of property, plant and equipment and the corresponding change in

The fair value of share options under employee share incentive schemes and other equity instruments granted to company employees is
recognrsed as an increase in the investment in the related subsidiary company where the services are rendered with a corresponding increase
in equity. The fair value is measured at grant date and added to investments over the period durrng which the employee becomes
uncenditionally entitled to the equity instruments. i

The fair value of the.instruments granted is measured using generally accepted valuation techniques, taking into account the terms and
conditions upon which the instruments are granted. The amount added to investments is adjusted 1o reflect ihe actual number of share
options that vest, except where forfeiture is only due to market conditions not being met. This accounting policy has been applied to all equity
instruments granted after 7 November 2002 that had not yet vested at 1 January 2005. The fair value of share-based payments was not
recognised under the company’s previous accounting policies.
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Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

Company
| contribution
Total and
Basic Basic Basic Basic basic expense  Deemed
salaries salaries salaries salaries salaries Bonus allowance  interest Total

GBP'000 €000 AUS000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R000 R'000

27.  REMUNERATION REPORT
27.1  Remuneration !
Executive directorst'

2006 i
BE Steinhoff ' — 909 — - 7108 — — — 7108
MJ Joaste — 827 — — 6 469 3 000 445 - 9914
K) Grové — — — 1 9086 19086 3491 B4l — 6 038
FJ Nel h — 50 — 968 1359 1500 150 — 3009
DM van der Merwe _ — — — 2778 2778 3000 402 - 6 180
JHN van der Merwe:, — 530 — — 4148 3000 202 — 7350
RH Walker ! — — 156 — 738 — 19 — 757
| Topping 196 — — — 2258 3248 178 — 5 684
196 2316 156 5652 26 764 17 239 2037 — 46040
. 2005
. BE Steinhoff — 840 — — 6 644 — — — b 644
. MJ Jooste — 750 — — 5935 2 000 427 - 8 362
KJ Grové — — — 1806 1806 1500 568 16 3990 .
F! Nel — 40 — 801 1118 650 130 — 1898
DM van der Merwe — — — 2 624 2624 2000 376 - 5 000
JHN van der Merwe — 382 — — 3019 2 000 163 — 5182
]H Walker — — 477 - 2 262 — 55 - 2317
— 2012 477 5231 23408 8150 1719 116 33393

Feesas  Fees for
director  services Total
R'000 R'000 R'000

Non-executive directors

2006 , ,
DE Ackerman 375 — 375
CE Daun* 225 — 225
JNS du Plessis~ ' a0 — 90
D Konar 445 — 445
JF Mouton* - 300 - — 300
FA Sonn . : 295 — 295
NW Steinhoff ' 240 — 240
NW Steinhoff (Pension as from 1 July 2004, €180 000) 1408 — 1408
3378 — 3378
2005
DE Ackerman 260 — 260
CE Daun* 145 — 145
INS du Plessis . 251 — 251
KJ Grové*# 145 — 145
" D Konar 290 650 940
JF Mouton* 200 — 200
FA Sonn 195 — 195
NW Steinhoff , 145 - 145
NW Steinhoff {Pension as from 1 luly 2004, €180 0Q0) ) ) 1424 — 1424
3055 650 3705
*Paid to various entitfas as management fees
#Became an executive director during 2005
~Became afternate director during 2006
2006 2005
R'000 R'000
Remuneration
Paid by:
- Company 1970 2281
- Subsidiary companies 47 448 34817

- 49418 37098
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INotes 1o the annual-Tinancial statements. for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued)

Number Number  Number
- ‘of rights - of rights  of rights

- C as at exercised as at Purchase
a - 30June  during 30 June prrce Exercise  Market
Offer date ) ‘2005 the year 2006 (cents) Sold date price

27.
272

REMUNERATION REPORT (continued) : !
Share rights '

ﬁp g -In-terms of the share incentive scheme approved at a general meeting and implemented on and since listing the company in 1998, rights were allocated in terms

of a defermed delivery scherme. The deferred delivery date is three years from the offer date, maturing at 20% per annum.

Executive directors

BE Steinhoff July 2000 - June 2001 176700 {58580) 121120 540 — 25/10/2005 1751
July 2001 — June 2002 41 040 (9 360) 31 680 528 — 25/10/2005 1751

220740 (67 940) 152 800
MJ Jooste July 2000 - Jure 2001 179700 (58580) 121120 540 — 25/10/2005 1751
July 2001 - June 2002 41040 (9360) 31880 528 — 2571072005 1751
December 2003 4 586 758 — 4586758 0,50 -_ — —

4807498 (67 940) 4739558

KJ Grové . July 2000 - June 2001 175 940 (57 460) 118 480 540 — 25/10/2005 1751
July 2001 - June 2002 41 040 {9 360) 31 680 ‘528 — 25/10/2005 = 1751

216 980 (66 820} 150 160
Fi Nel July 2000 - June 2001 135000 (43 800) 91 200 540 — 25/10/2005 1751
July 2007 — June 2002 36 480 (8 320) 28160 528 — 25/10/2005 1751
December 2003 940 905 — 940905 0,50- — — R

1112385 (52 120) 1 060 265
DM van der Merwe “July 2000 —June 2001 179700  (58580) 121120 540 — 25/10/2005 1751
July 2001 - June 2002 41 040 {9 360) 31 680 528 — 2510/2005 1751
December 2003 1902 588 — 1902 588 0,50 _ - —

2123328 (67 940) 2055388

JHN van der Merwe July 2000 - June 2001 135000 (43 800) 91 200 - 540 — 25/10/2005 1751
July 2001 - June 2002 36 480 (8 320) 28 160 528 — 2510722005 1751
December 2003 2 195 091 — 2195091 0,50 —. — —
o 2366571 (52120) 2314451
Total 10 847 502 (374 880) 10 472 622

The share rights relatlng to December 2003 relate to the scheme described below. At the annual general meeting on 1 December 2003, a new
share incentive scheme was approved and |mplemented These rights were allocated at a nominal value of 0,5 cents and will mature in 1/3 (one
third) tranches per annum from the third anniversary of the effective date, prowded the following performance critenia have been achieved:
a) effective date; and
b) the volume weighted average traded share price of the company over the 30 trading days immediately preceding the date of measurement
(the measurement date) to exceed the result of the following formula, [{(a- b)/b]+1]xc where
. a = the INDI25 at the measuremens date
b = the INDI25 at the effective date
¢ = the volume weighted average traded share price of the company for the 30 trading days immediately preceding the effective date.

In the event of the criteria not being satisfied by the third anniversary of the effective date, the rights will be extended to the following years
on a cumulative basis, provided however that if both the criteria are not met by the end of the financial year in which the fifth anniversary of
the effective date occurs, all rights will lapse and neither the shares (nor any of them) nor any amount will be due to any participant.

it is noted that the performance hurdles in respect of the share incentive scheme was met and the rights will materialise in three annual
tranches effective from 1 December 2006. .

The options awarded in December 2003 form part of the share-based payment scheme and the options prior to this date relate to the
Steinhoff International Share Trust scheme. For detail on both schemes refer note 13.5 and 13.6.

22




Notes to the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 (continued) '

Number Number Number

 of rights of rights of rights sale/
as at .exercised as at Purchase market
- 30 June  during 30 June price Exercise price
. Offer date .2005. the year 2006 . ({cents) Sold date {cents)
: . i
27. REMUNERATION REPORT (continued)
27.2  Share rights (continued)
* Non-executive t:n’i.r.“r:'c!’orsr . . .
DE Ackerman lﬁ July 2000 — June 2001 179700 (58 580) 121120 540 13 720 25/10/2005 1751
iI July 2001 - June 2002 41 040 (9360) 31680 528 9 360 25/10/2005 1751
| 220740 (67 940) 152 800
2
CE Daun .‘i July 2000 - tune 2001 179 700 (58 580) 121120 540 — 25/10/2005 1751
1: July 2001 - June 2002 41040'  (8640) 32 400 528 — 25/10/2005 1751
|, 220740 (67 220) 153 520
D Konar " luly 2000 - June 2001 179040 (57 920) 121120 540 — 25/10/2005 1751
July 2001 - June 2002 41 040 (9 360} 31 680 528 — 25/10/2005 173
‘ ' 220080 (67 280) 152 800
NW Steinhoff ) July 2000 - June 2001 179760 (58 560) 121 200 540 12 060 25/10/2005 1 751
i July 2001 - June 2002 41 040 {9 360) 31680 528 9 360 25/10/2005 1751
' 220800 (67 920) 152 880
Total ' 882 360 (270 360) 612 000

The deferred delivery date is three years from the above offer date, maturing at 20% per annum.

27.3  Interest in share capital

Executive directors Direct interest Indirect interest .
2006 Beneficial . Non-beneficial Beneficial Non-beneficial Total
BE Steinhoff - 183 646 . — 157 476 117 — 157 659 763
MJ Jooste — — 6902 745 — 6 902 745
KJ Grové — — 176 040 — 176 040
F) Nel 26 698 — 1794 503 — 1821 201
DM van der Merwe — ' — - 2490940 — 2 490 940
JHN van der Merwe i 1120 — 2477120 — 2 478 240
| Topping . .40 000 — — — 40 000
251 464 . — 171 317 465 — 171 568 929

2005 , )
BE Steinhoff 115 706 - = 161901 117 - 162 016 823
" MJ Jooste ) . — oo 11 259 805 .- 11 259 805
KJ Grové ) — — 109 420 — 109 420
FJ Nel . 226 698 — 3218129 — | 3444 827
DM van der Merwe — = - 4708750 — 4 708 750
JHN van der Merwe 101 120 — 4 666 250 C— 4 767 370
RH Walker 29 250 — — T — 29 250
472 774 — 185 863 471 — 186 336 245
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Notes to the annual financial

sta‘gements for the year ended 30 June 2006 (contintied)

Direct interest

Indirect interest

o . o . ‘Beneficial Non-beneficial . Beneficial Non-beneficial = _ Total
27. . REMUNERATION REPORT (continued)
27.3. Interest in share capital (continued)
Non-executive directors
2006 ’
DE Ackerman 202135 — =~ — 202135
CE Daun_ — : —_ 703 957 — 703 957
D Konar 251 215 — — e — 251 215
JF Mouton — — 2 Q000 00¢ ) — 2 000 000
FA Sonn — — 40 000 . — 40 000
NW Steinhoff 750 183 — — — 750 183
t 203 533 — . 2 743 957 — 3947 490
2005
DE Ackerman 182 275 ' — — — 182 275
CE Daun — — 636 737 — 636 737
INS du Plessis — — 200 000 — 200 000
D Konar 183 635 — . — — 183 935
JF Mouton — — 2 000 000 —_ 2 000 000
FA Sonn — — 40 000 — 40 000
NW Steinhoff 703 683 — — — - 703 683
1 069 893 — 2 876 737 — 3 946 630
Direct interest Indirect interest
2006 Beneficial Non-beneficial Beneficial Non-beneficial Total
Alternate directors and officers
2006
JNS du Plessis — — - — — -_—
HJK Ferreira 3 000 — 1 567 Q00 — 1570 000
) Grobler — — 1 844 826 — 1 844 826
- 3000 — 3411826 — 3 414 826
2005
SJ Grohler — — 3269 906 — 3 269 906
— — 3 269 906 — 3 269 906
28. NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS
- At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, there are Standards and Interpretations in issue but not yet effective. These include
the following Standards and Interpretations that are applicable to the business of the entity and may have an impact on future financial
statements: ’ '
Effective date — annual periods
commencing on or after:
* [FRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures {including amendments to IAS 1 - Presentation of
Financial Instruments: Capital Disclosures) 1 January 2007
* [AS 19 amendment — Employee Benefits 1 January 2006
» IAS 21 amendment — The Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates — Net investment in a foreign aperation 1 January 2006
* JAS 39 amendment - Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement — Cash flow hedge accounting .
of forecast intragroup transactions . 1 January 2006
*» 1AS 39 amendment - Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement — Fair value option ) 1 January 2006
» |AS 39 amendment — Financial Instruments and IFRS 4 - Insurance contracts: Recognition and Measurement —
Financial guarantee contracts 1 January 2006
» IFRIC 4 - Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease 1 January 2006
« IFRIC 7 - Applying the Restaternent Approach under I1AS 29 - Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies 1 March 2006
* IFRIC 8 — Scope of IFRS 2 1 May 2006
* AC 503 - Accounting for Black Economic Empowerment (“BEE”) transactions 1 May 2006
 IFRIC 9 — Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives 1 June 2006
28.1 IFRS 7 )
In August 2005, the IASB issued IFRS 7 ~ Financial Instruments: Disclosures ("IFRS 7”). The Standard adds certain new disclosures about
finandial instruments to those currently required by 1AS 32 - Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation (*IAS 32"). The Standard
replaces the disclosures currently required by IAS 30 — Disclosures in the Financial Statements of Banks and Similar Financial Institutions
{"IAS 307). The Standard therefore groups aﬂ financial instruments’ disclosures together in a new Standard.
1AS 19

28.2

In December 2004, the IASB revised certain aspects of IAS 19 - Employee Benefits. The revisions to the Standard made available an
additiona! option or the recognition of actuarial gains and losses on post-employment defined-benefit plans, Actuarial gains and losses on
post-employment defined-benefit plans may be recognised directly in equity when they arise. The revised Standard s effective for the
group's 2007 financial year. The group has decided to early adopt this amendment.
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INOLCH LO hC arlhudal Tinancidal statciments tor the year ended 5U June ZUU6 (continued)

28.3 1AS 21

) In terms of the.amendment to IAS 21 {AC 112), exchange differences arising from the translation of a monetary item that is denominated
“ .. - ._in.any currency (and not just the functional currency of the reﬁor;ing entity or the foreign operation which receives the toan) should be
recognised in equity in the consolidated financial statements when'the monetary item is part of the entity’s net investment in that foreign
operation, This requirement now applies irrespective of the currency of the monetary item and whether the monetary item results from a
transaction of the%oreign operation with the reporting entity or any of its subsidiaries. The amendment to 1AS 21 (AC 112) will be adopted
by the group for the first time for the year ended 30 June 2007. ‘

284 1AS 39
In April 2005, the IASB issued amendments to IAS 33 — Financial Instruments: Recagnition and Measurement. These amendments deal with
cash flow hedges of forecast intragroup transactions and will be effective for annual periods commencing after 1 January 2006. Earlier
application is-encouraged. .

1

The amendments permit the foreign currency risk of a highly probable intragroup forecast transaction to qualify as the hedged item in a
cash flow hedge in the consolidated financiat statements, provided that the transaction is denominated in a currency other than the
functional currency of the entity entering into that transaction and the foreign currency risk will affect the consolidated financial statements.
The amendment also specifies that if the hedge of a forecast intragroup transaction qualifies for hedge accounting, any gain or loss that is
recognised directly in equity in accordance with the hedge accounting rules in IAS 39 must be reclassified into profit or loss in the same
period or periods during which the foreign currency risk of the hedged transaction affects consolidated profit or loss. The group will adopt
the amendments to IAS 39 in its 2007 financial year and does not believe that the amendments will have any effect.

In June 2005, the IASB issued amendments to 1AS 39 to restrict the use of the option to designate any financial asset or any financial liability
to be measured at fair value through profit and loss (“the fair value option”). The revisions limit the use of the fair value option to those
financial instruments that meet certain conditions. The amendment is effective 1 January 2006, with earlier application encouraged. The
group will adopt the amendments to IAS 39 in its 2007 financial year. The group already complies with the conditions set out in the
amendment, and believes that the amendment will have no further effect.

August 2005, the IASB issued amendments to IAS 39 that amended the scope of IAS 39 to include financial guarantee contracts issued by
the group. However, if an issuer of financial guarantee contracts has previously explicitly asserted that it regards such contracts as insurance
contracts and has applied accounting applicable to insurance contracts, the issuer may elect to apply either 1AS 39 or IFRS 4 - Insurance
Contracts to such financial guarantee contracts, The issuer may make that election contract by contract, but the election for each contract
is irrevocable. The amendments address the treatment of financial guarantee contracts by the issuer. They do not address their treatment
by the holder. Accounting by the holder is excluded from the scope of IAS 39 and IFRS 4 {unless the coniract is a reinsurance contract). The
amendments to IAS 39 and IFRS 4 are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2006, with earlier application
encouraged. The group will adopt the amendments to IAS 39 in its 2007 financial year. The impact that application of the new Standard
will have on the group is currently being evaluated.

285 IFRIC 4

In December 2004, the IASB issued IFRIC 4 — Determining Whether an Arrangement Contains a Lease ("{FRIC 4"), which will be effective
for the group's 2007 financial year. This Interpretation prescribes that where the entity enters into an arrangement that depends on the use
of a specific asset and conveys the right to control this specific asset, this arrangement should be treated as a lease under 1AS 17 - Leases
(“IAS 17"). The arrangements that are in substance leases, should be assessed against the criteria included in IAS 17 to determine if the
arrangements shouldgbe accounied for as finance leases or operating leases. The transitional provisions require the grcn.zEl to assess all
existing arrangements at the beginning of the comparative period of the first period in which the Interpretation is adopted. The assessment
should be performed based on the information available at the adoption date. The group will adopt IFRIC 4 in its 2007 financial year and
is currently evaluating the effects of the Interpretation. The existing accounting policies applicable to operating and finance leases will not
change. The policies will be applied to arrangements falling within the scope of IFRIC 4,

28.6 IFRIC 7

In November 2005, the IASB issued IFRIC 7 — Applying the Restatement Approach under IAS 29 — Financial Réporting in Hyperinflationary
Economies (“IFRIC 7*). The interpretation is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2006. IFRIC 7 contains guidance on
how an entity would restate its financial statements in the first year it identifies the existence of hyperinflation in the economy of its
functional currency. The group will adopt IFRIC 7 during the 2007 financial year and does not believe that the adoption of the Interpretation
will have any effect.

28.7 IFRIC 8 and AC 503
In January 2008, the 1ASB issued IFRIC 8 — Scope of IFRS 2 ("IFRIC 8"}. The Interpretation is effective for annual pericds beginning on or
after 1 May 2006. IFRIC 8 clarifies that IFRS 2 — Share-based Payment (*IFRS 2”) applies to arrangements where an entity makes share-
based payments for apparently nil or inadequate consideration. [FRIC 8 explains that if the identifiable consideration given appears to be
less than the fair value of the eguity instruments granted or liability incurred, this situation typically indicates that other consideration has
been or will be received. The group has decided to early adopt these statements { refer to note 40.3.4).

28.8 IFRIC 8

In March 2006, the 1ASB issued IFRIC 9 — Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives (“IFRIC 9*). The Inferpretation is effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 June 2006. IAS 39 requires an entity, when it first becomes a party to a hybrid contract, to assess whether
any embedded derivatives contained in the contract are required to be separated from the host contract and accounted for as if they were
stand-alone derivatives.

[FRIC 9 addresses:

* Whether IAS 39 requires such an assessment to be made only when the entity first becomes a party to the hybrid contract, or whether
the assessment be reconsidered throughout the life of the contract; and :

» Whether a first-time adopter of IFRS should make its assessment on the basis of the conditions that existed when the entity first became
a party to the contract, or those prevailing when the entity adopts IFRS for the first time. :

The impact of the application of the new interpretation will have on the group is currently being evaluated.

The following Standards and Interpretations are not applicable to the business of the entity and will therefore have no impact on the future
financial statements: :

IFRS 6 — Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources Assets
IFRIC 5 — Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning, Restoration and Environmental Rehabilitation Funds
IFRIC 6 — Liabilities arising from Participating in a Specific Market - Waste, Electrical and Electronic Equipment,




